
Notice of Meeting
Eastern Area Planning 
Committee
Wednesday 3 May 2017 at 6.30pm
in the Calcot Centre, Highview (off Royal 
Avenue), Calcot
Members Interests
Note:  If you consider you may have an interest in any Planning Application included on 
this agenda then please seek early advice from the appropriate officers.

Date of despatch of Agenda:  Monday 24 April 2017

FURTHER INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC
Plans relating to the Planning Applications to be considered at the meeting can be viewed in the 
Calcot Centre between 5.30pm and 6.30pm on the day of the meeting.

No new information may be produced to Committee on the night (this does not prevent 
applicants or objectors raising new points verbally). If objectors or applicants wish to introduce 
new additional material they must provide such material to planning officers at least 5 clear 
working days before the meeting (in line with the Local Authorities (Access to Meetings and 
Documents) (Period of Notice) (England) Order 2002).

For further information about this Agenda, or to inspect any background documents referred to 
in Part I reports, please contact the Planning Team on (01635) 519148
Email: planapps@westberks.gov.uk 

Further information, Planning Applications and Minutes are also available on the Council’s 
website at www.westberks.gov.uk 

Any queries relating to the Committee should be directed to Jessica Bailiss on (01635) 503124     
Email: jessica.bailiss@westberks.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack

mailto:planapps@westberks.gov.uk
http://www.westberks.gov.uk/


Agenda - Eastern Area Planning Committee to be held on Wednesday, 3 May 2017 
(continued)

To: Councillors Peter Argyle, Pamela Bale, Graham Bridgman, Keith Chopping 
(Vice-Chairman), Richard Crumly, Marigold Jaques, Alan Law, Alan Macro, 
Tim Metcalfe, Graham Pask (Chairman), Richard Somner and Emma Webster

Substitutes: Councillors Lee Dillon, Sheila Ellison, Nick Goodes, Tony Linden, Mollie Lock 
and Quentin Webb

Agenda
Part I Page No.

1.   Apologies
To receive apologies for inability to attend the meeting.

2.   Minutes 5 - 12
To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of this 
Committee held on 12 April 2017.

3.   Declarations of Interest
To remind Members of the need to record the existence and nature of any 
personal, disclosable pecuniary or other registrable interests in items on 
the agenda, in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct.

4.   Schedule of Planning Applications
(Note: The Chairman, with the consent of the Committee, reserves the 
right to alter the order of business on this agenda based on public interest 
and participation in individual applications.)

(1)    Application No. & Parish: 17/00182/COMIND - Land North of Floral Way, 
Opposite Foxglove Way, Thatcham

Proposal: The scheme comprises the construction of a flood 
detention basin with an area of 1.7 ha. and 2.8 m 
high earth bund to the south, in farmland to the north 
of Floral Way, Thatcham. The crest of the bund will 
have a level of 90.5m AOD and accommodate a 
50m length spillway at a level of 90.0m AOD. A 
0.6m diameter flapped culvert will incorporate an 
existing ditch to the east of the proposed basin. As a 
feature of the scheme, there will be realignment of 
370m of the existing ditch to the north of the site 
taking the flow through the basin. The base level of 
the detention basin is to be set at 87.25m AOD and 
will utilise the existing 1.2m by 0.6m box culvert 
under Floral Way as an outlet control. The scheme 
will provide a Standard of Protection against flooding 

13 - 44

http://info.westberks.gov.uk/CHttpHandler.ashx?id=38477&p=0


Agenda - Eastern Area Planning Committee to be held on Wednesday, 3 May 2017 
(continued)

of 1 in 100 year plus Climate Change.
Location: Land North of Floral Way, Opposite Foxglove Way, 

Thatcham, Berkshire
Applicant: West Berkshire Council
Recommendation: To DELEGATE to the Head of Development and 

Planning to GRANT PLANNING PERMISSION.

Items for Information
5.   Appeal Decisions relating to Eastern Area Planning 45 - 46

Purpose: To inform Members of the results of recent appeal decisions 
relating to the Eastern Area Planning Committee.

Background Papers

(a) The West Berkshire Core Strategy 2006-2026.
(b) The West Berkshire District Local Plan (Saved Policies September 2007), the 

Replacement Minerals Local Plan for Berkshire, the Waste Local Plan for Berkshire and 
relevant Supplementary Planning Guidance and Documents.

(c) Any previous planning applications for the site, together with correspondence and 
report(s) on those applications.

(d) The case file for the current application comprising plans, application forms, 
correspondence and case officer’s notes.

(e) The Human Rights Act.

Andy Day
Head of Strategic Support

If you require this information in a different format or translation, please contact 
Moira Fraser on telephone (01635) 519045.



This page is intentionally left blank



DRAFT
Note: These Minutes will remain DRAFT until approved at the next meeting of the Committee

EASTERN AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON
WEDNESDAY, 12 APRIL 2017

Councillors Present: Peter Argyle, Graham Bridgman, Keith Chopping (Vice-Chairman), 
Richard Crumly, Marigold Jaques, Alan Law, Mollie Lock (Substitute) (In place of Alan Macro), 
Tim Metcalfe, Graham Pask (Chairman) and Richard Somner

Also Present: Sarah Clarke (Acting Head of Legal Services), Jenny Legge (Principal Policy 
Officer), David Pearson (Development Control Team Leader) and Cheryl Willett (Senior 
Planning Officer)

Apologies for inability to attend the meeting: Councillor Pamela Bale, Councillor Alan Macro 
and Councillor Emma Webster

PART I

86. Minutes
The Minutes of the meeting held on 22 March 2017 were approved as a true and correct 
record and signed by the Chairman, subject to the following amendments:
Item 1, page 7, 5th paragraph after the bullet points: change ‘a double garage’ to 
‘outbuilding’
Item 1, page 7, 3rd and 5th paragraphs after the bullet points: change ‘garage’ to 
‘outbuilding’.

87. Declarations of Interest
Councillors Keith Chopping, Graham Pask and Marigold Jaques declared an interest in 
Agenda Item 1, but reported that, as their interest was a personal or an other registrable 
interest, but not a disclosable pecuniary interest, they determined to remain to take part 
in the debate and vote on the matter.

88. Schedule of Planning Applications
(1) Application No. & Parish: 17/00351/FULD - Barn south of Butlers 

Farm, Back Lane, Beenham
(Councillors Keith Chopping and Marigold Jaques declared a personal interest in Agenda 
Item 4 (1) by virtue of the fact that they knew the applicant. As their interest was personal 
and not prejudicial or a disclosable pecuniary interest, they determined to remain to take 
part in the debate and vote on the matter.)
(Councillors Keith Chopping and Graham Pask declared a personal interest in Agenda 
Item 4 (1) by virtue of the fact that they knew a speaker, through Council business. As 
their interest was personal and not prejudicial or a disclosable pecuniary interest, they 
determined to remain to take part in the debate and vote on the matter.)
The Committee considered a report (Agenda Item 4(1)) concerning Planning Application 
17/00351/FULD in respect of the conversion of an existing barn into a residential dwelling 
with ancillary parking and amenity space.

Page 5

Agenda Item 2.



EASTERN AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE - 12 APRIL 2017 - MINUTES

In accordance with the Council’s Constitution, Peter Alder, Michael Collins and Cordelia 
Middleton, supporters, Susannah Palmer and Mrs Palmer, applicant, addressed the 
Committee on this application.
Cheryl Willett introduced the report to Members, which took account of all the relevant 
policy considerations and other material planning considerations. In conclusion the report 
detailed that the proposal was unsatisfactory and a conditional approval was not 
justifiable. Officers strongly recommended the Committee refuse planning permission.
Mr Alder in addressing the Committee raised the following points:

 He had lived in the Beenham for 48 years.

 Many years ago the barn had become dilapidated and had since been repaired 
and much improved into a modern barn.

 The Palmer farm was one of the oldest in the parish and they had improved the 
site greatly by planting and maintaining trees and hedges.

 He felt the conversion would be beneficial, as having the building occupied would 
give a level of security to the nearby allotments.

Mr Collins in addressing the Committee raised the following points:

 He had moved to the area three years ago and also worked there.

 He felt that providing a house was a sensible idea.

 There was one local pub and it relied on local people for its custom. He believed 
that an extra family would benefit the local economy.

Ms Middleton in addressing the Committee raised the following points:

 Her house was almost opposite the barn and she didn’t see anything wrong with 
the proposed conversion. She had spoken with her neighbours, who concurred.

Councillor Alan Law asked for clarification on the siting of the allotments, as he had not 
noticed them on the site visit. Mr Alder explained that they were near to the sewage 
works. There were 24 allotments that were approximately 200 yards from the barn. 
People working in the allotments could see the barn.
Mrs Palmer in addressing the Committee raised the following points:

 She was the co-owner of the farm and ran the UK Wolf Conservation Trust 
(UKWCT) on the land. The trustees of the charity were investigating ways of 
increasing the charity’s income and had noticed two barn conversions had been 
completed to the east of the farm.

 The barn had been renovated during 2008 to 2009, as it was beginning to become 
dilapidated. The late Mr Palmer had intended to use the barn for sheep, however 
he passed away before this took place. Due to the conflict of walking wolves and 
farming sheep on the same land, the barn had never been used for its original 
purpose. However, it had been used for a time by a local farmer to store hay and 
was currently used for storing farm machinery and straw.

 Mrs Palmer had spoken with neighbours and the Council about converting the 
barn. She proposed minimal external alterations and wanted to limit the impact of 
the change on the surrounding properties. She would follow any guidance and 
would conform with policy.

 She understood that the application was supported by her neighbours and that 
there had been no objection from the Parish Council or the North Wessex Downs 

Page 6



EASTERN AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE - 12 APRIL 2017 - MINUTES

Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty Board (NWDAONB). As with any proposal, 
she would conform with policy, keeping the existing character and style of the 
barn. 

 She felt this would make good use of a redundant building and its appearance 
would not detract from the area. The design would include a few additional 
windows, but she realised the need for landscaping and minimising light pollution.

 She had consulted with her neighbours and gained their support and she asked 
that the Committee consider the merits of being able to provide another home in 
Beenham.

Councillor Richard Crumly wished to clarify the size and the position of the barn from the 
photographs in the Officer presentation. He conjectured that this conversion would make 
the barn too prominent in its position on a sensitive site. Mrs Palmer did not agree with 
Councillor Crumly’s opinion and felt that this would be a good way to re-purpose a 
redundant barn.
Councillor Keith Chopping questioned whether the barn was redundant and asked for 
reassurance. Mrs Palmer informed the Committee that while the barn had not been 
cleared for their visit, it was not being used for any particular purpose. The tractor 
currently in the barn, would usually sit outside all summer and there was a pole barn 
elsewhere on the farm that would be used to house all the farming equipment. 
Councillor Law queried whether the barn could be considered redundant, if it was in use. 
Mrs Palmer reiterated that it had never been used for its intended purpose, but had been 
utilised in an ad-hoc way to store equipment, hay and straw.
Councillor Mollie Lock asked whether the wolves lived in an enclosure. Mrs Palmer 
explained that, on license from West Berkshire Council, the wolves were led by two 
people for walks on the farm land. Councillor Lock further inquired if this was agricultural 
land. Mrs Palmer confirmed that it was.
Councillor Graham Bridgman referred to page 22, points 8.1.1 and 8.1.2 of the agenda 
and asked Mrs Palmer to comment on the Officer’s recommendation for refusal:
“The conversion...to residential use would detract from the character and appearance of 
the character of the area and the AONB” and “Visually the barn stands isolated”.
Mrs Palmer commented that there were other barns in the AONB that had been 
converted. She was not proposing to greatly alter the appearance of the existing building. 
She had consulted with her neighbours and they had no objection to the scheme.
Councillor Marigold Jaques was concerned that the additional glazing proposed would 
cause light pollution in the area and inquired if, should the Committee be minded to 
approve, the applicant would be amenable to supplementary conditions on this aspect of 
the proposal. Mrs Palmer assured the Committee that she was a country person and 
would be happy to abide by any such conditions.
Councillor Chopping, as Ward Member, in addressing the Committee raised the following 
points:

 He asked that Members noted the support of Mrs Palmers’ neighbours.

 In the Officer’s report, the sustainability of the site had been questioned. He 
considered that the site was sustainable. It was adjacent to the main road, there 
was a school, and there was a bus route from within the village and one that could 
be accessed from the A4.

Page 7



EASTERN AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE - 12 APRIL 2017 - MINUTES

 He didn’t agree that the site was isolated, as there were residential properties to 
the side and opposite the barn.

 The redundancy of the building had been raised as an issue by Members. Mrs 
Palmer had submitted a signed declaration that the barn was not being used for its 
intended purpose. When faced with Officer opinion and the applicant’s signed 
statement, he preferred the statement.

 He was able to confirm for his colleagues, that on his many visits to Beenham, he 
had never seen activity at the barn.

 He opined that the Officers’ comments on page 19, under point 6.5.4 were 
subjective and he did not agree with their conclusions.

 On page 21, point 6.9.2, he wished to point out that the building was already in 
existence.

 As ward member, what mattered to him were the comments from the AONB on 
page 14 point 3.1 of the agenda.  There were no objections and the proposal was 
described as being ‘simple and sympathetic’.

 The building would have the same location, footprint, height and finish, as it was 
already in place. The proposal would change a redundant barn into a home, which 
was what was needed in the district.

David Pearson commented that it was clearly established that the number of supporters 
or objectors to a planning application was not a material planning consideration. The 
strength of the planning merits of the case, when assessed against development plan 
policy, government guidance and other material planning considerations, were what 
counted. 
He addressed Councillor Chopping’s comment that Officer’s views were subjective, by 
explaining that Officers were required to assess applications with the Council’s planning 
policies and government guidance in mind. They did this as objectively as possible giving 
an explanation of the reasoning for the conclusion they had reached. 
He drew attention to the methods used by the AONB Board when commenting on 
planning applications. The AONB did not visit the site, it was a desktop exercise. He 
recognised that Members were aware that a proposal that looked acceptable on a plan 
could be unacceptable when visited in person. 
He believed that the applicant’s declaration that the barn was redundant was an honest 
assurance of the situation as it stood. 
Councillor Crumly asked for clarification on the position of the settlement boundary from 
the photographs in the Officer’s presentation. It was shown that the barn was outside the 
settlement boundary.
Councillor Tim Metcalfe queried that the site was not sustainable. Cheryl Willett 
explained that there were limited facilities, public transport and amenities in the area. 
David Pearson noted that the Housing Site Allocations Development Planning Document 
(HSADPD) identified those villages that were sustainable (called service villages) and 
those that were not, which included Beenham. It was against policy to approve 
development in an unsustainable village.
Councillor Richard Somner felt that Officer’s advice that ‘each planning application had to 
be considered it’s own merits’ had been applied inconsistently from one meeting to the 
next. Mr Pearson reflected that this might be due to the difference in how this advice was 
interpreted by Officers and Members. When considering the merits of an application, 

Page 8



EASTERN AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE - 12 APRIL 2017 - MINUTES

Officers also took into account the Council’s development plan and any relevant 
government guidance.
Councillor Law commenced the debate by observing that he had never come across a 
barn with a slate roof before and that it looked like the roof of a house already. He noted 
that Officers had stated that they strongly recommended the application should be 
refused, rather than it being a balanced decision. The property was outside the 
settlement boundary and did not conform to the development plan of the village. He still 
had questions as to the redundant nature of the barn. He felt it was a difficult decision, 
but was tending to support Officers.
Councillor Lock acknowledged that the barn was there, but was questioning whether it 
should be converted. She was concerned how much agricultural land would be lost to 
make the garden and curtilage for the property and was uneasy about development in an 
AONB.
Councillor Crumly agreed with Councillor Law’s comments. He had considered a lot of 
planning proposals for barns. He would be looking for redundancy, decay and 
dilapidation to ensure a site was ripe for development. However, in this case, work had 
been carried out on the barn in 2009. When viewed from the road, this was a prominent 
structure which was acceptable as a barn, but would not be so if it were to be converted 
into a house. He felt it did not reflect the character of the neighbouring houses and was 
not in a sustainable position. He echoed Councillor Law’s view that the Officer’s 
recommendation was valid.
Councillor Bridgman observed that he had less difficulty understanding that the building 
was redundant, than with the points in the report that he had raised with Mrs Palmer. As 
he understood it, in accordance with policy, in order for a barn to be converted it had to 
be of sound construction and could not be in a dilapidated state. In his view, the building 
was redundant, as it was no longer needed for the purpose it was built for. However, this 
was an agricultural barn and he speculated whether there would be an adverse impact 
on the rural character of the area, if it were to be a house. He had not wholly decided one 
way or the other.
Councillor Tim Metcalfe posited that there were a lot of red herrings being presented. He 
agreed with Councillor Bridgman. In his own experience, having built a barn to be used 
as a dairy which was now unused, he understood how the barn was redundant from a 
business point of view. The development would leave the building looking much the 
same and he could not see an adverse effect on the neighbours. His concern was over 
the sustainability of the location and he did not see this as an issue. Planning permission 
could be given to developments in an AONB on brown field sites, such as this. He 
wondered if the conversion could be completed under permitted development rights, as 
the property had been in existence since before 6 April 2014. This proposal reminded 
him of an application in Bucklebury, that the Committee had refused, which had been 
granted on appeal. He felt that if Members refused this application, their decision would 
be overturned at appeal. He fully supported the application.
David Pearson explained that the permitted development rights Councillor Metcalfe 
referred to did not apply in an AONB. However, there were flexible commercial uses 
allowed for buildings under a certain floor area and the applicant had taken advantage of 
this in 2014.
Councillor Somner had noted that there were sizeable buildings on the way back to the 
A4. From a commercial perspective, a redundant post was one that was no longer 
required for the purpose that it was originally intended for. He could understand the 
infrequent use of a redundant building. In regards to the condition of the barn, it had been 

Page 9



EASTERN AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE - 12 APRIL 2017 - MINUTES

renovated due to its worsening condition, and at the request of neighbours and the 
Parish Council.
Councillor Chopping proposed that the application be approved, against Officer’s 
recommendation. The proposal was seconded by Councillor Metcalfe. At the vote, four 
voted in favour and four, including the Chairman, voted against.
Councillor Crumly proposed that the application be refused, as per Officer’s 
recommendation. The proposal was seconded by Councillor Law. At the vote, four voted 
in against and three in favour, with the Chairman using his casting vote in favour of the 
proposal.
The Chairman asserted that he had great sympathy for the desire the applicant had for 
the barn, however the Council were about to ratify and adopt the HSADPD and he was 
keen to make decisions in accordance with policy. A planning permission was not 
granted on the level of support or objection it received. On this occasion he had voted in 
policy terms, as he felt it was right in this case.
RESOLVED that the Head of Planning and Countryside be authorised to refuse 
planning permission for the following reasons:
Reasons
1. The application site is located within the North Wessex Downs Area of Outstanding 

Natural Beauty (AONB), visible from public viewpoints including the public footpath to 
the west BEEN/19/1. The existing agricultural barn is large and utilitarian in 
appearance. The conversion of the building and surrounding land to residential use 
would detract from the character and appearance of the character of the area and the 
AONB, with the introduction of domestic landscaping and domestic paraphernalia.  
The conversion would retain the existing utilitarian style, of the buildings and the 
insertion of a significant amount of glazing would degrade the intrinsically dark skies 
of the AONB. As a result the development will significantly harm rather than conserve 
the character of the immediate area and of the AONB.
As such the application is contrary to the provisions of Policy ADPP5 of the West 
Berkshire Core Strategy (2006-2026) July 2012 and section 7 and paragraph 115 of 
the National Planning Policy Framework which requires good design and seeks to 
ensure that development in the AONB conserves and enhances its special qualities.  
The proposal also runs contrary to criteria (a), (e) and (g) of Policy ENV19 of the 
West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved Policies 2007. The application 
is contrary to emerging planning policy, specifically Policy C3 of the Housing Site 
Allocations Development Plan Document (2016) which requires development to be 
designed having regard to the character of the area in which the site is located; and 
Policy C4 of the Housing Site Allocations Development Plan Document (2016) which 
seeks to ensure that conversions of rural buildings to residential use protect the rural 
character of the application site and its setting in the wider landscape

2. Visually the barn stands in isolation beyond the edge of the settlement, and is distinct 
in location, scale and massing from the surrounding residential development in Back 
Lane. There is a clearly defined pattern of development in the locality. The 
appearance of the barn is in unsympathetic contrast to the bungalows located on the 
opposite side of Back Lane, and to the modest two storey houses to the east of the 
site in Back Lane.
As such the application is contrary to the provisions of Policy ADPP5 of the West 
Berkshire Core Strategy (2006-2026) July 2012 and section 7 and paragraph 115 of 
the National Planning Policy Framework which requires good design and seeks to 
ensure that development in the AONB conserves and enhances its special qualities.  

Page 10



EASTERN AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE - 12 APRIL 2017 - MINUTES

The proposal also runs contrary to criteria (a), (d) and (g) of Policy ENV19 of the 
West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved Policies 2007, and does not 
accord with points 8 and 13 of the planning guidance outlined in the Beenham Parish 
Design Statement (2003).  The application is contrary to emerging planning policy, 
specifically Policy C3 of the Housing Site Allocations Development Plan Document 
(2016) which requires development to be designed having regard to the character of 
the area in which the site is located; and Policy C4 of the Housing Site Allocations 
Development Plan Document (2016) which seeks to ensure that conversions of rural 
buildings to residential use protect the rural character of the site and its setting in the 
wider landscape.

3. It has not been proven that the barn is genuinely redundant, as even though it is 
claimed to be surplus to requirements it is still used for the storage of agricultural 
related equipment. Therefore the proposed conversion is contrary to paragraph 55 of 
the NPPF and emerging Policy C4 of the Housing Site Allocations DPD.

89. Appeal Decisions relating to Eastern Area Planning
Members noted the outcome of appeal decisions relating to the Eastern Area.

(The meeting commenced at 6.30pm and closed at 7.45pm)

CHAIRMAN …………………………………………….

Date of Signature …………………………………………….

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee  03 May 2017

Item 
No

Application No. 
and Parish

8/13 week 
date  

Proposal, Location and Applicant

(1) 17/00182/COMIND 04th May 2017 The scheme comprises the construction of a flood 
detention basin with an area of 1.7 ha. and 2.8 m 
high earth bund to the south, in farmland to the north 
of Floral Way, Thatcham. The crest of the bund will 
have a level of 90.5m AOD and accommodate a 
50m length spillway at a level of 90.0m AOD. A 0.6m 
diameter flapped culvert will incorporate an existing 
ditch to the east of the proposed basin. As a feature 
of the scheme, there will be realignment of 370m of 
the existing ditch to the north of the site taking the 
flow through the basin. The base level of the 
detention basin is to be set at 87.25m AOD and will 
utilise the existing 1.2m by 0.6m box culvert under 
Floral Way as an outlet control. The scheme will 
provide a Standard of Protection against flooding of 
1 in 100 year plus Climate Change.

Thatcham Town 
Council

Land North Of Floral Way, Opposite Foxglove Way, 
Thatcham, Berkshire

West Berkshire Council

To view the plans and drawings relating to this application click the following link:
http://planning.westberks.gov.uk/rpp/index.asp?caseref=17/00182/COMIND

Recommendation Summary: To DELEGATE to the Head of Development and 
Planning to GRANT PLANNING PERMISSION.

Ward Members: Councillor Sheila Ellison
Councillor Lee Dillon

Reason for Committee determination: 1. Regulation 3 application under the Town & 
Country Planning General Regulations 
1992 (SI No.1492).

2.  The application is a Major development 
and it is submitted by West Berkshire 
Council.

Committee Site Visit: 26th April 2017

Contact Officer Details
Name: Masie Masiiwa

Job Title: Planning Officer

Tel No: (01635) 519111

Email: Masie.Masiiwa@westberks.gov.uk

Page 13

Agenda Item 4.(1)

http://planning.westberks.gov.uk/rpp/index.asp?caseref=17/00182/COMIND


West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee  03 May 2017

1.  PLANNING HISTORY

1.1  There is no recorded planning history on the site. 

2.  PUBLICITY

2.1 A site notice was displayed on 9th February 2017 and expired on 2nd March 2017.  
Neighbour notification letters have been sent to 125 (one hundred and twenty five) local 
recipients. The application was advertised in the Newbury Weekly News on 9th February 
2017.

2.2 The Council has therefore complied with the publicity requirements of the Town and 
Country (Development Management Procedure) Order 2015.

3. ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT (EIA)

3.1 The development has been assessed against the requirements of The Town and 
Country Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) (EIA) Regulations 2011. It is 
considered that the proposed development is not EIA development and does not trigger 
the requirement for an Environmental Statement. 

4.  CONSULTATION

4.1 Consultations

Thatcham Town 
Council:

Support

Highways Officer No objection subject to condition

Environmental 
Health Officer

No objection subject to conditions to minimise dust and noise impacts on 
neighbouring amenity.

Archaeology 
Officer

No objection, subject to a condition requesting the submission of a written 
scheme of investigation

Tree Officer No comments received at time of report

Public Right of 
Way Officer 

No objection

Ecology Officer No comments received.

Natural England No objection

Page 14



West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee  03 May 2017

4.2 Representations

A total of 3 letters have been received from residents.

Summary of comments:

 Footpath THAT6/2 is outside of the boundary of the proposed developments in 
which case the Ramblers have no objection.

 The location plan red line to the south of Floral Way may be partly on a 
neighbouring property’s land. 

 The potential for increased risk of flooding to properties along Foxglove Way. 
 Building of the flood basin may mean that the fields adjacent to Floral Way will be 

developed.
 Concerned as the top of the bund is at the end of properties along Farmhouse 

Mews.
 Concerned with regard to the impacts on neighbouring amenity in terms of dust, 

noise and loss of light.

5. PLANNING POLICY

5.1 Section 38(6) of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 requires that the 
determination of any planning application must be made in accordance with the 
development plan unless material considerations indicate otherwise.  The statutory 
Development Plan comprises:

 West Berkshire Core Strategy (2006-2026)
 West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 (Saved Policies 2007)
 Replacement Minerals Local Plan for Berkshire (2001)
 Waste Local Plan for Berkshire (1998)

5.2  The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) was published in March 2012.  The 
Framework sets out Government planning policies for England and how these are 
expected to be applied.  It is a material consideration in planning decisions.

5.3 The Planning Practice Guidance (PPG) was published on 6 March 2014.  The Planning 
Practice Guidance is a material consideration for all planning decisions.  It provides 
guidance on procedural matters (including planning conditions and obligations), and on 
numerous material planning considerations.

5.4 The following material considerations are also relevant to this application:

 Manual for Streets (DfT; March 2007)
 Manual for Streets 2 (DfT; September 2010).

5.5 The West Berkshire Core Strategy (WBCS) was adopted on 16 July 2012 and carries 
full weight in decision-making as a development plan document adopted since the 
publication of the Framework.  The following policies from the Core Strategy are 
relevant to this application:

 Area Delivery Plan Policy (ADPP) 1: Spatial Strategy
 Area Delivery Plan Policy (ADPP) 3: Thatcham.
 WBC Core Policy CS 5 Infrastructure Requirements and Delivery
 WBC Core Policy CS13: Transport
 WBC Core Policy CS14: Design Principles
 WBC Core Policy CS16: Flooding

Page 15



West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee  03 May 2017

 WBC Core Policy CS17: Biodiversity and Geodiversity
 WBC Core Policy CS 18: Green Infrastructure
 WBC Core Policy CS19: Historic Environment and Landscape Character.

5.6 The West Berkshire Core Strategy replaced a number of planning polices in the West 
Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved Policies 2007. However the following 
policies remain in place until they are replaced by development plan documents and 
should be given due weight according to their degree of consistency with the National 
Planning Policy Framework:

 HSG.1: The Identification of Settlements for Planning Purposes
 OVS 5: Environmental Nuisance and Pollution Control
 OVS 7: Hazardous Substances 

6. OTHER MATERIAL CONSIDERATIONS 

6.1 In addition, the following government legislation and locally adopted policy documents 
and guidance are material considerations relevant to this application:

 West Berkshire Supplementary Planning Document Series: Quality Design 
(SPDQD), (adopted June 2006)

 West Berkshire Supplementary Planning Document: Quality Design: Quality 
Design : Part 1 Achieving Quality Design

 The Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 (as amended).
 The Conservation of Habitats and Species Regulations 2010.
 National Planning Practice Guidance (Use of Planning Conditions reference ID: 

21a)
 

7.  INTRODUCTION AND DESCRIPTION OF DEVELOPMENT AND THE SITE

7.1 Following the floods of July 2007, West Berkshire Council undertook a Flood Survey 
which identified Thatcham as one of the areas which experienced surface water 
flooding. In 2009, in partnership with DEFRA, West Berkshire Council undertook a 
Strategic Flood Risk Assessment (SFRA) Level 2 for the North East Thatcham 
Development Area and a Surface Water Management Plan (SWMP) for Thatcham 
which analysed flooding from ordinary watercourses and overland flow.  

7.2 As part of the SWMP and through engagement with the Thatcham community, 
Thatcham Town Council and the Thatcham Flood Forum Group, a series of Flood 
Alleviation detention basins were proposed. Phase 1 and 2 of the detention basins at 
Tull Way and Cold Ash Hill have been approved by the Council. The current application 
presents Phase 3 of the Flood Alleviation proposals. According to the SFRA Level 1 
updated by West Berkshire Council in October 2015, an additional detention basin is 
proposed in the Francis Baily area.

7.3 This application seeks full planning permission for a Flood Alleviation Scheme (FAS) 
on Dunston Park farmland to the north of Floral Way, Thatcham.

7.4 In order to provide adequate capacity the basin will be contained behind a bund which 
follows the northern boundary along Floral Way. The bund will be set behind the line of 
trees, the ditch and hedgerow along Floral Way in order to retain both the trees and 
hedge line either side of the ditch.

7.5 The site will be classified as a reservoir under the Reservoirs Act and the design and 
construction will be overseen by an appointed Reservoir Panel Engineer. It is proposed 

Page 16



West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee  03 May 2017

that the crest of the bund will have a level of 90.5 metres Above Ordnance Datum 
(AOD) or Mean Sea Level. The base level of the detention basin will be set at 87.25 
metres AOD (indicating a level difference of approximately 3.25 metres AOD). The crest 
of the bund will accommodate a 50 metres length spillway at a level of 90.0 metres 
AOD.

7.6 The development comprises the construction of the flood detention basin with an area 
of 1.7 Hectares and the 2.8 metres high earth bund to the south of the site. The bund is 
designed in a “U shape”, with two “bund wings”. The bund wing to the east will extend 
for a distance of approximately 70 metres and the bund wing to the west will extend for 
a distance of approximately 100 metres, before the two wings tie into the existing 
ground levels. The majority of the bund is to be planted with wildflower grass.

7.7 It is proposed to provide a realignment of 370 metres of the existing ditches to the north 
of the site, thus taking the flow of water through the detention basin.  The surface area 
of the basin would be approximately 16000 square metres. A 0.6 metre diameter 
flapped culvert will also incorporate an existing ditch to the east of the proposed 
basin. It is also put forward that the FAS will utilise the existing 1.2 metres by 0.6 metre 
box culvert under Floral Way as an outlet control. 

7.8 The FAS would generally consist of new pre-cast concrete headwalls and inlet forebays 
for each of the two existing ditches located to the north of the site. A two stage channel 
into the detention basin will be created. 

7.9 The control outlet structure would be constructed with numerous galvanised mild steel 
flats and high mild steel tubular hand rails. Details of the post and rail fence and gates 
will be required and normally these details can be secured by condition. 

7.10 A landscaping assessment and mitigation scheme has been submitted with the 
application.  The indicative planting scheme includes new hedgerows along the new 
field boundaries around the entire site, a replacement mix of trees along Floral Way, 
and hedgerow and tree planting next to the new housing at Harts Hill Farm to the east.

7.11 The existing high voltage overhead cables will be diverted. The three mature trees 
to the north of the site will be removed and the site’s hedgerow boundaries will be 
redefined in line with the submitted landscaping scheme.

7.12 A reinforced inlet structure will be constructed at the foot of the new bund. This will 
allow for the controlled release of water into the new PCC culvert which connects to the 
existing culvert under Floral Way. The outlet structure to the south of Floral Way will be 
further reinforced.

7.13 The bund’s spillway will be located along Floral Way and is designed to allow water 
to overtop the embankment during extreme storm events where the storage capacity of 
the basin is exceeded. It is proposed that the scheme will provide a standard of 
protection against flooding of 1 in 100 year plus climate change and that the basin 
would contribute to the prevention of a repeat of the devastating floods that affected the 
town in July 2007. The flooding event can be partly attributed to the overland flows from 
the higher ground areas to the north of Thatcham which exceeded the capacity of the 
existing ditches to the north and south of Floral Way. 

7.14 A new access is proposed off Floral Way and a stretch of track (approximately 4.8 
metres wide) is proposed around the entire basin to provide access for construction and 
maintenance visits. A turning area for vehicles will be located to the east. A public right 
of way footpath THATCH6/2 currently runs parallel to Floral Way and will cross the 
proposed new access road at the entrance off Floral Way. Footpath THACTH/6/1 is 
located on an elevated part of the field to the west and runs in a north to south direction.

Page 17



West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee  03 May 2017

7.15 The applicant has not included a construction compound as part of this application. 
However the General Permitted Development Order allows for the provision of a 
temporary site compound, as such this has not been requested as part of this scheme. 
A condition can also ensure that the new access is constructed first before any other 
development can take place. 

7.16 The basin will be owned and maintained by West Berkshire Council and will be 
planted to create a new wild meadow. The surrounding fields will be retained by the 
current owner for agricultural use.

 

8. MATTERS FOR CONSIDERATION

8.1 The principle of development,
8.2 The impact on the character and appearance of the area
8.3 Impact on amenity of adjacent land uses
8.4 Impact on transport, highway safety and public rights of way matters
8.5 Impact on Flooding and Drainage
8.6 Impact on Biodiversity

Other matters:

8.7 Planning Balance
8.8 The assessment of sustainable development

8.1 The principle of development

8.1.1 The site is located outside of but adjacent to the defined settlement boundary of 
Thatcham. As such the application site falls within the open countryside for planning 
purposes as identified within Policy ADPP1 of the Core Strategy.

8.1.2 Paragraph 10 of the NPPF states that plans and decisions “need to take local 
circumstances into account, so that they respond to the different opportunities for 
achieving sustainable development in different areas”.

8.1.3 The NPPF requires local authorities to “approach decision-making in a positive way 
to fester the delivery of sustainable development’ (paragraph 186). Paragraph 187 
further stresses that “decision-takers at every level should seek to approve 
applications for sustainable development where possible”.

8.1.4 Policy ADPP1 states that only appropriate limited development will be allowed, with 
a focus on addressing identified needs and maintaining a strong rural economy. The 
policy also encourages the maximum use of land and infrastructure.

8.1.5 Policy ADPP3 of the Core Strategy is applicable to development within Thatcham 
and states that “the risk of flooding within the area will be reduced and managed 
through the implementation of schemes within the Thatcham Surface Water 
Management Plan (SWMP) and in accordance with Policy CS16”. The proposed 
FAS is incorporated within the SWMP. The scheme is the third basin, as part of a 
wider Thatcham flood alleviation plan. The scheme follows similar proposals at Cold 
Ash Hill and Tull Way. 

8.1.6 Policy CS 5 states that the LPA will work with infrastructure providers and 
stakeholders to identify requirements for infrastructure provision and services for 
new development and will seek to co-ordinate infrastructure delivery, whilst 

Page 18



West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee  03 May 2017

protecting and enhancing local amenities and environmental quality. The applicant 
has engaged with relevant stakeholders including DEFRA, Environmental Agency 
and the local community, including the Thatcham Flood Forum. As such the 
proposal accords with Policy ADPP 1, ADPP 3 and CS 5.

8.1.7 In principle, it is therefore considered that the proposed development is in general 
accordance with the development plan. The NPPF would also advise granting 
planning permission unless significant adverse impacts are identified or specific 
policies indicate development should be restricted.  The relevant considerations are 
assessed in this report, otherwise the principle of development is considered 
acceptable in accordance with the development plan and the NPPF.

8.2 Impact upon the character and appearance of the site and the area

8.2.1 The Government attaches great importance to the design of the built environment, 
and securing high quality design is one of the core planning principles of the NPPF.  
Core Strategy Policy CS14 states that new development must demonstrate high 
quality and sustainable design that respects and enhances the character and 
appearance of the area.

8.2.2 The site lies within the open countryside and within Dunstan Park, located to the 
north of Floral Way and the town of Thatcham. The site is outside of the North 
Wessex Downs Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty (AONB), which has its 
boundary approximately 1.2 km to North West and approximately 1 km to the north 
east. The site is approximately 1.2 km from Upper Bucklebury to the north-east.

8.2.3 In terms of the immediate landscape, the proposed development site is situated on 
the north-eastern margins of the town of Thatcham. Floral Way almost provides a 
physical boundary between the urban and rural areas. A small paddock is situated in 
the south-east corner. An access and surfaced track traverses the southern part of 
the site, leading to a small yard complex located at the northeastern corner. Two 
drainage channels, flanked by lines of mature trees, run north to south through the 
central and eastern parts of the site.

8.2.4 The northern and western boundaries of the site are open fields with a steady rising 
of the ground levels to the west and north west.  The footpath that runs from Floral 
Way up this hillside to the west (THACTH/6/1) provides pleasant open views of the 
site. There are no footpaths within the site itself.

8.2.5 Views from local properties include those along the southern side of Floral Way in 
Thatcham, including Foxglove Way and those properties within the new estate at 
Harts Hill Farm. The properties at Harts Hill Farm will have their rear gardens 
backing onto the proposed site.  

8.2.6 The maximum height of the bund is set at 2.8 metres, due to the nature and scale of 
the proposed development, it is considered that there will be a significant alteration 
of the natural character and appearance of the landscape in this area. The area 
immediately west of the site is more open and prominent with sweeping fields 
sloping to higher vantage points. The higher ground to the west will further expose 
the nature and scale of the development. As such there would be a detrimental 
impact on the existing character and appearance of the area. Due to the distance to 
the AONB boundaries and the sloping terrain it is considered that there would be no 
impact on any views from within the AONB boundary. The bund will be set back 
from Floral Way and the gardens to the east.

Page 19



West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee  03 May 2017

8.2.7 An extensive landscaping scheme including a schedule of the plant species and 
densities has been submitted to mitigate the harm on the character and appearance 
of the area. The scheme will provide landscape enhancements through new 
hedgerows with hedgerow trees along the entire site boundary.  The Tree Officer 
has been asked to review the landscaping scheme and schedule of plants. 
Unfortunately no comments have been received at the time of writing this report. It is 
anticipated that comments will be made available on the committee update sheet.

8.2.8 During the construction phases the appearance of the site and landscape will also 
be significantly altered. However once the proposed bund has been constructed, 
and the proposed landscaping established, the development will be softened 
considerably. The views from the public right of way footpath to the south will be 
greatly altered for the short section of the footpath along Floral Way. Once the 
landscaping scheme is established, any impacts will be well mitigated. 

8.2.9 The views from the footpath to the west and north west will be significantly altered, 
notwithstanding the proposed landscaping scheme. The bund will be seen as an 
extensive man made feature with urbanising concrete and steel materials, however, 
as the landscaping proposed becomes well  established this will be partly softened 
in the views from the footpath to the west. The bund and proposed landscaping will 
obscure some views of the site from the residential properties to the south and east.  
It is considered that the proposed hedgerow will provide some limited level of cover.

8.2.10 Overall the proposal will result in a significant change to natural ground levels and 
views into and out of the countryside. The proposal will be seen as a man made 
structure within the countryside but on the urban edge of the settlement of 
Thatcham. The landscaping proposed will greatly soften the impact of the 
development and will help to ensure the development blends in with the surrounding 
fields to the north and west and reduce the visual impact from Floral Way as much 
as possible.  Despite the extensive landscaping scheme submitted, the proposal is 
considered to have a detrimental impact on the character and appearance of the 
area. 

8.3 Impact upon amenity and adjacent land uses

8.3.1 Securing a good standard of amenity for all existing and future occupants of land 
and buildings is one of the core planning principles of the NPPF.  Core Strategy 
Policy CS14 further states that new development must make a positive contribution 
to the quality of life in West Berkshire.  The Council’s Supplementary Planning 
Document ‘Quality Design’ provides guidance on the impacts of development 
on neighbouring living conditions.

8.3.2 The distances from the crest of the bund to the garden boundaries to the east are 
shown below:

 No 8 The Spinney, approximately 13 metres.
 No 9 The Spinney, approximately 12 metres. 
 No 9 Farmhouse Mews, approximately 10 metres.
 No 8 Farmhouse Mews, approximately 9 metres.
 No 7 Farmhouse Mews, approximately 9 metres.
 No 6 Farmhouse Mews, approximately 9 metres.

8.3.3  The maximum bund height to the east will have an adverse impact on the above six 
properties. The bund will also create an enclosed feel for the neighbouring 
residents. As these properties back onto the site, there will be a detrimental impact 
on the outlook from these residential properties. 

Page 20



West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee  03 May 2017

8.3.4  The distances to the bund crest and the bund slope ensures that there will be no 
significant impact on neighbouring amenity in terms of overshadowing and loss of 
light into the garden areas and any of the properties. It is considered that some 
light will be lost from the proposed landscaping along the boundaries, however the 
separation distance between the bund and the properties is considered sufficient 
to maintain acceptable levels of amenity. 

8.3.5  The construction works themselves will cause potential noise disturbance. A 
construction method statement has not been submitted with the application. A 
condition is proposed that requires the submission of a construction method 
statement can be attached, if the application is approved.

8.3.6   The crest of the bund will be accessible by personnel for inspection and 
maintenance purposes. It is considered that there will be overlooking into the rear 
gardens of the properties, resulting in some loss of privacy for residents during this 
time.  The periods for maintenance and inspection would be minimal, such that the 
overlooking impact would be infrequent.

8.4 Impact on transport, highway safety and public rights of way matters

8.4.1 In accordance with Core Strategy Policy CS13, development that generates a traffic 
impact will be required to reduce the need to travel, improve and promote 
opportunities for healthy and safe travel, improve travel choice and facilitate 
sustainable travel, and mitigate the impact on the local transport network and the 
strategic road network.  The main transport and highway issues relating to this 
application are the duration of works, impact on local highway network, access for 
construction phase works, and trip generation.

8.4.2 The construction of the bund will require the importation and likely exportation of 
material. This will result in significant traffic generation mainly by HGV accessing 
and exiting the site. 

8.4.3 A Construction Method Statement will be required and can be secured by a planning 
condition. There will be disruption to the public right of way footpath route during 
construction. However the Public Right of Way Officer has raised no objections. An 
advisory informative has been attached for the applicant.  The proposal is therefore 
not considered to have a detrimental impact on the public right of way. 

8.4.4 Overall the application’s highway impacts are considered acceptable under 
development plan policies CS 13 and CS 18 of the Core Strategy and TRANS.1 of 
the Local Plan.

8.5 The impact upon green infrastructure and biodiversity

8.5.1 With regard to biodiversity, paragraph 118 requires that planning applications should 
ensure that new developments conserve and enhance biodiversity. 

8.5.2 Core Strategy Policy CS17 (Biodiversity and geodiversity) also states that, in order 
to conserve and enhance the environmental capacity of the District, all new 
development should maximise opportunities to achieve net gains in biodiversity 
and geodiversity in accordance with the Berkshire Biodiversity Action Plan and the 
Berkshire Local Geodiversity Action Plan.

8.5.3 The application has been reviewed by Natural England and they have not raised any 
objections and no comments have been received from the Council’s Ecologist.  A 
condition will be attached to ensure protection of species. The provision of suitable 
landscaping will be required and has been secured by the applicant. The proposed 

Page 21



West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee  03 May 2017

landscaping scheme will offer biodiversity enhancements in accordance with Policy 
CS17 of the Core Strategy.

8.5.4 Policy CS18 seeks to protect and enhance the District’s green infrastructure. No 
comments have been received from the Council’s Tree Officer.

8.6 Impact on Flooding and Drainage

8.6.1 The Framework states that inappropriate development in areas at risk of flooding 
should be avoided by directing development away from areas at highest risk.  Core 
Strategy Policy CS16 (Flooding) applies across the district and highlights the 
cumulative impacts of development on flooding within the district. 

8.6.2 As previously noted the development proposed has been detailed in the Thatcham 
Surface Water Management Plan (2010). The applicant has also consulted with the 
Thatcham Flood Forum. 

8.6.3 As a FAS, the development proposed cannot be carried out elsewhere. It is 
considered that the development accords with Policies ADPP3 and CS16 of the 
Core Strategy as it will enable management and reduction of flooding. The FAS will 
be managed and maintained by West Berkshire Council. It is considered that the 
proposed development would have beneficial effects and will reduce the overall 
flood risk within the area.

8.7 Other matters

Agricultural land

8.7.1 The construction of the proposed development would not lead to the direct loss of 
agricultural land. 

Environmental Protection

8.7.2 Environmental Health Officers have not raised any environmental protection 
concerns, such as contaminated land or air quality.  Matters such as effects of dust 
and noise are covered by way of conditions requesting additional information and 
restricting the hours of work. 

Construction Impacts

8.7.3 It is acknowledged that construction works can result in temporary disturbance to a 
local area and households.  Construction impacts are covered in this report and 
there are no significant concerns with potential construction impacts that cannot be 
made acceptable by conditions on any planning permission.

Planning Balance

8.7.4 It is considered that the proposed FAS will have a significant impact on the 
character and appearance of the area and can be viewed from vantage points to the 
west. The bund is set within terrain that rises to the north, north-west and west. 

8.7.5 Your officers consider that the proposed development would be harmful to the 
character and appearance of the area and will also present limited harm to 
immediate neighbouring properties in terms of the outlook from the properties to the 
east. In considering the planning balance, it is concluded that the harm to the 
character and appearance of the area has been mitigated as far as possible by the 

Page 22



West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee  03 May 2017

proposed landscaping scheme. Due to the terrain and despite the landscaping, the 
proposal still presents significant harm to the character and appearance of the area.

8.7.6 It is considered that the harm to the character and appearance of the area is 
outweighed by the significant social, economic and environmental public benefits 
that the FAS would provide. The development would provide benefits to the public, 
particularly the residents and businesses within Thatcham. The development 
will provide flood protection and will reduce the risk of flooding to the town. In 
addition, the development will have a limited impact on the amenity currently 
enjoyed by the six properties located to the eastern boundary. 

8.7.7 As such Officers have applied significant weight to the identified benefits of the 
scheme.  Therefore on this basis, and having carefully considered both the benefits 
and disadvantages of the scheme it is concluded that the benefits of the scheme to 
the local community significantly outweigh the harm that will result from the 
proposal.

8.7.8 Presumption in Favour of Sustainable Development

8.7.9 For the reasons detailed in this report, it is considered that the proposed 
development is in accordance with the relevant development policies that provide a 
general framework for decision making with respect to this application. The 
proposed development is considered essential infrastructure for the purposes of 
preventing loss through extreme flood events.

8.7.10 Paragraph 14 of the NPPF sets out the Government’s economic, environment social 
planning policies for England, with the presumption in favour of sustainable 
development. The NPPF identifies three dimensions to sustainable development: 
economic, social and environmental. The policies of the NPPF, taken as a whole, 
constitute the Government’s view of what sustainable development in England 
means in practice for the planning system and emphasises that a presumption in 
favour of sustainable development should be the basis for every plan, and every 
decision. Planning applications must result in sustainable development with 
consideration being given to the economic, social and environmental sustainability 
aspects of the proposal. 

8.7.11 Economic Dimension:  It is considered that the proposal makes a significant 
contribution to the wider economic dimension of sustainable development. There 
would be major benefits in terms of protecting homes and business within Thatcham 
from future floods and any losses attributed to flood events. 

8.7.12 Environmental dimension: With regard to the environmental role of fundamentally 
contributing to protecting and enhancing our natural, built and historic environment, 
the impact on the character and appearance of the surrounding area has been 
assessed as part of this application. It is considered that whilst the proposal has 
significant negative impacts on the landscape, the development will also safeguard 
against the environmental devastation caused by flooding. In addition the 
development will provide some biodiversity enhancements to the area. It is therefore 
considered that the proposal would on balance respect and preserve the existing 
natural and built environment and that the proposal protects and enhances the 
immediate local area and the site specifically.  The ecological and flood prevention 
benefits have been discussed and add to the positive weight attributed to the 
development.

8.7.13 Social dimension:  It is considered that the proposal makes no immediate significant 
contribution to the wider social dimensions of sustainable development, however 
social and neighbourliness considerations overlap those of environmental in terms 

Page 23



West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee  03 May 2017

of neighbouring amenity. Disruptions to adjacent land users have been assessed 
and are considered to be limited. In addition any harm to the amenity of 
neighbouring properties is considered limited. Conditions can be attached to the 
planning application to ensure amenity is preserved as much as possible.  The long 
term reduction in the threat of flooding to the surrounding area is considered to 
make a significant contribution to the social dimension of sustainable development.

8.7.14 For the above reasons, it is considered that the proposed development is supported 
by the NPPF’s presumption in favour of sustainable development.

9 CONCLUSION

9.1 Having regard to the relevant development plan policy considerations and the other 
material considerations referred to above, it is considered that the development is 
justified and necessary for the following reasons:

9.2 The principle of the development proposed has been detailed in the Thatcham 
Surface Water Management Plan (2010) and is in accordance with the Core 
Strategy specifically Policies ADPP1 and ADPP3 as well as CS 5 and CS 16.

9.3 The development would contribute a significant public benefit through the reduction 
in the risk of flooding to the north-east of Thatcham. The detention basin created 
would provide flood protection to residential properties and business, improving the 
safety of the public. Therefore, whilst some harm to the character and appearance 
of the area and neighbouring amenity has been identified, this is considered to be 
significantly outweighed by the  public benefits that the FAS would provide.

9.4 This recommendation has been considered using the relevant policies related to the 
proposal. These are; ADPP1, ADPP3, CS5, CS13, CS14, CS16, CS17, CS18 and 
CS19 of The West Berkshire Core Strategy 2006 - 2026, Policy OVS5, OVS7, 
HSG1 and TRANS1 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved 
Policies 2007.

10 FULL RECOMMENDATION

10.1 DELEGATE to the Head of Development and Planning to GRANT PLANNING 
PERMISSION subject to the following conditions:

1. Time 

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from the 
date of this permission.
 
Reason:   To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended by 
Section 51 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004).

2. Approved plans and documents 

The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the approved plans 
and/or documents listed below (subject to minor amendments as stipulated by other conditions 
below):
 

1) Geotechnical Interpretative Report 
2) Archaeological Desk-Based Assessment November 2014.

Page 24



West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee  03 May 2017

3) Landscape Appraisal, Proposed Landscape Scheme, Planting Details and Landscape 
Management Plan by Kirkham Landscape Planning dated October 2016.

4) Landscape Scheme Drawing – WBC/237/SK1
5) Access Road Details Drawing - R512-008
6) Sheet Piling Detail Drawing - R512-010
7) Reservoir Inlet Details Drawing - R512-101
8) Proposed Earthworks Strategy Drawing - R512-109
9) Control Structure Elevations (Sheet 1 of 3) Drawing - R512-102 REVISION A 
10) Control Structure Elevations (Sheet 2 of 3) Drawing - R512-103 
11) Control Structure Elevations (Sheet 3 of 3) Drawing - R512-104 
12) Proposed Flood Alleviation General Arrangement Drawing - R512-001 REVISION C
13) Sealed Chamber Details Drawing - R512-106
14) Spillway and Bund Cross Sections Drawing - R512-105
15) Utilities Plan Drawing - R512-003 REVISION A

Reason:   For the avoidance of doubt and in the interest of proper planning.

3. Materials as specified 

Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority the materials to be used in the 
development hereby permitted shall be as specified on the plans and supporting documents 

Reason: To ensure that the materials respond to local character. This condition is imposed in 
accordance with the National Planning Policy Framework 2012, Policies CS14, CS17, and CS 19 
of the West Berkshire Core Strategy 2006-2026.

4. Access construction before development commences

As a first development operation, the vehicular access and associated engineering operations shall 
be constructed in accordance with the approved drawing(s).

Reason: To ensure that the access into the site are constructed before the approved buildings in 
the interest of highway safety. This condition is imposed in accordance with the National Planning 
Policy Framework (March 2012) and Policy CS13 of the West Berkshire Core Strategy (2006-
2026).

5. Construction method statement

No development shall take place until a Construction Method Statement has been submitted to and 
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The development shall be carried out in 
accordance with the approved details. The statement shall provide for:

(a) The parking of vehicles of site operatives and visitors.
(b) Loading and unloading of plant and materials.
(c) Storage of plant and materials used in constructing the development.
(d) The erection and maintenance of security hoarding or fencing.
(e) Wheel washing facilities.
(f) Measures to control the emission of dust and dirt during construction.
(g) A scheme for recycling/disposing of waste resulting from demolition and construction works.

Reason: To safeguard the amenity of adjoining land uses and occupiers and in the interests of 
highway safety. This condition is imposed in accordance with the National Planning Policy 
Framework (March 2012), Policies CS5 and CS13 of the West Berkshire Core Strategy (2006-
2026), Policy TRANS 1 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 (Saved Policies 2007).

Page 25



West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee  03 May 2017

6. Visibility splays before use

No development shall take place until the proposed new access and the visibility splays at the 
access onto Floral Way have been provided in accordance with drawing number R512-008 
received on 31 January 2017. The land within these visibility splays shall thereafter be kept free of 
all obstructions to visibility over a height of 0.6 metres above the carriageway level.

Reason: In the interests of road safety. This condition is imposed in accordance with the National 
Planning Policy Framework (March 2012) and Policy CS13 of the West Berkshire Core Strategy 
(2006-2026).

7. Vehicle access track, parking and turning spaces 

The vehicle access track, parking and turning spaces shown on approved drawings shall be 
provided within four weeks of the bund becoming operational. The parking and turning space shall 
thereafter be kept available for parking at all times.

Reason: To ensure the development is provided with adequate parking facilities, in order to reduce 
the likelihood of roadside parking that would adversely affect road safety and the flow of traffic. 
This condition is imposed in accordance with the National Planning Policy Framework 2012, Policy 
CS13 of the West Berkshire Core Strategy 2006-2026 and Policy TRANS1 of the West Berkshire 
District Local Plan Saved Policies 2007.

8. Hours of work condition

The hours of work for all contractors for the duration of the site development shall unless otherwise 
agreed by the Local Planning Authority in writing is limited to:

7.30 am to 6.00 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays 
8.30 am to 1.00 p.m. on Saturdays 
and NO work shall be carried out on Sundays or Bank Holidays.

Reason: In the interests of the amenities of neighbouring occupiers. This condition is imposed in 
accordance with the National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012), Policy CS14 of the West 
Berkshire Core Strategy (2006-2026) and Policies OVS 5 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 
1991-2006 (Saved Policies 2007).

9. Minimise the effects of dust

No development shall commence until the applicant has submitted to the Local Planning Authority 
a scheme of works or such other steps as may be necessary to minimise the effects of dust from 
the development. Development shall not commence until written approval has been given by the 
Local Planning Authority to any such scheme of works and thereafter no works shall be undertaken 
until the approved dust prevention measures have been implemented and these measures shall 
remain in operation until the development has been completed.

Reason: In the interests of the amenities of neighbouring occupiers. This condition is imposed in 
accordance with the National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012), Policy CS14 of the West 
Berkshire Core Strategy (2006-2026) and Policies OVS 5 and OVS7 of the West Berkshire District 
Local Plan 1991-2006 (Saved Policies 2007).

10. Gates at accesse(s) 

Any gates to be provided at the accesse(s) where vehicles will enter or leave the site, shall open 
away from the adjoining highway and be set back a distance of at least five metres from the edge 
of the highway.

Page 26



West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee  03 May 2017

Reason: In the interest of road safety and to ensure that vehicles can be driven off the highway 
before the gates are opened. This condition is imposed in accordance with the National Planning 
Policy Framework 2012 and Policy CS13 of the West Berkshire Core Strategy 2006-2026.

11. Hard and soft landscaping

The hard and soft landscaping as detailed on the Landscape Scheme Drawing – WBC/237/SK1  
received on 31 January 2017 shall be implemented in full within the first planting season following 
the completion of the development. Any trees, shrubs or plants that die or become seriously 
damaged within five years of the completion of the development shall be replaced in the next 
planting season by plants of the same size and species.

Reason: To ensure the implementation of a satisfactory scheme of landscaping and enhance the 
biodiversity of the area. This condition is imposed in accordance with the National Planning Policy 
Framework 2012 and Policies CS14, CS17 and CS19 of the West Berkshire Core Strategy 2006-
2026.

12. Fence and gate details

No development shall take place until details, to include a plan and elevations, indicating the 
positions, design, materials and type of fences and gates (boundary treatment) to be erected has 
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The boundary 
treatment shall be completed in accordance with the approved scheme before the development 
hereby permitted becomes operational or in accordance with a timetable to be submitted and 
agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority as part of the details submitted for this 
condition.  The approved fence and gate shall thereafter be retained in accordance with the 
approved details.

Reason: The boundary treatment is an essential element in the detailed design of this development 
and the application is not accompanied by sufficient details to enable the Local Planning Authority 
to give proper consideration to these matters, in the interest of neighbouring amenity. This 
condition is imposed in accordance with the National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012), 
Policies CS14 and CS19 of the West Berkshire Core Strategy (2006-2026) and Supplementary 
Planning Document Quality Design (June 2006).

13. Written scheme of Archaeological investigation

No development shall take place within the application area until the applicant has secured the 
implementation of a programme of archaeological work in accordance with a written scheme of 
investigation which has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. 
Thereafter the development shall incorporate and be undertaken in accordance with the approved 
statement.

Reason: To ensure that any significant archaeological remains that are found are adequately 
recorded. This condition is imposed in accordance with the National Planning Policy Framework 
(March 2012) and Policy CS19 of the West Berkshire Core Strategy (2006-2026).

14. Encountering protected species 

In the event that bats and/or nesting birds or other protected species are encountered during the 
course of the planned work, the work should stop immediately and a licensed ecologist called to 
site to provide advice on how to proceed. Work should recommence only if a report by a suitable 
qualified ecologist has first been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning 
Authority. The report should show the identified protected species and the proposed mitigation 
measures.  Thereafter all works shall be undertaken in accordance with the requirements of the 
approved report.

Page 27



West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee  03 May 2017

Reason:  To ensure the protection of bat, nesting bird species and other protected species, which 
are subject to statutory protection under European Legislation.  This condition is imposed in 
accordance with the National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012), Policy CS17 of the West 
Berkshire Core Strategy (2006-2026).

Informative:

Access construction 

The Highways Manager, West Berkshire District Council, Highways & Transport, Council Offices, 
Market Street, Newbury, RG14 5LD, telephone number 01635 – 519887, should be contacted to 
agree the access construction details and to grant a licence before any work is carried out within 
the highway. A formal application should be made, allowing at least four (4) weeks notice, to obtain 
details of underground services on the applicant’s behalf.

Excavation in close proximity to the highway

In order to protect the stability of the highway it is advised that no excavation be carried out within 
15 metres of a public highway without the written approval of the Highway Authority.

Incidental works affecting the highway

Any incidental works affecting the adjoining highway shall be approved by and a licence obtained 
from, the Principal Engineer (Streetworks), West Berkshire District Council, Highways & Transport, 
Council Offices, Market Street, Newbury, RG14 5LD, telephone number 01635 – 519169, before 
any development is commenced.

Minimisation of noise on construction and demolition sites.

The attention of the applicant is drawn to the requirements of Section 60 of the Control of Pollution 
Act 1974 in respect of the minimisation of noise on construction and demolition sites. Application, 
under Section 61 of the Act, for prior consent to the works, can be made to the Environmental 
Health and Licensing Manager.

Footpath must not be affected or obstructed at any time

The footpath must not be adversely affected or obstructed at any time. No alteration of its surface 
may take place without the prior approval of the West Berkshire Council Public Rights of Way 
Team.

Page 28



Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey map with the permission
of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown
Copyright 2003.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

SLA Number

Organisation

Department

Comments

Date

Scale :Map Centre Coordinates :

0100024151

West Berkshire Council

Not Set

21 April 2017

1:10027

17/00182/COMIND

Land North Of Floral Way, Opp Foxglove Way, Thatcham

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



N

S
u

it
e

 2
0

7,
  O

n
e

 A
lie

 S
tr

e
e

t,
  L

o
n

d
o

n
,  

E
1 

8
D

E
t 

0
20

 7
6

8
0

 4
0

8
8

 f
 0

20
 7

48
8

 3
73

6
w

 w
w

w
.a

rd
e

n
t-

ce
.c

o
.u

k 
 e

 e
n

q
u

ir
ie

s@
ar

d
e

n
t-

ce
.c

o
.u

k

A
R

D
E

N
T

C
O

N
S

U
LT

IN
G

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
S

Page 33



Mature Hedge 2.5m H

FL
O
RA

L 
W

AY

3

2

8

2

Track

N

Page 34



1

1

CR
OS

S 
SE

CT
IO

N 
TH

RO
UG

H 
AC

CE
SS

 R
OA

D
OF

F 
FL

OR
AL

 W
AY

 - 
RO

AD
 T

YP
E 

A
SE

CT
IO

N 
A-

A

4.
8m

 C
AR

RI
AG

EW
AY

2.
5%

1

1

CR
OS

S 
SE

CT
IO

N 
TH

RO
UG

H 
MA

IN
TE

NA
NC

E
RO

AD
 A

RO
UN

D 
RE

SE
RV

OI
R 

- R
OA

D 
TY

PE
 B

SE
CT

IO
N 

B-
B

4.
8m

 C
AR

RI
AG

EW
AY

2.
5%

 4
00

m
m

 T
YP

E 
1 

SU
B-

BA
SE

 T
O 

C.
L.

 8
03

 O
F 

SH
W

(B
AS

ED
 O

N 
TH

E 
AS

SU
ME

D 
CB

R 
VA

LU
E 

OF
 3

%
)

30
m

m
 A

C1
0 

CL
OS

E 
SU

RF
10

0/
15

0 
TO

 C
.L

. 9
12

 O
F 

SH
W

70
m

m
 A

C2
0 

DE
NS

E 
BI

N 
10

0/
15

0
RE

C 
RO

 C
.L

. 9
06

 O
F 

SH
W

30
0m

m
 G

RA
NU

LA
R 

SU
B-

BA
SE

 M
AT

ER
IA

L
TY

PE
 1

 T
O 

C.
L.

 8
03

 O
F 

SH
W

 (B
AS

ED
 O

N
TH

E 
AS

SU
ME

D 
CB

R 
VA

LU
E 

OF
 3

%
)

C L C L

In
v

In
v

E
.P

88
.0

8

88
.2

2

88
.2

9

88
.4

0

88
.2

9
88

.2
5

88
.2

0

88
.1

3

86
.8

88
.0

4

89
.1

3

88
.0

2

87
.6

9

87
.9

1

87
.7

4

89
.1

2

88
.6

8
88

.3
4

87
.9

7
87

.9
4

88
.0

9
88

.0
8

88
.1

8

88
.8

3
88

.6
5

88
.4

0
88

.3
4

88
.2

3

88
.3

3

M
H

B
T

 M
H

C
on

c'

G
at

eBW
 Fen

Po
st

 &
 R

ai
l F

en
ce

G
U

G
U

G
U G

U

G
U

87

87.5

R6
.0

00

R6.000

M
HM
H

M
H

L.
P

L.
P

In
v

In
v

In
v

In
v

In
v

In
v

In
v

In
v

In
v

In
v

In
v

In
v

In
v

In
v

In
v

In
v

In
v

E
.P

E
.P

E
.P

E
.P

E
.P

E
.P

E
.P

E
.P

P
os

t P
os

t P
os

t P
os

t P
os

t

P
os

t

P
os

t

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP
LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

S
V

S
P

S
P

S
P

S
P S
P

M
P

B
gH

t

B
gH

t
B

gH
t

B
gH

t

B
gH

t

B
gH

t

B
gH

t

B
gH

t

B
gH

t

B
gH

t

B
gH

t

B
gH

t

B
gH

t

B
gH

t

B
gH

t

B
gH

t

B
gH

t

B
gH

t

B
gH

t

B
gH

t

B
gH

t

B
gH

t

B
gH

t
B

gH
t

B
gH

t
B

gH
t

G
as

E
ve

E
ve

E
ve

E
ve

E
ve

E
ve

E
ve

E
ve

E
ve

E
ve

E
ve

E
ve

E
ve

E
ve

E
ve

E
ve

W
aH

t

92
.4

9

92
.5

0

91
.9

3
92

.0
8

91
.3

8
91

.1
291

.1
2

91
.1

7

91
.3

891
.7

2

91
.7

1

92
.2

3

92
.3

3
93

.0
6

93
.8

1
94

.5
7

95
.2

5

95
.3

5
96

.0
4

96
.8

2

97
.1

3

97
.4

0

97
.3

7

97
.2

8

96
.9

5

97
.6

3

93
.5

9
93

.2
7

93
.0

0

93
.0

9
93

.1
2

93
.2

9
93

.5
2

93
.6

9
93

.8
6

94
.7

2
94

.2
0

94
.1

4
93

.9
0

93
.7

1
93

.5
9

93
.5

4
93

.6
1

92
.9

6
93

.3
5

93
.6

3
93

.7
6

93
.8

8
94

.0
7

94
.2

7
94

.5
0

94
.8

1
95

.1
0

94
.9

3
95

.1
2

96
.1

2
95

.6
1

95
.3

4
95

.0
0

94
.7

7
94

.4
2

94
.2

2
94

.0
0

93
.8

4
93

.5
3

92
.9

9
92

.5
0

92
.1

3

91
.7

5
92

.4
2

93
.0

8
93

.6
7

94
.0

4
94

.3
4

94
.5

5
94

.9
1

95
.2

3
95

.6
2

95
.8

9
96

.1
5

96
.6

0

96
.7

1
96

.3
9

96
.0

6
95

.7
2

95
.3

6
94

.8
9

94
.5

5
94

.2
3

93
.8

8
93

.1
4

92
.2

2
91

.6
3

91
.5

9

91
.4

9

91
.5

9

91
.7

8

91
.8

8

91
.9

4
92

.4
5

92
.5

0

92
.4

4

92
.3

5

92
.0

0

92
.2

9

92
.3

9
93

.1
8

93
.1

2

93
.2

2

93
.3

1

93
.2

7

93
.1

5
93

.9
6

94
.6

5

96
.0

5
95

.4
2

94
.7

1
94

.0
2

94
.0

4

94
.0

1

93
.9

3

93
.8

5
94

.3
6

94
.5

7

94
.6

8

94
.7

5
95

.3
6

95
.3

0

95
.0

4

94
.8

0
95

.2
6

95
.6

0

95
.8

3

96
.0

1
96

.6
2

96
.4

0
96

.9
5

97
.0

3
96

.5
7

96
.1

4

95
.7

3
96

.1
0

96
.5

3
96

.8
9

99
.3

8
98

.8
5

98
.2

7
97

.7
3

97
.8

5
98

.3
5

97
.6

8
98

.1
7

92
.3

2

91
.8

791
.9

4

91
.4

3

91
.3

2

90
.8

4

91
.1

6
91

.7
0

91
.8

7
92

.3
9

92
.2

6
92

.6
0

92
.7

6

92
.6

2

92
.4

1

91
.7

1

92
.1

5

93
.2

6

92
.0

0
91

.5
8

91
.7

4

91
.6

1

11
1.

35
10

9.
36

10
8.

37
11

0.
76

10
6.

63

10
8.

31

89
.7

9

89
.6

589
.8

6

90
.3

5

90
.8

4

87
.6

7

87
.2

4

99
.3

7

97
.3

4

97
.1

2

95
.1

7

96
.3

5

97
.0

1

96
.9

5

98
.0

0

98
.4

3

10
0.

31

10
0.

62

10
3.

36

10
2.

18

99
.8

4

98
.1

5

92
.6

4

92
.4

7

93
.7

3

95
.3

6

87
.7

7
87

.9
2 87

.7
8

87
.8

9

88
.0

4

88
.0

6
88

.0
8

88
.4

2

88
.5

6

88
.5

3
88

.4
2

88
.5

6
88

.2
8

88
.0

8

88
.1

8
88

.4
2

88
.1

6

88
.1

4

88
.0

6
88

.0
4

87
.8

3

88
.0

9
88

.2
2

88
.0

9

88
.4

8

88
.6

4

88
.6

5

88
.6

7

88
.5

3

88
.4

5
88

.3
4

88
.2

5
88

.3
0

88
.0

8

89
.5

8
89

.2
4

89
.3

4
89

.5
4

89
.6

9
89

.8
5

89
.9

6
90

.1
5

90
.4

8
90

.7
5

91
.1

1

91
.4

8

92
.0

6

91
.1

2
90

.8
3

90
.6

0
90

.3
1

90
.1

5
90

.0
0

89
.8

0
89

.5
8

89
.4

4
89

.5
1

89
.7

6
89

.7
3

89
.8

8
90

.0
6

90
.1

6
90

.4
3

90
.6

5
91

.0
6

91
.4

3
91

.8
2

92
.6

2

92
.7

4

93
.1

1

93
.6

2

93
.9

7

94
.3

8

94
.7

8

95
.2

4

95
.7

1

96
.1

1

96
.4

0

96
.8

1
92

.6
6

92
.5

0

92
.2

8
92

.5
3

92
.3

3
91

.9
4

91
.8

6
92

.2
4

92
.0

2
91

.8
0

91
.6

3
91

.7
1

91
.5

5
91

.5
2

91
.3

3
91

.3
3

91
.1

6
90

.9
4

90
.5

8

90
.1

1

89
.9

2
89

.9
9

90
.1

5
90

.3
2

90
.7

3
91

.0
2

91
.5

5
91

.5
5

91
.7

9
92

.1
7

92
.5

2

92
.5

4
92

.2
9

92
.0

8
91

.8
2

91
.5

3
91

.2
9

90
.9

5
90

.6
3

90
.3

4

91
.0

4
91

.2
3

91
.4

1
91

.4
6

91
.7

7
91

.9
4

92
.2

1
92

.5
2

92
.9

2

93
.2

5
92

.8
6

92
.5

9
92

.2
0

91
.8

2
91

.6
1

91
.5

0
91

.3
7

91
.3

4

91
.4

0
91

.5
3

91
.7

7
92

.0
2

92
.2

8
92

.6
6

93
.0

3
93

.3
4

93
.6

6

94
.0

3
93

.7
3

93
.3

3
93

.0
8

92
.6

9
92

.4
2

92
.1

4
91

.8
4

91
.6

3

91
.9

6
92

.1
8

92
.4

4
92

.7
7

92
.9

5
93

.2
6

93
.6

0
94

.0
6

94
.4

9

94
.8

2
94

.4
3

94
.0

6
93

.6
6

93
.2

5
92

.9
8

92
.7

5
92

.4
6

92
.2

5

92
.4

9
92

.6
6

92
.9

7
93

.2
9

93
.6

1
93

.9
5

94
.3

9
94

.8
6

95
.2

9

95
.6

4

95
.9

9

96
.3

4
95

.8
6

95
.5

5

95
.2

3
94

.8
6

95
.1

1

95
.4

9
94

.9
6

94
.6

5

94
.3

6
93

.9
9

94
.2

5

94
.5

2
94

.0
5

93
.8

3

93
.4

7
93

.2
2

93
.5

1

93
.6

3
93

.1
0

93
.3

4

93
.0

4
92

.8
4

92
.6

8
92

.9
4

88
.8

5

91
.2

6

91
.8

9

89
.5

9

89
.4

8

89
.2

0

89
.1

8
89

.3
1

89
.5

7
89

.5
2

89
.5

3
89

.5
3

89
.4

2
89

.1
0

89
.4

3
89

.5
1

89
.6

0
89

.5
9

89
.9

6
89

.6
3

89
.6

5
89

.5
3

89
.6

4
89

.7
4

89
.7

3
90

.0
4

90
.0

2
89

.9
1

89
.8

1
89

.8
2

89
.9

4
89

.9
6

90
.0

3
90

.0
4

90
.1

6
90

.1
8

90
.1

2
90

.1
5

90
.3

0
90

.2
6

90
.3

4
90

.2
6

90
.5

6

90
.6

9
90

.5
1

90
.5

5
90

.4
7

90
.4

2

90
.5

2
90

.6
7

90
.7

7
91

.0
7

91
.0

4
90

.9
7

90
.8

0
90

.5
0

90
.7

1
90

.8
3

91
.0

2
91

.0
9

91
.3

8
91

.1
7

91
.0

2
90

.9
7

91
.1

5
91

.1
6

91
.3

2
91

.4
9

91
.6

2

91
.8

0
91

.5
7

91
.4

4
91

.3
7

91
.4

1

91
.6

0
91

.5
3

91
.5

9
91

.7
3

91
.7

9

92
.0

6
91

.8
6

91
.8

8
91

.7
7

91
.7

4
91

.8
5

92
.6

8

92
.6

5

92
.4

1

91
.6

5

91
.5

0

91
.4

3

91
.1

3

91
.8

8

92
.2

3

93
.6

8

93
.2

7

93
.0

0

93
.0

1

92
.9

2

92
.8

8
92

.8
7

92
.9

1

93
.0

0

92
.9

0

92
.6

3 92
.5

7

92
.1

9

91
.5

5

90
.8

7

90
.0

7

90
.2

3

88
.8

4

88
.7

6

88
.8

1
88

.6
8

88
.5

5

88
.6

8
88

.7
3

88
.7

2

89
.1

6

89
.3

9

92
.2

8

88
.1

5

88
.2

2

88
.2

9

88
.4

0

88
.6

5

88
.9

0

89
.2

4

89
.5

7
89

.6
7

89
.9

9

90
.3

9

90
.7

4

91
.2

1

91
.6

6

92
.1

4

92
.6

8

93
.1

0

93
.6

1

94
.0

4

94
.2

6

94
.81

95.35

95.82

96.31

96.81

97.34

97.84

98.27

98
.9

3

99.22

99.70

100.24

100.79

101.53

102.18

10
2.8

6

10
3.4

1

10
4.

12

10
4.

7210
5.

18
10

5.
07

10
4.

12

10
3.

74

10
3.5

6

102.66

101.97

101.50

100.95

100.20

99.56

98.98

97.44

96.82

98.11

96.11

95.49

94.92

94
.08

93
.45

92
.6

1

91
.4

8

90
.8

9

90
.5

6

89
.3

5
89

.1
6

88
.8

8

88
.2

9
88

.2
5

88
.2

0

88
.1

3

88
.0

9
87

.4
786

.8
7

88
.0

4

92
.0

6

89
.9

8

88
.4

9

90
.1

6

90
.6

0

90
.7

4

90
.9

2

91
.1

8

94
.2

4

95
.2

0

96
.4

7

97
.4

5

98
.8

7

10
0.

02

10
0.

91

10
3.

66

10
2.

82

10
1.

51

10
1.

10
10

0.
99

10
0.

73

93
.7

5

92
.3

9

91
.6

0

89
.8

7

89
.1

3

88
.0

2

87
.6

9

88
.8

5
88

.8
4

88
.8

7

88
.7

2

10
1.

09

88
.6

1

88
.6

5

88
.4

6

88
.6

0

88
.0

0

87
.5

5

89
.0

9

89
.2

9

89
.8

2

91
.1

2

87
.9

1

87
.7

4

86
.7

5

87
.7

7

89
.0

1

88
.5

1

89
.0

8

10
0.

99

10
1.

58

10
3.

01
10

2.
31

10
0.

90
10

1.
51

10
0.

97
10

0.
40

99
.7

9
10

0.
25

10
0.

22
99

.5
0

99
.0

2

98
.1

5
98

.6
9

97
.9

8
97

.3
4

96
.7

2
96

.4
8

96
.5

0

97
.0

7

97
.7

0

98
.4

9

99
.2

0

99
.7

9

10
0.

30
99

.7
4

99
.1

6

98
.6

4

98
.0

5

97
.5

3

96
.9

2

96
.1

9

95
.7

0

94
.9

6

95
.3

7

96
.0

6

96
.5

9

97
.1

2

97
.6

3

98
.1

7

98
.7

2

99
.3

2
98

.9
2

98
.3

4

97
.9

0

97
.3

2

96
.7

1

96
.1

4

95
.6

7

95
.2

1

94
.5

5

94
.1

9

93
.7

5

92
.8

8

92
.6

5

92
.0

8

91
.6

4

91
.3

5
91

.1
5

91
.5

0

91
.9

0

92
.4

7

92
.7

2

93
.1

3

93
.5

1

93
.8

5

94
.3

1

94
.8

1

95
.3

8

95
.9

1

96
.4

7

96
.9

9

97
.5

5

98
.0

1

98
.5

9
98

.2
4

97
.8

6

97
.2

6

96
.8

0

96
.2

1

95
.6

9

95
.0

9

94
.7

1

94
.1

1

93
.6

9

93
.2

9

93
.0

5

92
.6

5

92
.3

4

91
.7

4

91
.3

1

90
.8

5

90
.6

1

90
.1

8

90
.4

7

90
.7

8

91
.2

5

91
.6

1

90
.8

9

92
.0

9
92

.0
7

92
.5

2

92
.8

6

93
.2

2

93
.6

0

93
.9

4

94
.4

0

94
.8

4

95
.4

7

95
.9

7

96
.4

7

96
.9

6

97
.3

3

97
.7

2
97

.3
3

96
.9

2

96
.4

3

96
.0

3

95
.6

1

95
.1

0

94
.7

2

94
.1

9

93
.8

1

93
.3

2

92
.9

5

92
.7

2

92
.3

9

91
.7

0

91
.3

6

90
.4

5

90
.0

2

89
.9

7

89
.3

7
89

.1
2

88
.6

8
88

.3
4

87
.9

7
87

.9
4

88
.0

9
88

.0
8

88
.1

8

88
.8

3
88

.6
5

88
.4

0
88

.3
4

88
.2

3
88

.2
9

88
.4

8
88

.4
3

88
.4

5
88

.6
2

88
.7

7
88

.8
9

89
.1

5
89

.3
4

89
.6

7

89
.9

1
89

.6
9

89
.5

1
89

.2
3

89
.0

0
88

.8
7

88
.7

6
88

.6
6

88
.6

0
88

.7
4

89
.2

0
88

.8
7

88
.8

0
88

.8
4

89
.0

2
89

.2
0

89
.3

5
89

.5
6

89
.7

7
89

.9
7

90
.2

1

90
.6

6
90

.2
4

90
.0

6
89

.8
2

89
.6

1
89

.4
8

89
.3

9
89

.1
7

89
.0

5
89

.0
2

89
.2

8

89
.1

4

89
.2

9

88
.6

2

89
.4

4
90

.6
9

90
.8

2
90

.0
2

89
.3

5

89
.2

4

89
.1

8

90
.7

3

10
1.

07
10

0.
75

10
0.

35
10

0.
00

99
.6

1

10
0.

25
10

0.
79

10
1.

03

98
.0

5
98

.8
8

99
.3

8
99

.6
9

10
0.

15

99
.5

1
99

.1
5

98
.7

8
98

.2
3

97
.4

6

96
.8

8
97

.6
2

98
.0

9
98

.5
5

97
.4

6
97

.1
3

96
.3

7
95

.6
1

95
.2

2
95

.8
8

96
.6

1

95
.3

1
94

.6
2

94
.3

9

93
.6

2

93
.9

3

88
.1

9

10
1.

14

10
1.

30

10
1.

31

10
4.

76

10
6.

39

10
0.

53

99
.7

9

10
2.

40

10
4.

00
94

.8
1

95
.2

2

95
.6

6

10
1.

68

93
.3

6

93
.1

7 92
.7

3

95
.6

6

97
.2

0

93
.1

4

93
.0

0

93
.4

7

92
.7

0

94
.1

7

93
.1

8
93

.3
4

92
.6

5

92
.2

9
91

.9
1

92
.1

6

92
.8

5
92

.9
9

93
.1

6

97
.8

3

95
.7

5

93
.7

5

93
.2

9

88
.4

5

89
.1

3

88.81

89
.1

7

89
.3

6

88
.0

5
88

.0
6

88
.1

6

90
.1

0

89.11

89.42

89.87

90.48

90.67

91
.0

4

87
.9

5

87
.9

9
88

.0
4

88
.0

7

87
.9

8

87
.7

6
87

.7
6

87
.8

6

87
.8

6

87
.8

6

88
.2

4

88
.2

5

88
.1

3

88
.0

2

87
.9

0

87
.8

4

87
.7

9

88.16
88.28

88.63

87
.9

0

87
.9

0

87
.9

2

87
.9

9

88
.0

8

88
.0

7

88
.0

8

88
.0

9

88
.1

9

88
.1

9

88
.2

0

88
.2

8

88
.2

4

88
.1

9

88
.2

5

88
.1

9

88
.0

9

88
.1

4

88
.1

1

88
.0

2
88

.1
3

88
.1

7

88
.2

7

88
.2

6

88
.1

7
88

.1
9 88

.1
2

88
.0

3

87
.9

4

87
.8

4

86
.6

0

86
.7

9

86
.9

9

87
.2

187
.4

2

88
.3

9

87
.67

86
.6

7

86
.7

2

86
.7

1

87.80

87.99

88
.0

8

88
.1

3

88
.0

7

87
.5

8

87
.1

7

87
.0

1
86

.8
9

86
.7

2

86
.6

2
86

.5
6

86
.5

6

86
.8

4
86

.9
1

86
.9

8 86
.8

1

86
.7

8
86

.7
6

86
.7

4

86
.7

7 86
.7

3

86
.6

8

86
.7

4
86

.8
0

86
.8

1

86
.8

2

87
0587

.0
1

86
.5

6

86
.9

0
86

.7
9

86
.6

2

86
.6

1

88
.2

3

88
.2

0

88
.1

0

87
.9

6
87

.9
9

87
.9

4 87
.9

4

88
.0

0 88
.0

1

87
.9

6
88

.0
0

87
.9

687
.9

2 88
.0

6

88
.0

8

88
.0

6

87
.9

4

88
.0

1

87
.9

3

87
.8

5

87
.9

4

87
.9

4

88
.0

6

88
.2

0

88
.2

7

88
.3

4

88
.3

6

88
.3

7

88
.3

4

88
.2

0

88
.2

4

88
.2

2

88
.2

8

88
.3

3 88
.2

7

88
.0

5
88

.0
8

88
.1

4
88

.1
8

88
.0

1

87
.5

5

87
.3

1

87
.0

4

86
.7

8

86
.6

1

86
.4

9

86
.5

1

86
.5

4

86
.6

2
86

.7
2

86
.8

3

88
.2

3

88
.0

9

10
0.

81

98
.8

3

10
0.

20

97
.9

8
10

0.
96

10
0.

49
99

.4
1

96
.6

8

96
.4

5

96
.6

2

96
.3

3

G
at

e

G
at

e

S
ty

le

B
ra

m
bl

e
S

cr
ub

M
H

B
T

 M
H

C
on

c'
P

ad

Gravel T
rack

G
at

e

G
at

e

G
at

e

G
at

e

G
at

e

B
ar

n

G
at

e

G
at

e

G
at

e

G
at

e
S

cr
ub

S
to

re

G
at

e

O/H Electric Lines

O
/H

 E
le

ct
ric

 L
in

es

G
at

e

W
at

er
 M

ai
n

M
ar

ke
r P

os
ts

M
H

(W
at

er
 M

ai
n?

)

Ti
pp

in
gs

Ti
pp

in
gs

G
at

e

P
on

d
W

L 
92

.7
3m

 A
O

D
16

th
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

2

G
ra

ve
l

D
en

se
V

eg
et

at
io

n

D
en

se
V

eg
et

at
io

n

Br
ic

k 
W

al
l 2

.2
m

 H

B
ra

m
bl

e
S

cr
ub

G
at

e

P
os

t &
 R

ai
l F

en
ce

P
os

t &
 R

ai
l F

en
ce

Post & Rail Fence

Po
st

 &
 R

ai
l F

en
ce

Post &
 Rail F

ence

BW
 Fence

Po
st

 &
 R

ai
l F

en
ce

Po
st

 &
 R

ai
l F

en
ce

Post 
& R

ail F
ence

Post 
& R

ail F
ence

BW
 F

en
ce

BW Fence

BW Fence

G
U

G
U

G
U

G
U

G
U

G
U

G
U

G
U

G
U

G
U

G
U

G
U

G
U

G
U

G
U

G
U

G
U

G
U

G
U

G
U

G
U

G
U

G
U

G
U G

U

G
U

G
U

G
U

G
U

M
H

M
H

M
H

M
H

M
H

M
H

M
H

Pos
t &

 R
ail

 F
en

ce

G
U

G
U

G
U

G
U

G
U

G
U

ation

Mature Hedge 2.5m H

Mature Hedge 2.5m H

M
H

BW
 F

en
ce

M
H

P
os

t &
 R

ai
l F

en
ce

97
.5

95
.0

95.0

95
.0

95
.0

92
.5

92
.5

92.5

92.5

97
.5

10
0.

0

90.0

90
.0

90.0

90
.0

90.0

87
.5

92.5

87.5

87
.5

87.5

86
.3

7 86
.2

5

86
.1

0

86
.0

2

86
.0

4

85
.9

6

85
.8

9

85
.8

0

85
.7

4

85
.7

2
86

.0
9

85
.7

0

85
.8

2

85
.7

6

86
.0

6

86
.2

385
.9

3

86
.0

2

86
.2

386
.2

1

86
.3

3

86
.4

1

85
.6

4

85
.5

8

85
.5

6
85

.5
6

85
.5

2

85
.0

5

85
.0

5

85
.5

9

85
.5

0

85
.5

6

85
.6

4

85
.6

8

85
.6

7

87
.0

3

87
.1

4

87
.0

087
.0

2

87
.1

5

87
.0

5

88
.1

888
.1

8
88

.1
8

88
.1

988
.1

8

86
.7

7

86
.8

1

86
.9

2

86
.6

6

86
.6

4

86
.6

6

86
.9

1

87
.0

8

86
.9

2

86
.8

1

86
.6

2

86
.6

4

86
.7

8

86
.8

6

86
.8

1

88
.0

1

88
.0

4

87
.4

4

87
.2

0

87
.0

0

86
.7

8

86
.7

7

87
.0

2

87
.2

6

87
.1

3

87
.1

4

87
.1

4

87
.1

9

87
.1

7

87
.3

3

87
.7

3

87
.7

6

87
.9

8

87
.6

7

86
.7

9

86
.6

5

86
.5

4

86
.4

8
86

.5
8

86
.6

0
86

.5
1

86
.5

1
86

.6
2

86
.7

9

86
.8

7

86
.9

8

86
.9

9
86

.9
9

86
.8

8 86
.8

9
86

.9
0

86
.7

2

86
.7

5

86
.7

6

86
.7

2

86
.8

3

86
.6

7

86
.8

7
86

.8
7 86

.7
2

IL
=8

6.
54

87
.0

1

86
.9

6
86

.8
6

86
.7

3

86
.6

5

86
.6

1

86
.6

286
.6

2

86
.7

6

86
.8

6

86
.9

2

87
.0

3

87
.0

3

87
.0

9

87
.2

0

86
.7

0

86
.6

5

86
.7

2

86
.8

3

86
.9

7
86

.9
7

88
.2

0

88
.1

8

88
.1

5

88
.1

4

88
.0

6

87
.8

8

87
.6

3

87
.3

9

87
.1

8

86
.9

6

86
.7

5

86
.5

7

86
.4

6

86
.4

4

86
.4

8

86
.5

4

86
.6

7
86

.8
0

86
.8

8

86
.9

0

87
.0

2 86
.9

9
86

.9
6

86
.8

7 86
.7

4

86
.7

6

86
.9

3

87
.1

1

87
.3

3

87
.5

5

87
.8

0

87
.8

587
.9

5

88
.1

1

88
.2

7

88
.3

2

88
.3

5

88
.3

8

88
.3

8

S
L=

86
.8

8

S
L=

86
.8

9

S
L=

87
.0

4

S
L=

86
.6

1
S

L=
86

.4
8

S
L=

86
.6

2
S

L=
86

.7
6

S
L=

85
.4

2

85
.9

8

86
.0

6

87
.5

9

87
.3

6

87
.1

6

87
.1

0

86
.7

5

86
.7

2

88
.8

5

87
.5

2

87
.7

1

88
.1

4

87
.1

4

87
.2

4

87
.3

4

87
.6

4

87
.6

2

87
.0

8

87
.0

1

87
.0

2

86
.8

9

86
.9

2

87
.0

2

87
.0

0

86
.9

3

86
.8

3

86
.7

0

86
.6

9

86
.7

3

86
.9

4

86
.8

9

86
.7

8

86
.7

3

86
.8

5

86
.8

6

86
.3

9

86
.2

7

86
.2

5

86
.0

3

85
.9

7

87
.8

8
88

.1
1

88
.2

2

87
.3

0

85
.9

8

87
.0

9

87
.1

2

87
.1

5

87
.2

4

87
.2

7
87

.1
7

87
.1

2

87
.0

5

87
.0

0

86
.8

4

86
.7

6

86
.7

0

85
.5

7
85

.6
9

85
.6

4

85
.6

1

87
.1

3

87
.1

0

86
.8

3
84

.9
6

84
.9

5
86

.8
1

86
.9

8

86
.8

6

85
.6

2

85
.5

0

85
.5

1

85
.5

1

86
.9

1
86

.9
1

86
.7

6

86
.7

4

87
.2

6

87
.1

5

87
.0

9

87
.0

6

87
.0

6

87
.6

4

87
.5

6

87
.4

6

87
.3

1

87
.1

7

87
.0

7

86
.9

8

86
.9

6

87
.0

7

87
.0

8

86
.9

4

86
.8

4

86
.7

5

86
.7

7

86
.7

7

86
.8

4

87
.6

1

86
.7

6

86
.9

8
86

.9
9

86
.7

9

87
.0

2

87
.0

1

87
.0

3

87
.0

0

86
.9

7

S
L=

86
.6

0
S

L=
86

.4
9

S
L=

86
.6

3
S

L=
86

.7
7

86
.7

7

86
.7

7

86
.7

7

B
O

X
 C

U
LV

E
R

T
1.

25
W

x0
.5

0H

B
O

X
 C

U
LV

E
R

T
1.

25
W

x0
.5

0H

R6
.0

00

R6.000

R6
.00

0

R6
.0

00

N

W
ES

T 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

CO
UN

CI
L

DU
NS

TO
N 

PA
RK

FL
OO

D 
AL

LE
VI

AT
IO

N 
SC

HE
ME

AC
CE

SS
 R

OA
D

DE
TA

IL
S

AS
 S

HO
W

N@
A1

SE
PT

 2
01

6
CC

KI
CC

BC

R5
12

-0
08

-

NO
TE

S:

SC
AL

E:

DR
AW

IN
G 

NO
.

RE
V:

DR
AW

N:
CH

EC
KE

D:
AP

PR
OV

ED
:

DE
SI

GN
ED

:
DA

TE
:

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E:

PR
OJ

EC
T 

TI
TL

E:

CL
IE

NT
:

S
u

it
e

 2
0

7
O

n
e

 A
lie

 S
tr

e
e

t
Lo

n
d

o
n

E
1 

8
D

E

T
e

l: 
0

20
 7

6
8

0
 4

0
8

8
F

ax
: 0

20
 7

48
8

 3
73

6

W
e

b
: w

w
w

.a
rd

e
n

t-
ce

.c
o

.u
k

E
-m

ai
l: 

e
n

q
u

ir
ie

s@
ar

d
e

n
t-

ce
.c

o
.u

k

A
R

D
E

N
T

C
O

N
S

U
LT

IN
G

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
SAP

P
CH

K
DR

N
AM

EN
DM

EN
TS

RE
V

DA
TE

A-
AB-

B

VI
EW

 2
 - 

SI
TE

 O
VE

RV
IE

W
 S

CA
LE

 1
:1

00
0

VI
EW

 3
 - 

CR
OS

S 
SE

CT
IO

NS
 L

OC
AT

IO
N 

SC
AL

E 
1:

20
0

VI
EW

 1
 - 

CR
OS

S 
SE

CT
IO

NS
 S

CA
LE

 1
:2

0

RE
FE

R 
TO

 V
IE

W
 3

2.
4x

90
m

 V
IS

IB
IL

IT
Y 

SP
LA

Y 
TO

 T
HE

NE
AR

 S
ID

E 
KE

RB
 (B

AS
ED

 O
N 

DM
RB

 O
NE

ST
EP

 B
EL

OW
 D

ES
IR

AB
LE

 M
IN

IM
UM

)

1.
TH

IS
 D

RA
W

IN
G 

IS
 T

O 
BE

 R
EA

D 
IN

 C
ON

JU
NC

TI
ON

 W
IT

H 
TH

E
RE

LE
VA

NT
 S

PE
CI

FI
CA

TI
ON

 A
ND

 A
LL

 O
TH

ER
 R

EL
AT

ED
DR

AW
IN

GS
 IS

SU
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

EN
GI

NE
ER

.

2.
AL

L 
DI

ME
NS

IO
NS

 S
HO

W
N 

ON
 T

HI
S 

DR
AW

IN
G 

AR
E 

IN
ME

TR
ES

 U
NL

ES
S 

OT
HE

RW
IS

E 
ST

AT
ED

.

3.
AL

L 
DI

ME
NS

IO
NS

, L
EV

EL
S 

AN
D 

SU
RV

EY
 G

RI
D

CO
-O

RD
IN

AT
ES

 A
RE

 T
O 

BE
 C

HE
CK

ED
 O

N 
SI

TE
 A

ND
 T

HE
EN

GI
NE

ER
 N

OT
IF

IE
D 

IM
ME

DI
AT

EL
Y 

OF
 A

NY
 D

IS
CR

EP
AN

CI
ES

PR
IO

R 
TO

 T
HE

 C
OM

ME
NC

EM
EN

T 
OF

 T
HE

 W
OR

KS
.

4.
NO

 D
EV

IA
TI

ON
 F

RO
M 

TH
E 

DE
TA

IL
S 

SH
OW

N 
ON

 T
HI

S
DR

AW
IN

G 
IS

 P
ER

MI
TT

ED
 W

IT
HO

UT
 P

RI
OR

 P
ER

MI
SS

IO
N

FR
OM

 T
HE

 E
NG

IN
EE

R.

5.
AL

L 
MA

TE
RI

AL
S 

AN
D 

W
OR

KM
AN

SH
IP

 S
HA

LL
 C

OM
PL

Y 
FU

LL
Y

W
IT

H 
TH

E 
MA

NU
AL

 O
F 

CO
NT

RA
CT

 D
OC

UM
EN

TS
 F

OR
HI

GH
W

AY
 W

OR
KS

, V
OL

UM
E 

ON
E,

 S
PE

CI
FI

CA
TI

ON
 F

OR
HI

GH
W

AY
 W

OR
KS

 A
ND

 T
HE

 L
OC

AL
 A

UT
HO

RI
TY

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N 
FO

R 
RO

AD
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N 

AN
D 

ST
AN

DA
RD

DE
TA

IL
S.

6.
TH

E 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 IS
 T

O 
SA

TI
SF

Y 
HI

MS
EL

F 
TH

AT
 T

HE
PO

SI
TI

ON
 O

F 
AL

L 
UT

IL
IT

IE
S 

IS
 C

OR
RE

CT
. T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R
IS

 T
O 

LI
AI

SE
 W

IT
H 

SS
E 

RE
GA

RD
IN

G 
W

OR
KS

 W
IT

H
OV

ER
HE

AD
 C

AB
LE

S 
AN

D 
OB

TA
IN

 A
NY

 N
EC

ES
SA

RY
 C

ON
SE

NT
.

CD
M 

NO
TE

S:

TH
E 

AT
TE

NT
IO

N 
OF

 T
HE

 C
LI

EN
T,

 P
RI

NC
IP

AL
 D

ES
IG

NE
R,

PR
IN

CI
PA

L 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

, D
ES

IG
NE

RS
 A

ND
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

RS
 IS

DR
AW

N 
TO

 T
HE

 F
OL

LO
W

IN
G 

PO
TE

NT
IA

L 
RI

SK
S 

IN
 C

ON
JU

NC
TI

ON
W

IT
H 

TH
E 

PR
OP

OS
ED

 O
N-

SI
TE

 A
ND

 O
FF

-S
IT

E 
W

OR
KS

 A
S

DE
SI

GN
ED

 F
OR

 T
HI

S 
PR

OJ
EC

T:

1.
W

OR
KS

 IN
 T

HE
 V

IC
IN

IT
Y 

OF
 L

IV
E 

SE
RV

IC
ES

 IN
CL

UD
IN

G
GA

S,
 E

LE
CT

RI
CI

TY
, B

T 
AN

D 
TE

LE
CO

MS
 W

IL
L 

BE
 N

EC
ES

SA
RY

AN
D 

TH
E 

AD
VI

CE
 O

F 
AL

L 
ST

AT
UT

OR
Y 

SE
RV

IC
E 

CO
MP

AN
IE

S
MU

ST
 B

E 
SO

UG
HT

 B
EF

OR
E 

AN
Y 

W
OR

KS
 C

OM
ME

NC
E.

2.
W

OR
KS

 W
IT

HI
N 

AN
D 

AB
UT

TI
NG

 T
HE

 E
XI

ST
IN

G 
HI

GH
W

AY
W

IL
L 

EN
TA

IL
 T

RA
FF

IC
 H

AZ
AR

DS
 A

ND
 A

LL
 A

PP
RO

PR
IA

TE
SA

FE
TY

 M
EA

SU
RE

S 
IN

CL
UD

IN
G 

BA
RR

IE
RS

, S
IG

NS
 A

ND
LI

GH
TI

NG
 M

US
T 

BE
 U

ND
ER

TA
KE

N 
TO

 T
HE

 A
PP

RO
VA

L 
OF

 T
HE

LO
CA

L 
AU

TH
OR

IT
Y,

 T
HE

 H
IG

HW
AY

 A
UT

HO
RI

TY
 A

ND
 T

HE
PO

LI
CE

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T.

3.
HA

ZA
RD

OU
S 

MA
TE

RI
AL

S 
IN

CL
UD

IN
G 

CE
ME

NT
 A

ND
BI

TU
MI

NO
US

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 A

RE
 S

PE
CI

FI
ED

 A
ND

 T
HE

MA
NU

FA
CT

UR
ER

S 
AD

VI
CE

 O
N 

SA
FE

 H
AN

DL
IN

G 
PR

OC
ED

UR
ES

MU
ST

 B
E 

OB
TA

IN
ED

 A
ND

 M
AD

E 
CL

EA
R 

TO
 A

LL
 O

PE
RA

TI
VE

S.

4.
TH

E 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 W
IL

L 
BE

 R
ES

PO
NS

IB
LE

 F
OR

 L
OC

AT
IN

G
AL

L 
EX

IS
TI

NG
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

W
IT

HI
N 

TH
E 

VI
CI

NI
TY

 O
F 

TH
E

W
OR

KS
 (H

AN
D 

DU
G 

OR
 O

TH
ER

 M
ET

HO
D)

 A
ND

 E
NS

UR
E

TH
ES

E 
AR

E 
PR

OT
EC

TE
D 

TH
RO

UG
HO

UT
 T

HE
 D

UR
AT

IO
N 

OF
TH

E 
W

OR
KS

. A
LL

 U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

NT
 S

HO
UL

D 
BE

 C
LE

AR
LY

MA
RK

ED
 O

N 
TH

E 
GR

OU
ND

  P
RI

OR
 T

O 
CO

MM
EN

CE
ME

NT
 O

F
TH

E 
W

OR
KS

.

5.
TH

E 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 M
US

T 
EN

SU
RE

 A
LL

 W
OR

KI
NG

 A
RE

AS
 A

RE
FU

LL
Y 

SE
CU

RE
.

KE
Y

RO
AD

 T
YP

E 
A 

- S
27

8 
W

OR
KS

RO
AD

 T
YP

E 
B

VI
SI

BI
LI

TY
 S

PL
AY

S 
(2

.4
 x

 9
0m

)

2.
4x

90
m

 V
IS

IB
IL

IT
Y 

SP
LA

Y 
TO

 T
HE

NE
AR

 S
ID

E 
KE

RB
 (B

AS
ED

 O
N 

DM
RB

 O
NE

ST
EP

 B
EL

OW
 D

ES
IR

AB
LE

 M
IN

IM
UM

)

IS
SU

ED
 F

OR
PL

AN
NI

NG
 O

NL
Y

RE
PR

OD
UC

ED
 F

RO
M 

OR
DN

AN
CE

 S
UR

VE
Y 

®
 B

Y 
TH

E
PE

RM
IS

SI
ON

 O
F 

TH
E 

CO
NT

RO
LL

ER
 O

F 
HE

R 
MA

JE
ST

Y'
S

ST
AT

IO
NE

RY
 O

FF
IC

E.
 ©

 C
RO

W
N 

CO
PY

RI
GH

T.
 A

LL
RI

GH
TS

 R
ES

ER
VE

D.
 L

IC
EN

CE
 N

UM
BE

R 
10

00
44

56
1

Page 35



EL
EV

AT
IO

N

SECTION A-A
HOR. SCALE: 1:250
VERT. SCALE: 1:50
DATUM: 80.000m AOD

80.00

81.00

82.00

83.00

84.00

85.00

86.00

87.00

88.00

89.00

90.00

91.00

92.00

93.00

94.00

95.00

CHAINAGE

EXISTING LEVEL

BUND LEVEL

10
.0

00

20
.0

00

30
.0

00

40
.0

00

50
.0

00

60
.0

00

70
.0

00

80
.0

00

90
.0

00

10
0.

00
0

10
0.

42
7

11
0.

00
0

12
0.

00
0

13
0.

00
0

14
0.

00
0

15
0.

00
0

16
0.

00
0

17
0.

00
0

18
0.

00
0

19
0.

00
0

20
0.

00
0

20
1.

98
5

90
.1

27

89
.4

47

89
.3

02

88
.8

72

88
.7

37

88
.6

96

88
.5

91

88
.4

71

88
.2

42

88
.1

05

88
.1

16

88
.2

34

88
.1

78

88
.1

09

88
.0

67

88
.0

38

88
.1

85

88
.4

21

88
.7

52

88
.9

88

90
.8

00

90
.8

00

90
.8

00

90
.8

00

90
.8

00

90
.8

00

90
.8

00

90
.8

00

90
.8

00

90
.8

00
90

.8
00

90
.4

50

90
.4

50

90
.4

50

90
.4

50

90
.4

50

90
.4

50

90
.8

00

90
.8

00

90
.8

00

90
.8

00
90

.8
00

W
S1

02

W
S1

03

W
S1

04

W
S1

06

W
S1

07

85.2m AOD
85.7m AOD

W
S1

01

W
S1

08

W
S1

05

85.1m AOD

90.85m AOD
90.45m AOD

L.P

L P

Inv

Inv

Inv

Inv

Inv

Inv

Inv

Inv

Inv

Inv

Inv

Inv

Inv

Inv

Inv

Inv

E.P

E.P

Post
PostPost

Post
Post

Post

Post

LP

LP

LP
LP

LP

LP

SP

SP

SP

BgHt

BgHt

BgHt

BgHt

BgHt
BgHt

BgHt
BgHt

Eve

Eve

Eve

Eve

Eve

WaHt

92.49

92.50

91.93 92.08

91.38
91.12

91.12

91.17

91.38

91.72

91.71

92.23

92.33 93.06 93.81 94.57 95.25

95.35

93.09

93.5493.61

92.96 93.35 93.63 93.76

94.0093.8493.5392.9992.5092.13

91.75
92.42 93.08 93.67 94.04 94.34

94.5594.2393.8893.1492.2291.63

91.59

91.49

91.59

91.78

91.88

91.94 92.45

92.50

92.44

92.35

92.00

92.29

92.39 93.18

93.12

93.22

93.31

93.27

93.15 93.96 94.65

95.4294.7194.02

94.04

94.01

93.93

93.85 94.36

94.57

94.68

94.75 95.36

95.30

95.04

94.80 9

9

92.32

91.87

91.94

91.43

91.32

90.84

91.16 91.70

91.87 92.39

92.26 92.60 92.76

92.62

92.41

91.71

92.15

93.26

92.0091.58

91.74

91.61

89.79

89.65

89.86

90.35

90.84

87.67

87.24

99.37

97.34

97.12

95.17

92.47

93.73

95.36

87.77
87.92

87.78

87.89

88.04

88.06
88.08

88.42

88.56

88.5388.42

88.5688.28

88.08

88.18 88.42

88.16

88.14

88.0688.0487.83

88.09 88.22 88.09

88.48

88.64

88.65

88.67

88.53

88.4588.34

88.25 88.30

88.08

89.5889.2489.3489.5489.6989.8589.9690.1590.4890.7591.11

91.48

92.06

91.12 90.83 90.60 90.31 90.15 90.00 89.80 89.58 89.44 89.51

89.7689.7389.8890.0690.1690.4390.6591.0691.4391.82

92.62

92.74

93.11

93.62

93.97

94.38

94.78

95.24

95.71

96.11

96.40

96.81

97.18

97.47 92.76

92.4792.68

92.9093.25

92.97

92.66 92.50

92.2892.53

92.33 91.94

91.8692.24

92.02 91.80

91.6391.71

91.55 91.52

91.3391.33

91.16
90.94

90.58

90.11

89.9289.9990.1590.3290.7391.0291.5591.5591.7992.1792.52

92.54 92.29 92.08 91.82 91.53 91.29 90.95 90.63 90.34

91.0491.2391.4191.4691.7791.9492.2192.5292.92

93.25 92.86 92.59 92.20 91.82 91.61 91.50 91.37 91.34

91.4091.5391.7792.0292.2892.6693.0393.3493.66

94.03 93.73 93.33 93.08 92.69 92.42 92.14 91.84 91.63

91.96
92.1892.4492.7792.9593.2693.6094.0694.49

94.82 94.43 94.06 93.66 93.25 92.98 92.75 92.46 92.25

92.4992.6692.9793.2993.6193.9594.3994.8695.29

95.64

95.99

96.34

96.65

96.94 96.47

96.25

95.86

95.55

95.23 94.86

95.11

95.49

95.75

95.97 95.35

95.18

94.96

94.65

94.36 93.99

94.25

94.52

94.67

94.85 94.42

94.21

94.05

93.83

93.47 93.22

93.51

93.63

93.85

94.27 93.7094.02

93.62 93.41

93.1093.34

93.04 92.84

92.6892.94

88.85

91.26

91.89

89.59

89.48

89.20

89.18 89.31 89.57 89.52

89.5389.5389.4289.10

89.43 89.51 89.60 89.59

89.9689.6389.6589.53

89.64 89.74
89.73 90.04

90.0289.9189.8189.82

89.94 89.96 90.03 90.04

90.1690.1890.1290.15

90.30 90.26 90.34 90.26 90.56

90.6990.5190.5590.4790.42

90.52 90.67 90.77 91.07

91.0490.9790.80
90.50

90.71 90.83 91.02 91.09

91.3891.17
91.0290.97

91.15 91.16 91.32 91.49 91.62

91.8091.5791.4491.3791.41

91.60 91.53 91.59 91.73 91.79

92.0691.86
91.8891.7791.7491.85

92.10 91.90 91.94 92.02 91.96 91.97

92.1692.0992.1292.2192.1392.05
92.78

92.84

92.68

92.65

92.41

91.65

91.50

91.43

91.13

91.88

92.23

93.68

93.27

93.00

93.01

92.92

92.88

92.63

92.57

92.19

91.55

90.87

90.07

90.23

88.84

88.76

88.8188.6888.55

88.68 88.73 88.72

89.16

89.39

92.28

88.15

88.22

88.29

88.40

88.29
88.25

88.20

88.13

88.09
87.47

86.87

88.04

88.49

89.13

88.02

87.69

88.8588.84

88.87

88.72

88.61

88.65

88.46

88.60

88.00

87.55

87.91

87.74

86.75

87.77

89.01

88.51

89.08

92.68

89.37 89.12

88.68 88.34

87.97 87.94

88.0988.0888.18

88.83 88.65 88.40 88.34 88.23 88.29

88.4888.4388.4588.6288.7788.8989.1589.3489.67

89.91 89.69 89.51 89.23 89.00 88.87 88.76 88.66 88.60 88.74

89.2088.8788.8088.8489.0289.2089.3589.5689.7789.9790.21

90.66 90.24 90.06 89.82 89.61 89.48 89.39 89.17 89.05 89.02 89.28

89.14

89.29

88.62

89.44 90.69

90.8290.02
89.35

89.24

89.18

90.73

88.19

89.13

89.17

89.36

90.10

87.76
87.76

87.86

87.86

87.86

88.24

88.25

88.13

88.02

88
.6

388.07

88.08

88.09

88.19

88.19

88.20

88.28

88.24

88.19

88.25

88.19

88.09

88.14

88.11

88.02 88.13 88.17

88.27

88.26

88.17
88.19

88.12

8

86.79

86.99

87.21

87.42

88.39

87
.67

87
.8

0

87.99

88.08

88.13

88.07

87.58

87.17

87.01

86.89

86.72

86.62
86.56

86.56

88.23

88.20

88.10

87.96
87.99 87.94

87.94

88.00
88.01

87.96
88.00

87.9687.92

88.06

88.08

88.06

87.94

88.01

87.93

87.8588.20

88.27

88.34

88.36

88.37

88.34

88.20

88.24

88.22

88.28

88.33
88.27

88.0588.08

88.1488.18

88.01

87.55

87.31

87.04

86.78

86.61

86.49

88.23

88.09

97100.96

100.4999.41
96.68

96.45

95.0

95
.0

92.5

92
.5

92
.5

92.5

92.5

97
.5

90.0

90.0

90.0

90.0

87.5

92.5

87.5

87.5

87.5

86.37

86.25

86.10

86.02

86.04

85.96

85.89

85.80

85.74

85.72
86.09

85.70

85.82

85.76

86.06

86.23

85.93

86.02

86.23

86.21

86.33

86.41

85.64

85.58

85.56
85.56

85.52

85.05

85.05

85.59

85.50

85.56

85.64

85.68

85.67

87.03

87.14

87.00

87.02

87.15

87.05

88.18

88.18
88.18

88.19

88.18

86.77

86.81

86.92

86.66

86.64

86.66

86.91

87.08

86.92

86.81

86.62

86.64

86.78

86.86

86.81

88.01

88.04

87.44

87.20

87.00

86.78

86.77

87.02

87.26

87.13

87.14

87.14

87.19

87.17

87.33

87.73

87.76

87.98

87.67

86.79

86.65

86.54

86.48
86.58

86.60
86.51

86.79

86.87

86.98

86.99
86.99

86.88

86 90

86.72

86.75

86.76

86.72

86.83

86.67

86.8786.87
86.72

IL=86.54

86.65

86.61

86.62

86.62

86.76

86.86

86.92

87.03

87.03

87.09

87.20

86.70

86.65

86.72

86.83

86.97
86.97

88.20

88.18

88.15

88.14

88.06

87.88

87.63

87.39

87.18

86.96

86.75

86.57

86.46

86.44

87.02

86.99 86.96

86.87

86.74

86.76

86.93

87.11

87.33

87.55

87.80

87.85

87.95

88.11

88.27

88.32

88.35

88.38

88.38

SL=86.88

SL=86.89

SL=87.04

SL=86.61
SL=86.48

SL=86.62
SL=86.76

SL=85.42

85.98

86.06

87.59

87.36

87.16

87.10

86.75

86.72

88.85

87.52

87.71

88.14

87.14

87.24

87.34

87.64

87.62

87.08

87.01

87.02

86.89

86.92

87.02

87.00

86.93

86.83

86.70

86.69

86.73

86.94

86.89

86.78

86.73

86.85

86.86

86.39

86.27

86.25

86.03

85.97

87.88 88.11

88.22

87.30

85.98

87.09

87.12

87.15

87.24

87.2787.17

87.12

87.05

87.00

86.84

86.76

86.70

85.57
85.69

85.64

85.61

87.13

87.10

86.8384.96

84.95
86.81

86.86

85.62

85.50

85.51

85.51

86.91
86.91

86.76

86.74

87.26

87.15

87.09

87.06

87.06

87.64

87.56

87.46

87.31

87.17

87.07

86.98

86.96

87.07

87.08

86.94

86.84

86.75

86.77

86.77

86.84

87.61

86.76

86.98
86.99

86.79

87.02

87.01

87.03

87.00

86.97

SL=86.60
SL=86.49

SL=86.63
SL=86.77

86.77

86.77

86.77

TP10

TP13

TP11

TP12

TP9

WS108

WS110

WS109

WS106

WS105

WS107

WS103

WS104

WS102

TP15

TP3

TP4

TP6

TP1

TP8

TP2
TP5

TP7

WS101

A

A
TP7

TP8 TP6

TP10 WS101

ACCESS
TRACK

TP5

TP3

TP4

TP2

TP1

TP15

TP12

TP9

TP13

WS109

WS108

TP11

WS107

WS106

WS105

WS104

WS103

WS102

MINIMUM BASE LEVEL:
87.50m AOD

B

B

FOREBAY
86.95mAOD

80.00

85.00

90.00

95.00

80
.0

00

90
.0

00

10
0.

00
0

10
0.

42
7

11
0.

00
0

12
0.

00
0

13
0.

00
0

14
0.

00
0

15
0.

00
0

16
0.

00
0

17
0.

00
0

18
0.

00
0

19
0.

00
0

20
0.

00
0

20
1.

98
5

21
0.

00
0

22
0.

00
0

23
0.

00
0

24
0.

00
0

25
0.

00
0

26
0.

00
0

27
0.

00
0

88
.4

71

88
.2

42

88
.1

05

88
.1

16

88
.2

34

88
.1

78

88
.1

09

88
.0

67

88
.0

38

88
.1

85

88
.4

21

88
.7

52

88
.9

88

89
.2

79

89
.4

80

89
.7

39

89
.9

45

90
.0

62

90
.2

82

90
.5

87

90
.8

00

90
.8

00

90
.8

00
90

.8
00

90
.4

50

90
.4

50

90
.4

50

90
.4

50

90
.4

50

90
.4

50

90
.8

00

90
.8

00

90
.8

00

90
.8

00
90

.8
00

90
.8

00

90
.8

00

90
.8

00

90
.8

00

90
.8

00

90
.8

00

90
.7

40

W
S1

04

W
S1

06

W
S1

07

W
S1

09

85.7m AOD

87.2m AOD

W
S1

08

W
S1

05

85.1m AOD

90.45m AOD
90.85m AOD

KEY:

BUND PROFILE

EXISTING GROUND

BASE OF TOP SOIL

BASE OF CLAY CORE

INVESTIGATORY WINDOW
SAMPLES

SHEET PILES

SECTION LOCATIONS ON PLAN

EXTENT OF SHEET PILING
ON PLAN

1
0.5

90.85

EXISTING GROUND LEVEL

90.45

0.4 - 0.6m OF TOPSOIL

CLAY CORE TO EXTEND 800mm
BELOW EXISTING GROUND

LEVEL

TOP OF CAPPING BEAM 500mm
ABOVE BASE OF CLAY CORE.
CAPPING BEAM DESIGN TBC BY
SPECIALIST SUBCONTRACTOR.

ARCELOR GU 6N GRADE STEEL SHEET PILES
WITH CLUTCH SEALANT  OR SIMILAR
APPROVED. SHEET PILES TO EXTEND

500mm INTO LAMBETH GROUP (CLAY)

2.5 - 3.0m OF RIVER
TERRACE DEPOSITS

TOP OF LAMBETH GROUP (CLAY)

Suite 207
One Alie Street

London
E1 8DE

Tel: 020 7680 4088
Fax: 020 7488 3736

Web: www.ardent-ce.co.uk
E-mail: enquiries@ardent-ce.co.uk

ARDENT CONSULTING
ENGINEERS

SCALE:

DRAWING NO. REV:

DRAWN: CHECKED: APPROVED:

DESIGNED:DATE:

DRAWING TITLE:

PROJECT TITLE:

CLIENT:

NOTES:

APPCHKDRNAMENDMENTSREV DATE

N

WEST BERKSHIRE COUNCIL

DUNSTON PARK
FLOOD ALLEVIATION SCHEME

SHEET PILING
DETAILS

AS SHOWN @A1            SEPT 2016 CC

KI CC BC

R512-010 -SCALE 1:1000

BUND LONG SECTION A-A
HOR.SCALE: 1:500
VERT. SCALE: 1:100
DATUM: 80.00m AOD

SE
E 

BE
LO

W
SE

E 
BE

LO
W

SE
E 

AB
OV

E
SE

E 
AB

OV
E

SCALE 1:50

SECTION LOCATION PLAN BUND CROSS SECTION B-B WITH SHEET PILING DETAILS

0.
50

1. THIS DRAWING IS TO BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE
RELEVANT SPECIFICATION AND ALL OTHER RELATED
DRAWINGS ISSUED BY THE ENGINEER.

2. ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING ARE IN
METRES UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED.

3. ALL DIMENSIONS, LEVELS AND SURVEY GRID
CO-ORDINATES ARE TO BE CHECKED ON SITE AND THE
ENGINEER NOTIFIED IMMEDIATELY OF ANY DISCREPANCIES
PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE WORKS.

4. NO DEVIATION FROM THE DETAILS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING IS PERMITTED WITHOUT PRIOR PERMISSION
FROM THE ENGINEER.

5. ALL MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP SHALL COMPLY FULLY
WITH THE MANUAL OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR
HIGHWAY WORKS, VOLUME ONE, SPECIFICATION FOR
HIGHWAY WORKS AND THE LOCAL AUTHORITY
SPECIFICATION FOR ROAD CONSTRUCTION AND STANDARD
DETAILS.

6. STOCKPILING OF TOPSOIL TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH BS
3882:07.

7. ALL DITCH SIDE SLOPES AND BUND SLOPES TO BE
TOPSOILED PRIOR TO SEEDING IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
ECOLOGICAL PROPOSALS DRAWING.

8. THE CONTRACTOR IS TO SATISFY HIMSELF THAT THE
POSITION OF ALL UTILITIES IS CORRECT. THE CONTRACTOR
IS TO LIAISE WITH SSE REGARDING WORKS WITH
OVERHEAD CABLES AND OBTAIN ANY NECESSARY CONSENT.

9. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR TOPSOILING AND
ANY REQUIRED DITCH DIVERSION WORKS. METHOD AND
PHASING OF OPERATIONS TO BE AGREED BY THE ENGINEER
AND LAND OWNER PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT.

10. THE LAYER THICKNESS AND NUMBER OF PASSES WILL
ULTIMATELY DEPEND ON THE TYPE AND WEIGHT OF THE
COMPACTION PLANT USED BY THE CONTRACTOR. THE LIFT
THICKNESS OF EACH EARTHWORKS FILL TYPE IS LIMITED
TO 150mm.

11. REFER TO GEO-ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES LTD. REPORT
FOR THE FLORAL WAY FLOOD ALLEVIATION SCHEME,
REPORT REF. GE15144/GIR/160506 DATED 6 MAY 2016
(VER 1.0).

12. SHEET PILING SHOULD EXTEND A MINIMUM OF 500mm INTO
THE BASE OF THE CLAY CORE AND 500mm UNTO THE
LAMBETH GROUP. DEPTH OF SHEET PILING TO BE
CONFIRMED ON SITE BY SITE SUPERVISOR/RESERVOIR ACT
CONSTRUCTION ENGINEER.

CDM NOTES:

13. THE ATTENTION OF THE CLIENT AND THE PRINCIPAL
CONTRACTOR IS DRAWN TO THE FOLLOWING POTENTIAL
RISKS IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE PROPOSED ON-SITE AND
OFF-SITE WORKS AS DESIGNED FOR THIS PROJECT.

14. WORKS IN THE VICINITY OF LIVE SERVICES INCLUDING
GAS, ELECTRICITY, BT AND TELECOMS WILL BE NECESSARY
AND THE ADVICE OF ALL STATUTORY SERVICE COMPANIES
MUST BE SOUGHT BEFORE ANY WORKS COMMENCE.

15. WORKS WITHIN AND ABUTTING THE EXISTING HIGHWAY
WILL ENTAIL TRAFFIC HAZARDS AND ALL APPROPRIATE
SAFETY MEASURES INCLUDING BARRIERS, SIGNS AND
LIGHTING MUST BE UNDERTAKEN TO THE APPROVAL OF THE
LOCAL AUTHORITY, THE HIGHWAY AUTHORITY AND THE
POLICE DEPARTMENT.

16. HAZARDOUS MATERIALS INCLUDING CEMENT AND
BITUMINOUS MATERIALS ARE SPECIFIED AND THE
MANUFACTURERS ADVICE ON SAFE HANDLING PROCEDURES
MUST BE OBTAINED AND MADE CLEAR TO ALL OPERATIVES.

17. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING
ALL EXISTING SERVICES WITHIN THE VICINITY OF THE
WORKS (HAND DUG OR OTHER METHOD) AND ENSURE
THESE ARE PROTECTED THROUGHOUT THE DURATION OF
THE WORKS. ALL UTILITY PLANT SHOULD BE CLEARLY
MARKED ON THE GROUND  PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF
THE WORKS.

18. THE CONTRACTOR MUST ENSURE ALL WORKING AREAS ARE
FULLY SECURE.

ISSUED FOR
PLANNING ONLY

REPRODUCED FROM ORDNANCE SURVEY ® BY THE
PERMISSION OF THE CONTROLLER OF HER MAJESTY'S
STATIONERY OFFICE. © CROWN COPYRIGHT. ALL
RIGHTS RESERVED. LICENCE NUMBER 100044561

Page 36



DE
TA

IL
 2

60
0Ø

 C
UL

VE
RT

 T
O 

IN
LE

T 
FO

RE
BA

Y 
2

(1
:5

0)

600Ø

GA
LV

AN
IZ

ED
 O

R 
ST

AI
NL

ES
S 

ST
EE

L 
TR

AS
H

SC
RE

EN
 R

EQ
UI

RE
D 

ON
 U

PS
TR

EA
M

HE
AD

W
AL

L 
(R

EF
ER

 T
O 

AL
TH

ON
 D

RA
W

IN
G)

0.500 - 1.000

2.
30

0

1.500

1.
20

8

DI
RE

CT
IO

N
OF

 F
LO

W

DE
TA

IL
 1

60
0Ø

 C
UL

VE
RT

 T
O 

IN
LE

T 
FO

RE
BA

Y 
1

(1
:5

0)

KE
E 

KL
AM

P 
HA

ND
RA

IL

600Ø

4.
8m

 W
ID

E 
AC

CE
SS

 T
RA

CK
RE

FE
R 

TO
 D

RA
W

IN
G 

51
2-

00
8

GA
LV

AN
IZ

ED
 O

R 
ST

AI
NL

ES
S 

ST
EE

L 
TR

AS
H

SC
RE

EN
 R

EQ
UI

RE
D 

ON
 U

PS
TR

EA
M

HE
AD

W
AL

L 
(R

EF
ER

 T
O 

AL
TH

ON
 D

RA
W

IN
G)

EX
IS

TI
NG

 D
IT

CH
 L

OW
ER

ED
 B

Y
AP

PR
OX

IM
AT

EL
Y 

1m
 A

T 
IN

LE
T 

AN
D

TO
 B

E 
RE

GR
AD

ED
 A

T 
1:

10
0 

TO
 T

IE
IN

TO
 U

PS
TR

EA
M 

IN
VE

RT
 L

EV
EL

DI
RE

CT
IO

N
OF

 F
LO

W

60
0Ø

 C
ON

CR
ET

E 
PI

PE

4.
80

0

20
.0

0

CO
NC

RE
TE

 B
AC

KI
NG

 G
RA

DE
 G

EN
1

60
0Ø

 R
OC

KE
R 

PI
PE

60
0Ø

 R
OC

KE
R 

PI
PE

60
0Ø

 C
UL

VE
RT

 H
EA

DW
AL

L 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

(R
EF

ER
 T

O 
AL

TH
ON

 D
RA

W
IN

G 
SF

AH
10

D 
FO

R 
DE

TA
IL

S)
(1

:5
0)

75
m

m
 O

F 
GR

AD
E 

GE
N1

 B
LI

ND
IN

G
15

0m
m

 G
RA

NU
LA

R 
MA

TE
RI

AL
TO

 S
HW

 5
05

.3
(i)

DE
TA

IL
 3

60
0Ø

 C
UL

VE
RT

 IN
LE

T 
TO

 D
ET

EN
TI

ON
 B

AS
IN

(1
:5

0)

CO
NC

RE
TE

 B
AC

KI
NG

 G
RA

DE
 G

EN
1

DI
RE

CT
IO

N
OF

 F
LO

W

60
0Ø

 C
ON

CR
ET

E 
PI

PE

9.
40

0
14

.1
90

TW
IN

 6
00

Ø 
RO

CK
ER

 P
IP

E

3.
00

0

BA
CK

FI
LL

 W
IT

H 
SU

IT
AB

LE
MA

TE
RI

AL
 T

O 
W

ID
TH

 O
F 

HE
AD

W
AL

L
AN

D 
SL

OP
E 

DO
W

N 
AT

 1
:3

AL
TH

ON
 S

FA
10

D 
PC

C 
HE

AD
W

AL
L 

(O
R 

SI
MI

LA
R)

AL
TH

ON
 S

FA
10

D 
PC

C 
HE

AD
W

AL
L 

(O
R 

SI
MI

LA
R)

TE
RR

AM
 G

EO
TE

XT
IL

E 
LI

NE
R 

(O
R 

SI
MI

LA
R)

91
.6

0

EX
IS

TI
NG

 G
RO

UN
D 

LE
VE

L
88

.7
0

87
.4

5

90
.8

5

87
.3

5

AL
TH

ON
 S

FA
10

D 
HE

AD
W

AL
L 

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
ON

UN
IT

S 
SH

OU
LD

 B
E 

BE
DD

ED
 O

N 
MI

NI
MU

M 
10

0m
m

 O
F 

SE
MI

-D
RY

CO
NC

RE
TE

.
FO

R 
FU

LL
 D

ET
AI

LE
D 

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
ON

 IN
ST

RU
CT

IO
NS

 C
ON

TA
CT

 A
LT

HO
N

LT
D,

01
60

3 
48

87
00

MA
TE

RI
AL

: R
EI

NF
OR

CE
D 

CO
NC

RE
TE

W
EI

GH
T 

AP
PR

OX
IM

AT
EL

Y 
26

30
KG

 +
 1

66
0K

G 
TO

E
AL

L 
DI

ME
NS

IO
NS

 IN
 m

m

SF
A1

0D
 S

PE
CI

FI
CA

TI
ON

 I
NF

OR
M

AT
IO

N

OP
EN

IN
G 

IN
 B

AC
K 

W
AL

L 
CA

ST
 T

O 
SU

IT
 O

UT
SI

DE
 D

IA
ME

TE
R 

OF
 T

HE
PI

PE
W

OR
K

IN
VE

RT
 L

EV
EL

 O
F 

PI
PE

 C
AN

 B
E 

SE
T 

TO
 Y

OU
R 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
TH

ER
E 

IS
 A

 5
0m

m
 F

AL
L 

FR
OM

 T
HE

 B
AC

K 
W

AL
L 

OF
 T

HE
 H

EA
DW

AL
L 

TO
 T

HE
FR

ON
T 

OF
 T

HE
 S

PI
LL

W
AY

SF
A1

0D
 S

UI
TA

BL
E 

FO
R 

PI
PE

W
OR

K 
UP

 T
O 

45
0m

m
 ID

 P
LA

ST
IC

 O
R 

C'
W

AR
E

AN
D 

45
0m

m
 ID

 P
CC

 W
IT

H 
SE

W
ER

S 
FO

R 
AD

OP
TI

ON
 C

OM
PL

IA
NT

 G
RA

TI
NG

,
OR

 U
P 

TO
 6

00
m

m
 ID

 P
LA

ST
IC

 O
R 

C'
W

AR
E 

AN
D 

60
0m

m
 ID

 P
CC

 W
IT

HO
UT

SE
W

ER
S 

FO
R 

AD
OP

TI
ON

 C
OM

PL
IA

NT
 G

RA
TI

NG

0.
30

0

1.520

0.
15

0

0.350 0.150FL
AP

 V
AL

VE
 O

N
DO

W
NS

TR
EA

M 
HE

AD
W

AL
L

90
.2

0

90
.5

0
88

.9
0

88
.6

0

Ø0
.6

00

88
.4

5

IN
LE

T 
FO

RE
BA

Y
RE

FE
R 

TO
 D

RA
W

IN
G 

R5
12

-0
01

 F
OR

 F
UL

L 
DE

TA
IL

S

6.
00

0

1.
00

0
0.

75
0

0.
50

0 0.
90

0

0.150

4.
8m

 W
ID

E 
AC

CE
SS

 T
RA

CK
RE

FE
R 

TO
 D

RA
W

IN
G 

51
2-

00
8

4.
80

0

91
.4

0

90
.4

0

90
.1

0

EX
IS

TI
NG

 D
IT

CH
 L

OW
ER

ED
 B

Y
AP

PR
OX

IM
AT

EL
Y 

1m
 A

T 
IN

LE
T 

AN
D

TO
 B

E 
RE

GR
AD

ED
 A

T 
1:

10
0 

TO
 T

IE
IN

TO
 U

PS
TR

EA
M 

IN
VE

RT
 L

EV
EL

TE
RR

AM
 G

EO
TE

XT
IL

E 
LI

NE
R 

(O
R 

SI
MI

LA
R)

KE
E 

KL
AM

P 
HA

ND
RA

IL

CO
NC

RE
TE

 B
AC

KI
NG

 G
RA

DE
 G

EN
1

0.
50

0

0.
90

0

0.150

CO
NC

RE
TE

 B
AC

KI
NG

 G
RA

DE
 G

EN
1

60
0Ø

 R
OC

KE
R 

PI
PE

75
m

m
 O

F 
GR

AD
E 

GE
N1

 B
LI

ND
IN

G
15

0m
m

 G
RA

NU
LA

R 
MA

TE
RI

AL
TO

 S
HW

 5
05

.3
(i)EX
IS

TI
NG

 G
RO

UN
D 

LE
VE

L
88

.5
0

88
.8

0

88
.5

0
88

.3
5

IN
LE

T 
FO

RE
BA

Y
RE

FE
R 

TO
 D

RA
W

IN
G 

R5
12

-0
01

 F
OR

 F
UL

L 
DE

TA
IL

S

6.
00

0

GA
BI

ON
 B

AS
KE

TS
 W

IT
H 

ST
AI

NL
ES

S 
ST

EE
L 

OR
GA

LV
AN

IS
ED

 S
TE

EL
 P

VC
 C

OA
TE

D 
W

IR
E 

ME
SH

(S
TO

NE
 S

IZ
E 

75
-1

50
m

m
)

RE
FE

R 
TO

 D
RA

W
IN

G 
R5

12
-0

01
 F

OR
 C

ON
FI

GU
RA

TI
ON

1.
00

0

1.200

0.
75

0

0.
50

0 0.
90

0

0.150
KE

E 
KL

AM
P 

HA
ND

RA
IL

0.
90

0
0.

30
0

0.
90

0
0.

30
0

BA
CK

FI
LL

 W
IT

H 
SU

IT
AB

LE
MA

TE
RI

AL
 T

O 
W

ID
TH

 O
F 

HE
AD

W
AL

L
AN

D 
SL

OP
E 

DO
W

N 
AT

 1
:3

1.200

0.
30

0

0.
30

0

87
.9

0
88

.0
0

88
.1

0
88

.2
0

60
0Ø

 R
OC

KE
R 

PI
PE

CO
NC

RE
TE

 B
AC

KI
NG

 G
RA

DE
 G

EN
1

0.
50

0

0.
90

0

0.150

20
.0

0

0.500 0.500

0.500

1.000 1.000

AL
TH

ON
 S

FA
10

D 
HE

AD
W

AL
L 

(O
R 

SI
MI

LA
R)

GA
BI

ON
 B

AS
KE

TS
 W

IT
H 

ST
AI

NL
ES

S 
ST

EE
L 

OR
GA

LV
AN

IS
ED

 S
TE

EL
 P

VC
 C

OA
TE

D 
W

IR
E 

ME
SH

(S
TO

NE
 S

IZ
E 

75
-1

50
m

m
)

RE
FE

R 
TO

 D
RA

W
IN

G 
R5

12
-0

01
 F

OR
 C

ON
FI

GU
RA

TI
ON

KE
E 

KL
AM

P 
HA

ND
RA

IL

AL
TH

ON
 S

FA
10

D 
HE

AD
W

AL
L 

(O
R 

SI
MI

LA
R)

KE
E 

KL
AM

P 
HA

ND
RA

IL

AL
TH

ON
 S

FA
10

D 
HE

AD
W

AL
L 

(O
R 

SI
MI

LA
R)

GA
LV

AN
IZ

ED
 O

R 
ST

AI
NL

ES
S 

ST
EE

L 
TR

AS
H

SC
RE

EN
 R

EQ
UI

RE
D 

ON
 U

PS
TR

EA
M

HE
AD

W
AL

L 
(R

EF
ER

 T
O 

AL
TH

ON
 D

RA
W

IN
G)

AL
TH

ON
 S

FA
10

D 
PC

C 
HE

AD
W

AL
L 

(O
R 

SI
MI

LA
R)

60
0Ø

 R
OC

KE
R 

PI
PE

CO
NC

RE
TE

 B
AC

KI
NG

 G
RA

DE
 G

EN
1

0.
50

0

0.
90

0

0.150

88
.8

0

87
.3

5 PR
OP

OS
ED

 B
ED

 L
EV

EL

0.
65

0

CO
NC

RE
TE

 B
AC

KI
NG

 G
RA

DE
 G

EN
1

75
m

m
 O

F 
GR

AD
E 

GE
N1

 B
LI

ND
IN

G

0.
50

0 0.
90

0

0.150

1.000

KE
E 

KL
AM

P 
HA

ND
RA

IL

BA
CK

FI
LL

 W
IT

H 
SU

IT
AB

LE
MA

TE
RI

AL
 T

O 
W

ID
TH

 O
F 

HE
AD

W
AL

L
AN

D 
SL

OP
E 

DO
W

N 
AT

 1
:3

87
.2

5
87

.1
0

EX
IS

TI
NG

 B
ED

 L
EV

EL
88

.2
0

EX
IS

TI
NG

 G
RO

UN
D 

LE
VE

L
88

.5
6

A

0.200

A

BA
GG

ED
 O

UT
LE

T 
HE

AD
W

AL
L

(1
:5

0)

BA
GG

ED
 O

UT
LE

T 
HE

AD
W

AL
L

SE
CT

IO
N 

A-
A

(1
:5

0)

0.100

3
1

CO
NC

RE
TE

 B
AG

W
OR

K
(S

EC
UR

ED
 W

IT
H 

ST
EE

L 
PI

NS
)

10
0Ø

 P
IP

E

CO
NC

RE
TE

 B
AG

W
OR

K 
SH

AL
L 

CO
NS

IS
T 

OF
 U

NP
RO

OF
ED

HE
SS

IA
N 

BA
GS

 L
AI

D 
IN

 A
LT

ER
NA

TE
 H

EA
DE

R 
AN

D
ST

RE
TC

HE
R 

CO
UR

SE
S 

AN
D 

FI
LL

ED
 0

.7
5 

FU
LL

 W
IT

H
SE

MI
-D

RY
/ D

RY
 M

IX
 O

F 
4:

2:
1 

(S
AN

D:
CE

ME
NT

:W
AT

ER
)

W
IT

H 
TH

E 
OP

EN
 E

ND
 T

UC
KE

D 
UN

DE
R 

TH
E 

BA
G.

 B
AG

 S
IZ

E
W

HE
N 

LA
ID

 F
LA

T 
TO

 B
E 

45
0x

22
5x

10
0m

m
 M

IL
D 

ST
EE

L
PI

NS
 T

O 
BE

 5
00

m
m

 L
ON

G 
DR

IV
EN

 V
ER

TI
CA

LL
Y 

TH
RO

UG
H

EV
ER

Y 
OT

HE
R 

CO
UR

SE
 A

ND
 E

AC
H 

AL
TE

RN
AT

E 
BA

G
W

IT
HI

N 
TH

E 
CO

UR
SE

.

86
.9

5

0.150

0.150

ST
AI

NL
ES

S 
ST

EE
L 

FL
AP

 V
AL

VE
 T

O 
W

IT
HS

TA
ND

 5
m

 H
EA

D

AL
TH

ON
 S

FA
10

D 
HE

AD
W

AL
L 

(O
R 

SI
MI

LA
R)

AL
TH

ON
 S

FA
10

D 
HE

AD
W

AL
L 

(O
R 

SI
MI

LA
R)

AL
TH

ON
 S

FA
10

D 
HE

AD
W

AL
L 

(O
R 

SI
MI

LA
R)

1.
20

0

30
0m

m
 G

AB
IO

N 
MA

TT
RE

SS

30
0m

m
 G

AB
IO

N 
MA

TT
RE

SS

75
m

m
 O

F 
GR

AD
E 

GE
N1

 B
LI

ND
IN

G

75
m

m
 O

F 
GR

AD
E 

GE
N1

 B
LI

ND
IN

G

75
m

m
 O

F 
GR

AD
E 

GE
N1

 B
LI

ND
IN

G

2.
30

0

15
0m

m
 G

RA
NU

LA
R 

MA
TE

RI
AL

TO
 S

HW
 5

05
.3

(i)
30

0m
m

 G
AB

IO
N 

MA
TT

RE
SS

1.
00

0

4.
00

0

0.450

0.200
0.150

0.150

87
.5

0

86
.9

5

NO
TE

S:

DA
TE

AP
P

CH
K

DR
N

AM
EN

DM
EN

TS
RE

V SC
AL

E:

DR
AW

IN
G 

NO
.

RE
V:

DR
AW

N:
CH

EC
KE

D:
AP

PR
OV

ED
:

DE
SI

GN
ED

:
DA

TE
:

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E:

PR
OJ

EC
T 

TI
TL

E:

CL
IE

NT
:

S
u

it
e

 2
0

7
O

n
e

 A
lie

 S
tr

e
e

t
Lo

n
d

o
n

E
1 

8
D

E

T
e

l: 
0

20
 7

6
8

0
 4

0
8

8
F

ax
: 0

20
 7

48
8

 3
73

6

W
e

b
: w

w
w

.a
rd

e
n

t-
ce

.c
o

.u
k

E
-m

ai
l: 

e
n

q
u

ir
ie

s@
ar

d
e

n
t-

ce
.c

o
.u

k

A
R

D
E

N
T

C
O

N
S

U
LT

IN
G

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
S

W
ES

T 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

CO
UN

CI
L

DU
NS

TO
N 

PA
RK

FL
OO

D 
AL

LE
VI

AT
IO

N 
SC

HE
ME

RE
SE

RV
OI

R 
IN

LE
T 

DE
TA

IL
S

AS
 S

HO
W

N 
@

 A
1

AU
G 

20
16

FY

SF
FY

BC

R5
12

-1
01

-

IS
SU

ED
 F

OR
PL

AN
NI

NG
 O

NL
Y

1.
TH

IS
 D

RA
W

IN
G 

IS
 T

O 
BE

 R
EA

D 
IN

 C
ON

JU
NC

TI
ON

 W
IT

H 
TH

E
RE

LE
VA

NT
 S

PE
CI

FI
CA

TI
ON

 A
ND

 A
LL

 O
TH

ER
 R

EL
AT

ED
DR

AW
IN

GS
 IS

SU
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

EN
GI

NE
ER

.

2.
AL

L 
DI

ME
NS

IO
NS

 S
HO

W
N 

ON
 T

HI
S 

DR
AW

IN
G 

AR
E 

IN
ME

TR
ES

 U
NL

ES
S 

OT
HE

RW
IS

E 
ST

AT
ED

.

3.
AL

L 
DI

ME
NS

IO
NS

, L
EV

EL
S 

AN
D 

SU
RV

EY
 G

RI
D

CO
-O

RD
IN

AT
ES

 A
RE

 T
O 

BE
 C

HE
CK

ED
 O

N 
SI

TE
 A

ND
 T

HE
EN

GI
NE

ER
 N

OT
IF

IE
D 

IM
ME

DI
AT

EL
Y 

OF
 A

NY
 D

IS
CR

EP
AN

CI
ES

PR
IO

R 
TO

 T
HE

 C
OM

ME
NC

EM
EN

T 
OF

 T
HE

 W
OR

KS
.

4.
NO

 D
EV

IA
TI

ON
 F

RO
M 

TH
E 

DE
TA

IL
S 

SH
OW

N 
ON

 T
HI

S
DR

AW
IN

G 
IS

 P
ER

MI
TT

ED
 W

IT
HO

UT
 P

RI
OR

 P
ER

MI
SS

IO
N

FR
OM

 T
HE

 E
NG

IN
EE

R.
 A

LL
 H

AN
DR

AI
LS

 A
ND

 D
EC

KI
NG

 T
O 

BE
IN

ST
AL

LE
D 

IN
 A

CC
OR

DA
NC

E 
W

IT
H 

MA
NU

FA
CT

UR
ER

'S
IN

ST
RU

CT
IO

NS
.

5.
AL

L 
MA

TE
RI

AL
S 

AN
D 

W
OR

KM
AN

SH
IP

 S
HA

LL
 C

OM
PL

Y 
FU

LL
Y

W
IT

H 
TH

E 
MA

NU
AL

 O
F 

CO
NT

RA
CT

 D
OC

UM
EN

TS
 F

OR
HI

GH
W

AY
 W

OR
KS

, V
OL

UM
E 

ON
E,

 S
PE

CI
FI

CA
TI

ON
 F

OR
HI

GH
W

AY
 W

OR
KS

 A
ND

 T
HE

 L
OC

AL
 A

UT
HO

RI
TY

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N 
FO

R 
RO

AD
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N 

AN
D 

ST
AN

DA
RD

DE
TA

IL
S.

CD
M 

NO
TE

S:

TH
E 

AT
TE

NT
IO

N 
OF

 T
HE

 C
LI

EN
T,

 P
RI

NC
IP

AL
 D

ES
IG

NE
R,

PR
IN

CI
PA

L 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

, D
ES

IG
NE

RS
 A

ND
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

RS
 IS

DR
AW

N 
TO

 T
HE

 F
OL

LO
W

IN
G 

PO
TE

NT
IA

L 
RI

SK
S 

IN
 C

ON
JU

NC
TI

ON
W

IT
H 

TH
E 

PR
OP

OS
ED

 O
N-

SI
TE

 A
ND

 O
FF

-S
IT

E 
W

OR
KS

 A
S

DE
SI

GN
ED

 F
OR

 T
HI

S 
PR

OJ
EC

T:

1.
W

OR
KS

 IN
 T

HE
 V

IC
IN

IT
Y 

OF
 L

IV
E 

SE
RV

IC
ES

 IN
CL

UD
IN

G
GA

S,
 E

LE
CT

RI
CI

TY
 A

ND
 B

T 
W

IL
L 

BE
 N

EC
ES

SA
RY

 A
ND

 T
HE

AD
VI

CE
 O

F 
AL

L 
ST

AT
UT

OR
Y 

SE
RV

IC
E 

CO
MP

AN
IE

S 
MU

ST
 B

E
SO

UG
HT

 B
EF

OR
E 

AN
Y 

W
OR

KS
 C

OM
ME

NC
E.

2.
W

OR
KS

 W
IT

HI
N 

AN
D 

AB
UT

TI
NG

 T
HE

 E
XI

ST
IN

G 
HI

GH
W

AY
W

IL
L 

EN
TA

IL
 T

RA
FF

IC
 H

AZ
AR

DS
 A

ND
 A

LL
 A

PP
RO

PR
IA

TE
SA

FE
TY

 M
EA

SU
RE

S 
IN

CL
UD

IN
G 

BA
RR

IE
RS

, S
IG

NS
 A

ND
LI

GH
TI

NG
 M

US
T 

BE
 U

ND
ER

TA
KE

N 
TO

 T
HE

 A
PP

RO
VA

L 
OF

 T
HE

LO
CA

L 
AU

TH
OR

IT
Y,

 T
HE

 H
IG

HW
AY

 A
UT

HO
RI

TY
 A

ND
 T

HE
PO

LI
CE

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T.

3.
HA

ZA
RD

OU
S 

MA
TE

RI
AL

S 
IN

CL
UD

IN
G 

CE
ME

NT
 A

ND
BI

TU
MI

NO
US

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 A

RE
 S

PE
CI

FI
ED

 A
ND

 T
HE

MA
NU

FA
CT

UR
ER

S 
AD

VI
CE

 O
N 

SA
FE

 H
AN

DL
IN

G 
PR

OC
ED

UR
ES

MU
ST

 B
E 

OB
TA

IN
ED

 A
ND

 M
AD

E 
CL

EA
R 

TO
 A

LL
 O

PE
RA

TI
VE

S.

4.
TH

E 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 W
IL

L 
BE

 R
ES

PO
NS

IB
LE

 F
OR

 L
OC

AT
IN

G
AL

L 
EX

IS
TI

NG
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

W
IT

HI
N 

TH
E 

VI
CI

NI
TY

 O
F 

TH
E

W
OR

KS
 (H

AN
D 

DU
G 

OR
 O

TH
ER

 M
ET

HO
D)

 A
ND

 E
NS

UR
E

TH
ES

E 
AR

E 
PR

OT
EC

TE
D 

TH
RO

UG
HO

UT
 T

HE
 D

UR
AT

IO
N 

OF
TH

E 
W

OR
KS

. A
LL

 U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

NT
 S

HO
UL

D 
BE

 C
LE

AR
LY

MA
RK

ED
 O

N 
TH

E 
GR

OU
ND

  P
RI

OR
 T

O 
CO

MM
EN

CE
ME

NT
 O

F
TH

E 
W

OR
KS

.

5.
TH

E 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 M
US

T 
EN

SU
RE

 A
LL

 W
OR

KI
NG

 A
RE

AS
 A

RE
FU

LL
Y 

SE
CU

RE
.

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 C
ON

ST
RA

IN
TS

1.
GR

AS
S 

MU
ST

 B
E 

AL
LO

W
ED

 T
O 

GR
OW

 B
EF

OR
E 

TH
E 

SP
IL

LW
AY

IS
 O

VE
RT

OP
PE

D.
  T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
T 

ST
AT

ES
 T

HA
T 

TH
E

EX
IS

TI
NG

 W
AT

ER
CO

UR
SE

 C
AN

NO
T 

BE
 IN

FI
LL

ED
 U

NT
IL

 T
HE

RE
SE

RV
OI

R 
AC

T 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
 E

NG
IN

EE
R 

HA
S 

AC
CE

PT
ED

TH
AT

 IT
 IS

 S
AF

E 
TO

 P
UT

 T
HE

 R
ES

ER
VO

IR
 IN

TO
 O

PE
RA

TI
ON

.
TH

IS
 W

IL
L 

BE
 D

EP
EN

DE
NT

 O
N 

TH
E 

GR
AS

S 
BE

IN
G 

FU
LL

Y
GR

OW
N 

ON
 T

HE
 D

AM
 A

ND
 S

PI
LL

W
AY

.  
IT

 M
AY

 B
E

NE
CE

SS
AR

Y 
TO

 U
SE

 P
RE

-G
RO

W
N/

SE
ED

ED
 E

NK
AZ

ON
.

2.
CO

NT
RA

CT
 D

RA
W

IN
GS

 S
HO

UL
D 

RE
QU

IR
E 

TH
AT

 M
ET

HO
D

ST
AT

EM
EN

TS
 R

EL
AT

IN
G 

TO
 D

AM
 S

AF
ET

Y 
W

OR
KS

 S
HO

UL
D 

BE
SE

NT
 T

O 
TH

E 
RE

SE
RV

OI
RS

 A
CT

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
EN

GI
NE

ER
FO

R 
AC

CE
PT

AN
CE

 I.
E.

OU
TL

ET
 F

OU
ND

AT
IO

N;

OU
TL

ET
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N 

AN
D 

BA
CK

FI
LL

;

SE
QU

EN
CE

 O
F 

RI
VE

R 
HA

ND
LI

NG
;

EM
BA

NK
ME

NT
 F

OU
ND

AT
IO

N;
 A

ND

GR
AS

S 
RE

IN
FO

RC
EM

EN
T 

TO
 S

PI
LL

W
AY

Page 37



AC
CE

SS
 R

OA
D

AC
CE

SS
 R

OA
D

EX
IS

TI
NG

 R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

 D
EV

EL
OP

ME
NT

PR
OP

OS
ED

 B
UN

D

FL
OR

AL
 W

AY
AC

CE
SS

 R
OA

D
LO

W
 F

LO
W

 C
HA

NN
EL

LO
W

 F
LO

W
 C

HA
NN

EL

AC
CE

SS
 R

OA
D

LO
W

 F
LO

W
 C

HA
NN

EL

1
4

1
4

1
4

1
4

1
4

1
4

3
1

3
1

3
1

3
1

3
1

3
1

3
1

3
1

FO
RE

BA
Y

FO
RE

BA
Y

BU
ND

 C
RE

ST
 : 

90
.8

5m
 A

OD

BU
ND

 S
PI

LL
W

AY
 : 

90
.4

5m
 A

OD

L.
P

In
v

In
v

In
v

In
v

In
v

In
v

In
v

In
v

In
v

In
v

In
v

In
v

In
v

In
v

In
v

In
v

E
.P

E
.P

P
os

t P
os

t P
os

t P
os

t P
os

t

P
os

t

P
os

t

LP

LP
LP

LP

S
P S
P

B
gH

t

B
gH

t

B
gH

t

B
gH

t
B

gH
t

E
ve

E
ve

E
ve

92
.4

9

92
.5

0

91
.9

3
92

.0
8

91
.3

8
91

.1
291

.1
2

91
.1

7

91
.3

891
.7

2

91
.7

1

92
.2

3

92
.3

3
93

.0
6

93
.8

1
94 93

.6

92
.9

6
93

.3
5

9393
93

.5
3

92
.9

9
92

.5
0

92
.1

3

91
.7

5
92

.4
2

93
.0

8
93

.6
7

94
.

94
.2

93
.8

8
93

.1
4

92
.2

2
91

.6
3

91
.5

9

91
.4

9

91
.5

9

91
.7

8

91
.8

8

91
.9

4
92

.4
5

92
.5

0

92
.4

4

92
.3

5

92
.0

0

92
.2

9

92
.3

9
93

.1
8

93
.1

2

93
.2

2

93
.3

1

93
.2

7

93
.1

5
93

.9
6

94
.6

94
.

94
.0

2

94
.0

4

94
.0

1

93
.9

3

93
.8

5
94

.3

94
.

94
.

94
.

92
.3

2

91
.8

791
.9

4

91
.4

3

91
.3

2

90
.8

4

91
.1

6
91

.7
0

91
.8

7
92

.3
9

92
.2

6
92

.6
0

92
.7

6

92
.6

2

92
.4

1

91
.7

1

92
.1

5

93
.2

6

92
.0

0
91

.5
8

91
.7

4

91
.6

1

89
.7

9

89
.6

589
.8

6

90
.3

5

90
.8

4

87
.6

7

87
.2

4

99
.3

7

97
.3

4

97
.1

2

93
.7

3

95
.3

6

87
.7

7
87

.9
2 87

.7
8

87
.8

9

88
.0

4

88
.0

6
88

.0
8

88
.4

2

88
.5

6

88
.5

3
88

.4
2

88
.5

6
88

.2
8

88
.0

8

88
.1

8
88

.4
2

88
.1

6

88
.1

4

88
.0

6
88

.0
4

87
.8

3

88
.0

9
88

.2
2

88
.0

9

88
.4

8

88
.6

4

88
.6

5

88
.6

7

88
.5

3

88
.4

5
88

.3
4

88
.2

5
88

.3
0

88
.0

8

89
.5

8
89

.2
4

89
.3

4
89

.5
4

89
.6

9
89

.8
5

89
.9

6
90

.1
5

90
.4

8

90
.8

3
90

.6
0

90
.3

1
90

.1
5

90
.0

0
89

.8
0

89
.5

8
89

.4
4

89
.5

1

89
.7

6
89

.7
3

89
.8

8
90

.0
6

90
.1

6
90

.4
3

90
.6

5
91

.0
6

91
.4

3

92
.2

8
92

.5
3

92
.3

3
91

.9
4

91
.8

6
92

.2
4

92
.0

2
91

.8
0

91
.6

3
91

.7
1

91
.5

5
91

.5
2

91
.3

3
91

.3
3

91
.1

6
90

.9
4

90
.5

8

90
.1

1

89
.9

2
89

.9
9

90
.1

5
90

.3
2

90
.7

3
91

.0
2

91
.5

5
91

.5
5

91
.7

9
92

.1
7

92
.2

9
92

.0
8

91
.8

2
91

.5
3

91
.2

9
90

.9
5

90
.6

3
90

.3
4

91
.0

4
91

.2
3

91
.4

1
91

.4
6

91
.7

7
91

.9
4

92
.2

1
92

.5
2

92
.8

6
92

.5
9

92
.2

0
91

.8
2

91
.6

1
91

.5
0

91
.3

7
91

.3
4

91
.4

0
91

.5
3

91
.7

7
92

.0
2

92
.2

8
92

.6
6

93
.0

3
93

.3
4

93
.7

3
93

.3
3

93
.0

8
92

.6
9

92
.4

2
92

.1
4

91
.8

4
91

.6
3

91
.9

6
92

.1
8

92
.4

4
92

.7
7

92
.9

5
93

.2
6

93
.6

0
94

.0
6

94
.4

3
94

.0
6

93
.6

6
93

.2
5

92
.9

8
92

.7
5

92
.4

6
92

.2
5

92
.4

9
92

.6
6

92
.9

7
93

.2
9

93
.6

1
93

.9
5

94
.3

9
94

.8
6

95
.5

5

95
.2

3
94

.8
6

95
.1

1
94

.6
5

94
.3

6
93

.9
9

94
.2

5
93

.8
3

93
.4

7
93

.2
2

93
.5

1
93

.0
4

92
.8

4

92
.6

8
92

.9
4

88
.8

5

91
.2

6

91
.8

9

89
.5

9

89
.4

8

89
.2

0

89
.1

8
89

.3
1

89
.5

7
89

.5
2

89
.5

3
89

.5
3

89
.4

2
89

.1
0

89
.4

3
89

.5
1

89
.6

0
89

.5
9

89
.9

6
89

.6
3

89
.6

5
89

.5
3

89
.6

4
89

.7
4

89
.7

3
90

.0
4

90
.0

2
89

.9
1

89
.8

1
89

.8
2

89
.9

4
89

.9
6

90
.0

3
90

.0
4

90
.1

6
90

.1
8

90
.1

2
90

.1
5

90
.3

0
90

.2
6

90
.3

4
90

.2
6

90
.5

6

90
.6

9
90

.5
1

90
.5

5
90

.4
7

90
.4

2

90
.5

2
90

.6
7

90
.7

7
91

.0
7

91
.0

4
90

.9
7

90
.8

0
90

.5
0

90
.7

1
90

.8
3

91
.0

2
91

.0
9

91
.3

8
91

.1
7

91
.0

2
90

.9
7

91
.1

5
91

.1
6

91
.3

2
91

.4
9

91
.6

2

91
.8

0
91

.5
7

91
.4

4
91

.3
7

91
.4

1

91
.6

0
91

.5
3

91
.5

9
91

.7
3

91
.7

9

92
.6

5

92
.4

1

91
.6

5

91
.5

0

91
.4

3

91
.1

3

91
.8

8

92
.2

3

93
.6

8

93
.0

0

93
.0

1

92
.6

3 92
.5

7

92
.1

9

91
.5

5

90
.8

7

90
.0

7

90
.2

3

88
.8

4

88
.7

6

88
.8

1
88

.6
8

88
.5

5

88
.6

8
88

.7
3

88
.7

2

89
.1

6

89
.3

9

92
.2

8

88
.1

5

88
.2

2

29

88
.2

0

88
.1

3

88
.0

9
87

.4
786

.8
7

88
.0

4

88
.0

2

87
.6

9

88
.8

5
88

.8
4

88
.8

7

88
.7

2

88
.6

1

88
.6

5

88
.4

6

88
.6

0

88
.0

0

87
.5

5

87
.9

1

87
.7

4

86
.7

5

87
.7

7

89
.0

1

88
.5

1

89
.0

8

88
.6

8
88

.3
4

87
.9

7
87

.9
4

88
.0

9
88

.0
8

88
.1

8

88
.8

3
88

.6
5

88
.4

0
88

.3
4

88
.2

3
88

.2
9

88
.4

8
88

.4
3

88
.4

5
88

.6
2

88
.7

7
88

.8
9

89
.1

5

89
.5

1
89

.2
3

89
.0

0
88

.8
7

88
.7

6
88

.6
6

88
.6

0
88

.7
4

89
.2

0
88

.8
7

88
.8

0
88

.8
4

89
.0

2
89

.2
0

89
.3

5
89

.5
6

89
.7

7

90
.0

6
89

.8
2

89
.6

1
89

.4
8

89
.3

9
89

.1
7

89
.0

5
89

.0
2

89
.2

8

89
.1

4

89
.2

9

88
.6

2

89
.4

4
90

.6
9

90
.8

2
90

.0
2

89
.3

5

89
.2

4

89
.1

8

90
.7

3

88
.1

9

88
.2

4

88
.2

4

88
.1

9

88
.2

5

88
.1

9

88
.0

9

88
.1

4

88
.1

1

88
.0

2
88

.1
3

88
.1

7

87
.67

87.80

87.99

88
.0

8

88
.1

3

88
.0

7

87
.5

8

88
.2

3

88
.2

0

88
.1

0

87
.9

6
87

.9
9

87
.9

4 87
.9

4

88
.0

0 88
.0

1

87
.9

6
88

.0
0

87
.9

687
.9

2 88
.0

6

88
.0

8

88
.3

4

88
.2

0

88
.2

4

88
.2

2

88
.2

8

88
.3

3 88
.2

7

88
.0

5
88

.0
8

88
.1

4
88

.1
8

88
.0

1

87
.5

5

88
.2

3

88
.0

9

10
0.

49
99

.4
1

96
.6

8

B
T

 M
H

C
on

c'
P

ad

Gravel T
rack

G
at

e

G
at

e

G
at

e

G
at

e

G
at

e

B
ar

n

G
at

e

G
at

e

G
at

e

G
at

e
S

cr
ub

S
to

re

O
/H

 E
le

ct
ric

 L
in

es

G
at

e

W
at

er
 M

ai
n

M
ar

ke
r P

os
ts

Ti
pp

in
gs

Ti
pp

in
gs

G
at

e

G
ra

ve
l

Br
ic

k 
W

al
l 2

.2
m

 H

G
at

e

P
os

t &
 R

ai
l F

en
ce

P
os

t &
 R

ai
l F

en
ce

Post & Rail Fence

Po
st

 &
 R

ai
l F

en
ce

Post &
 Rail F

ence

BW
 Fence

Po
st

 &
 R

ai
l F

en
ce

BW Fence

BW Fence

G
U G

U

G
U

G
U

G
U

G
U

M
H

M
H

Mature Hedge 2.5m H

Mature Hedge 2.5m H

M
H

BW
 F

en
ce

M
H

P
os

t &
 R

ai
l F

en
ce

92
.5

92.5

92.5

90.0

90
.0

90.0

90
.0

87
.5

92.5

87.5

87
.5

87.5

S0
1

S0
1

S0
2

S0
1

S0
1

S0
3

W
ES

T 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

CO
UN

CI
L

DU
NS

TO
N 

PA
RK

FL
OO

D 
AL

LE
VI

AT
IO

N 
SC

HE
ME

PR
OP

OS
ED

 E
AR

TH
W

OR
KS

 S
TR

AT
EG

Y

1:
50

0 
@

 A
0

SE
PT

 2
01

6
CC

MB
CC

BC

R5
12

-1
09

-

S
u

it
e

 2
0

7
O

n
e

 A
lie

 S
tr

e
e

t
Lo

n
d

o
n

E
1 

8
D

E

t 
0

20
 7

6
8

0
 4

0
8

8
f 

0
20

 7
48

8
 3

73
6

w
 w

w
w

.a
rd

e
n

t-
ce

.c
o

.u
k

e
 e

n
q

u
ir

ie
s@

ar
d

e
n

t-
ce

.c
o

.u
k

CL
IE

NT
:

PR
OJ

EC
T 

TI
TL

E:

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E:

DA
TE

:
DE

SI
GN

ED
:

AP
PR

OV
ED

:
CH

EC
KE

D:
DR

AW
N:

RE
V:

DR
AW

IN
G 

NO
.

SC
AL

E:

RE
V.

AM
EN

DM
EN

TS
DR

N
CH

K
AP

P
DA

TE

NO
TE

S: A
R

D
E

N
T

C
O

N
S

U
LT

IN
G

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
S

SU
RF

AC
E 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N 
DA

TA

No
.

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

MI
N.

 E
LE

VA
TI

ON

-3
.0

0

-2
.5

0

-2
.0

0

-1
.5

0

-1
.0

0

-0
.5

0

0.
00

0.
50

1.
00

1.
50

2.
00

MA
X.

 E
LE

VA
TI

ON

-2
.5

0

-2
.0

0

-1
.5

0

-1
.0

0

-0
.5

0

0.
00

0.
50

1.
00

1.
50

2.
00

2.
50

CO
LO

UR

12 13 14 15
2.

50
3.

00

-3
.5

0
-3

.0
0

-4
.0

0
-3

.5
0

-4
.5

0
-4

.0
0

TO
TA

L 
EA

RT
HW

OR
KS

FI
GU

RE
S

CU
T

29
,1

28
 m

³
FI

LL
 5

,8
83

 m
³

NE
T

23
,2

45
 m

³

1.
TH

IS
 D

RA
W

IN
G 

IS
 T

O 
BE

 R
EA

D 
IN

 C
ON

JU
NC

TI
ON

 W
IT

H 
TH

E
RE

LE
VA

NT
 S

PE
CI

FI
CA

TI
ON

 A
ND

 A
LL

 O
TH

ER
 R

EL
AT

ED
DR

AW
IN

GS
 IS

SU
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

EN
GI

NE
ER

.

2.
AL

L 
DI

ME
NS

IO
NS

 S
HO

W
N 

ON
 T

HI
S 

DR
AW

IN
G 

AR
E 

IN
ME

TR
ES

 U
NL

ES
S 

OT
HE

RW
IS

E 
ST

AT
ED

.

3.
AL

L 
DI

ME
NS

IO
NS

, L
EV

EL
S 

AN
D 

SU
RV

EY
 G

RI
D

CO
-O

RD
IN

AT
ES

 A
RE

 T
O 

BE
 C

HE
CK

ED
 O

N 
SI

TE
 A

ND
 T

HE
EN

GI
NE

ER
 N

OT
IF

IE
D 

IM
ME

DI
AT

EL
Y 

OF
 A

NY
 D

IS
CR

EP
AN

CI
ES

PR
IO

R 
TO

 T
HE

 C
OM

ME
NC

EM
EN

T 
OF

 T
HE

 W
OR

KS
.

4.
NO

 D
EV

IA
TI

ON
 F

RO
M 

TH
E 

DE
TA

IL
S 

SH
OW

N 
ON

 T
HI

S
DR

AW
IN

G 
IS

 P
ER

MI
TT

ED
 W

IT
HO

UT
 P

RI
OR

 P
ER

MI
SS

IO
N

FR
OM

 T
HE

 E
NG

IN
EE

R.

5.
AL

L 
MA

TE
RI

AL
S 

AN
D 

W
OR

KM
AN

SH
IP

 S
HA

LL
 C

OM
PL

Y 
FU

LL
Y

W
IT

H 
TH

E 
MA

NU
AL

 O
F 

CO
NT

RA
CT

 D
OC

UM
EN

TS
 F

OR
HI

GH
W

AY
 W

OR
KS

, V
OL

UM
E 

ON
E,

 S
PE

CI
FI

CA
TI

ON
 F

OR
HI

GH
W

AY
 W

OR
KS

 A
ND

 T
HE

 L
OC

AL
 A

UT
HO

RI
TY

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N 
FO

R 
RO

AD
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N 

AN
D 

ST
AN

DA
RD

DE
TA

IL
S.

CD
M 

NO
TE

S:

6.
TH

E 
AT

TE
NT

IO
N 

OF
 T

HE
 C

LI
EN

T 
AN

D 
TH

E 
PR

IN
CI

PA
L

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 IS

 D
RA

W
N 

TO
 T

HE
 F

OL
LO

W
IN

G 
PO

TE
NT

IA
L

RI
SK

S 
IN

 C
ON

JU
NC

TI
ON

 W
IT

H 
TH

E 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 O

N-
SI

TE
 A

ND
OF

F-
SI

TE
 W

OR
KS

 A
S 

DE
SI

GN
ED

 F
OR

 T
HI

S 
PR

OJ
EC

T.

7.
W

OR
KS

 IN
 T

HE
 V

IC
IN

IT
Y 

OF
 L

IV
E 

SE
RV

IC
ES

 IN
CL

UD
IN

G
GA

S,
 E

LE
CT

RI
CI

TY
, B

T 
AN

D 
TE

LE
CO

MS
 W

IL
L 

BE
 N

EC
ES

SA
RY

AN
D 

TH
E 

AD
VI

CE
 O

F 
AL

L 
ST

AT
UT

OR
Y 

SE
RV

IC
E 

CO
MP

AN
IE

S
MU

ST
 B

E 
SO

UG
HT

 B
EF

OR
E 

AN
Y 

W
OR

KS
 C

OM
ME

NC
E.

8.
W

OR
KS

 W
IT

HI
N 

AN
D 

AB
UT

TI
NG

 T
HE

 E
XI

ST
IN

G 
HI

GH
W

AY
W

IL
L 

EN
TA

IL
 T

RA
FF

IC
 H

AZ
AR

DS
 A

ND
 A

LL
 A

PP
RO

PR
IA

TE
SA

FE
TY

 M
EA

SU
RE

S 
IN

CL
UD

IN
G 

BA
RR

IE
RS

, S
IG

NS
 A

ND
LI

GH
TI

NG
 M

US
T 

BE
 U

ND
ER

TA
KE

N 
TO

 T
HE

 A
PP

RO
VA

L 
OF

 T
HE

LO
CA

L 
AU

TH
OR

IT
Y,

 T
HE

 H
IG

HW
AY

 A
UT

HO
RI

TY
 A

ND
 T

HE
PO

LI
CE

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T.

9.
HA

ZA
RD

OU
S 

MA
TE

RI
AL

S 
IN

CL
UD

IN
G 

CE
ME

NT
 A

ND
BI

TU
MI

NO
US

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 A

RE
 S

PE
CI

FI
ED

 A
ND

 T
HE

MA
NU

FA
CT

UR
ER

S 
AD

VI
CE

 O
N 

SA
FE

 H
AN

DL
IN

G 
PR

OC
ED

UR
ES

MU
ST

 B
E 

OB
TA

IN
ED

 A
ND

 M
AD

E 
CL

EA
R 

TO
 A

LL
 O

PE
RA

TI
VE

S.

10
.

TH
E 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 W

IL
L 

BE
 R

ES
PO

NS
IB

LE
 F

OR
 L

OC
AT

IN
G

AL
L 

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
W

IT
HI

N 
TH

E 
VI

CI
NI

TY
 O

F 
TH

E
W

OR
KS

 (H
AN

D 
DU

G 
OR

 O
TH

ER
 M

ET
HO

D)
 A

ND
 E

NS
UR

E
TH

ES
E 

AR
E 

PR
OT

EC
TE

D 
TH

RO
UG

HO
UT

 T
HE

 D
UR

AT
IO

N 
OF

TH
E 

W
OR

KS
. A

LL
 U

TI
LI

TY
 P

LA
NT

 S
HO

UL
D 

BE
 C

LE
AR

LY
MA

RK
ED

 O
N 

TH
E 

GR
OU

ND
  P

RI
OR

 T
O 

CO
MM

EN
CE

ME
NT

 O
F

TH
E 

W
OR

KS
.

11
.

TH
E 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 M

US
T 

EN
SU

RE
 A

LL
 W

OR
KI

NG
 A

RE
AS

 A
RE

FU
LL

Y 
SE

CU
RE

.

12
.

RE
FE

R 
TO

 G
EO

-E
NV

IR
ON

ME
NT

AL
 R

EP
OR

T 
FO

R 
FU

RT
HE

R
IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N 
ON

 T
RI

AL
 P

IT
S.

 R
EF

: G
E1

51
44

/G
IR

/1
60

50
6

EX
IS

TI
NG

 G
RO

UN
D 

LE
VE

L

PR
OP

OS
ED

 G
RO

UN
D 

LE
VE

L

KE
Y

IS
SU

ED
 F

OR
PL

AN
NI

NG
 O

NL
Y

®
 B

Y 
TH

E
PE

R
M

IS
S
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
C
O

N
TR

O
LL

ER
 O

F 
H

ER
 M

A
JE

S
TY

'S
S
TA

TI
O

N
ER

Y 
O

FF
IC

E.
 ©

 C
R
O

W
N

 C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T.

 A
LL

R
IG

H
TS

 R
ES

ER
V
ED

. 
LI

C
EN

C
E 

N
U

M
B
ER

 1
00

04
45

61

Page 38



S
u

it
e

 2
0

7
O

n
e

 A
lie

 S
tr

e
e

t
Lo

n
d

o
n

E
1 

8
D

E

t 
0

20
 7

6
8

0
 4

0
8

8
f 

0
20

 7
48

8
 3

73
6

w
 w

w
w

.a
rd

e
n

t-
ce

.c
o

.u
k

e
 e

n
q

u
ir

ie
s@

ar
d

e
n

t-
ce

.c
o

.u
k

A
R

D
E

N
T

C
O

N
S

U
LT

IN
G

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
S

Page 39



1.
20

0

0.
90

0
2.

00
0

0.
30

0
0.

30
0

2.
40

0

ST
AN

TO
N 

BO
NN

A 
MO

DU
LA

R 
ST

EP
S 

OR
 S

IM
IL

AR
AP

PR
OV

ED
 S

HO
W

N 
IN

DI
CA

TI
VE

LY
, S

UB
JE

CT
 T

O
MA

NU
FA

CT
UR

ER
'S

 R
EC

OM
ME

ND
AT

IO
NS

1m
 H

IG
H 

MI
LD

 S
TE

EL
 T

UB
UL

AR
 R

EM
OV

AB
LE

 H
AN

DR
AI

L
60

.3
m

m
 O

/D
 S

HA
NK

 x
 9

0m
m

 D
IA

 B
AL

L,
 O

R 
SI

MI
LA

R
AP

PR
OV

ED
, I

N 
AC

CO
RD

AN
CE

 W
IT

H 
BS

 6
39

9 
PA

RT
 1

0.
15

m
 D

EE
P 

FO
OT

PA
TH

 G
RA

DE
 G

EN
1 

CO
NC

RE
TE

AN
TI

-P
ER

SO
NN

EL
 S

CR
EE

N 
1.

4m
 B

Y 
0.

6m
 T

W
IN

 A
ND

 D
OO

R 
RA

KE
D 

AT
 4

5°
.

DO
OR

 O
PE

NI
NG

 A
NG

LE
 T

O 
EX

CE
ED

 1
05

° 
W

IT
H 

PA
DL

OC
K

GA
LV

AN
IS

ED
 M

IL
D 

ST
EE

L 
FL

AT
S 

78
m

m
 x

 8
m

m
 (O

R 
LA

RG
ER

) T
RA

SH
 S

CR
EE

N
15

0m
m

 S
PA

CI
NG

. S
CR

EE
N 

TO
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D 

TO
 M

AN
UF

AC
TU

RE
R'

S 
IN

ST
RU

CT
IO

NS

30
0m

m
 G

AL
VA

NI
SE

D 
W

IR
E 

ME
SH

 G
AB

IO
N 

RE
NO

MA
TT

RE
SS

 (S
TO

NE
 S

IZ
E 

75
-1

50
m

m
)

2.
40

0

1.
20

0

AL
LO

W
 S

TE
PS

 F
OR

 M
AI

NT
EN

AN
CE

IN
LE

T 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

(1
:2

0)

OU
TL

ET
 E

LE
VA

TI
ON

(1
:2

0)

30
0m

m
 G

AL
VA

NI
SE

D 
W

IR
E 

ME
SH

 G
AB

IO
N 

RE
NO

MA
TT

RE
SS

 (S
TO

NE
 S

IZ
E 

75
-1

50
m

m
)

ST
AN

TO
N 

BO
NN

A 
MO

DU
LA

R 
ST

EP
S 

OR
 S

IM
IL

AR
AP

PR
OV

ED
. S

HO
W

N 
IN

DI
CA

TI
VE

LY
, S

UB
JE

CT
 T

O
MA

NU
FA

CT
UR

ER
'S

 R
EC

OM
ME

ND
AT

IO
NS

EX
IS

TI
NG

 F
OO

TP
AT

H
BE

HI
ND

 H
EA

DW
AL

L

ST
EE

L 
CH

AN
NE

L 
30

5 
x 

89
 x

 1
0.

2 
CA

ST
IN

 C
ON

CR
ET

E 
HE

AD
W

AL
LS

 (2
00

m
m

)

AC
CE

SS
 P

LA
TF

OR
M 

OP
EN

 T
YP

E 
BO

LT
ED

/ W
EL

DE
D 

TO
 C

HA
NN

EL
 S

EC
TI

ON
S.

DI
AM

ON
D 

PA
TT

ER
N 

PA
NE

L 
(4

5m
m

 D
EE

P)
 T

O 
BE

 M
IN

 O
F 

30
0m

m
 W

ID
E 

AN
D 

NO
T 

EX
CE

ED
 4

0k
g

0.
30

0
0.

30
0

2.
40

0

0.
90

0

0.250

2.
40

0

0.450

0.150

1.
20

0

GA
BI

ON
 M

AT
TR

ES
S 

TO
 T

IE
IN

TO
 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

BA
NK

 L
EV

EL

HA
ND

 R
AI

LI
NG

 O
N 

2n
d 

PL
AT

FO
RM

HI
DD

EN
 F

OR
 C

LA
RI

TY

90
.3

5
90

.3
5

90
.4

5m
 A

OD
 T

OP
 O

F 
SP

IL
LW

AY

89
.9

5

90
.4

5m
 A

OD
 T

OP
 O

F 
SP

IL
LW

AY

HE
IG

HT
 O

F 
BA

FF
LE

 W
AL

L
87

.6
5

86
.5

4

86
.0

9 
IN

VE
RT

 L
EV

EL
 O

F 
ST

IL
LI

NG
 B

AS
IN

TO
P 

OF
 S

TA
IR

S/
FO

OT
PA

TH
 @

90
.1

0

1.
70

0

0.150

0.150

87
.2

5

88
.1

65

88
.4

5

89
.4

0

88
.1

65

88
.5

0

88
.2

5

0.300

0.1500.300

88
.2

0
88

.2
0

1m
 H

IG
H 

MI
LD

 S
TE

EL
 T

UB
UL

AR
 R

EM
OV

AB
LE

 H
AN

DR
AI

L
60

.3
m

m
 O

/D
 S

HA
NK

 x
 9

0m
m

 D
IA

 B
AL

L,
 O

R 
SI

MI
LA

R
AP

PR
OV

ED
, I

N 
AC

CO
RD

AN
CE

 W
IT

H 
BS

 6
39

9 
PA

RT
 1

87
.5

5
87

.5
5

0.300

0.300 0.150 0.150

0.150 0.150

0.600

0.600

88
.8

65

1.
20

0

88
.1

5

89
.2

0

87
.6

7

0.600

0.600

2
1

1
1

1
1

1.
20

0
1.

20
0

2
1

GA
BI

ON
 M

AT
TR

ES
S 

TO
 T

IE
IN

TO
 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

BA
NK

 L
EV

EL

NO
TE

S:

DA
TE

AP
P

CH
K

DR
N

AM
EN

DM
EN

TS
RE

V SC
AL

E:

DR
AW

IN
G 

NO
.

RE
V:

DR
AW

N:
CH

EC
KE

D:
AP

PR
OV

ED
:

DE
SI

GN
ED

:
DA

TE
:

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E:

PR
OJ

EC
T 

TI
TL

E:

CL
IE

NT
:

S
u

it
e

 2
0

7
O

n
e

 A
lie

 S
tr

e
e

t
Lo

n
d

o
n

E
1 

8
D

E

T
e

l: 
0

20
 7

6
8

0
 4

0
8

8
F

ax
: 0

20
 7

48
8

 3
73

6

W
e

b
: w

w
w

.a
rd

e
n

t-
ce

.c
o

.u
k

E
-m

ai
l: 

e
n

q
u

ir
ie

s@
ar

d
e

n
t-

ce
.c

o
.u

k

A
R

D
E

N
T

C
O

N
S

U
LT

IN
G

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
S

W
ES

T 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

CO
UN

CI
L

DU
NS

TO
N 

PA
RK

FL
OO

D 
AL

LE
VI

AT
IO

N 
SC

HE
ME

CO
NT

RO
L 

ST
RU

CT
UR

E 
EL

EV
AT

IO
NS

(S
HE

ET
 3

 O
F 

3)

AS
 S

HO
W

N 
@

 A
1

AU
G 

20
16

FY

SF
FY

BC

R5
12

-1
04

-

IS
SU

ED
 F

OR
PL

AN
NI

NG
 O

NL
Y

1.
TH

IS
 D

RA
W

IN
G 

IS
 T

O 
BE

 R
EA

D 
IN

 C
ON

JU
NC

TI
ON

 W
IT

H 
TH

E
RE

LE
VA

NT
 S

PE
CI

FI
CA

TI
ON

 A
ND

 A
LL

 O
TH

ER
 R

EL
AT

ED
DR

AW
IN

GS
 IS

SU
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

EN
GI

NE
ER

.

2.
AL

L 
DI

ME
NS

IO
NS

 S
HO

W
N 

ON
 T

HI
S 

DR
AW

IN
G 

AR
E 

IN
ME

TR
ES

 U
NL

ES
S 

OT
HE

RW
IS

E 
ST

AT
ED

.

3.
AL

L 
DI

ME
NS

IO
NS

, L
EV

EL
S 

AN
D 

SU
RV

EY
 G

RI
D

CO
-O

RD
IN

AT
ES

 A
RE

 T
O 

BE
 C

HE
CK

ED
 O

N 
SI

TE
 A

ND
 T

HE
EN

GI
NE

ER
 N

OT
IF

IE
D 

IM
ME

DI
AT

EL
Y 

OF
 A

NY
 D

IS
CR

EP
AN

CI
ES

PR
IO

R 
TO

 T
HE

 C
OM

ME
NC

EM
EN

T 
OF

 T
HE

 W
OR

KS
.

4.
NO

 D
EV

IA
TI

ON
 F

RO
M 

TH
E 

DE
TA

IL
S 

SH
OW

N 
ON

 T
HI

S
DR

AW
IN

G 
IS

 P
ER

MI
TT

ED
 W

IT
HO

UT
 P

RI
OR

 P
ER

MI
SS

IO
N

FR
OM

 T
HE

 E
NG

IN
EE

R.
 A

LL
 H

AN
DR

AI
LS

 A
ND

 D
EC

KI
NG

 T
O 

BE
IN

ST
AL

LE
D 

IN
 A

CC
OR

DA
NC

E 
W

IT
H 

MA
NU

FA
CT

UR
ER

'S
IN

ST
RU

CT
IO

NS
.

5.
AL

L 
MA

TE
RI

AL
S 

AN
D 

W
OR

KM
AN

SH
IP

 S
HA

LL
 C

OM
PL

Y 
FU

LL
Y

W
IT

H 
TH

E 
MA

NU
AL

 O
F 

CO
NT

RA
CT

 D
OC

UM
EN

TS
 F

OR
HI

GH
W

AY
 W

OR
KS

, V
OL

UM
E 

ON
E,

 S
PE

CI
FI

CA
TI

ON
 F

OR
HI

GH
W

AY
 W

OR
KS

 A
ND

 T
HE

 L
OC

AL
 A

UT
HO

RI
TY

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N 
FO

R 
RO

AD
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N 

AN
D 

ST
AN

DA
RD

DE
TA

IL
S.

CD
M 

NO
TE

S:

TH
E 

AT
TE

NT
IO

N 
OF

 T
HE

 C
LI

EN
T,

 P
RI

NC
IP

AL
 D

ES
IG

NE
R,

PR
IN

CI
PA

L 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

, D
ES

IG
NE

RS
 A

ND
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

RS
 IS

DR
AW

N 
TO

 T
HE

 F
OL

LO
W

IN
G 

PO
TE

NT
IA

L 
RI

SK
S 

IN
 C

ON
JU

NC
TI

ON
W

IT
H 

TH
E 

PR
OP

OS
ED

 O
N-

SI
TE

 A
ND

 O
FF

-S
IT

E 
W

OR
KS

 A
S

DE
SI

GN
ED

 F
OR

 T
HI

S 
PR

OJ
EC

T:

1.
W

OR
KS

 IN
 T

HE
 V

IC
IN

IT
Y 

OF
 L

IV
E 

SE
RV

IC
ES

 IN
CL

UD
IN

G
GA

S,
 E

LE
CT

RI
CI

TY
 A

ND
 B

T 
W

IL
L 

BE
 N

EC
ES

SA
RY

 A
ND

 T
HE

AD
VI

CE
 O

F 
AL

L 
ST

AT
UT

OR
Y 

SE
RV

IC
E 

CO
MP

AN
IE

S 
MU

ST
 B

E
SO

UG
HT

 B
EF

OR
E 

AN
Y 

W
OR

KS
 C

OM
ME

NC
E.

2.
W

OR
KS

 W
IT

HI
N 

AN
D 

AB
UT

TI
NG

 T
HE

 E
XI

ST
IN

G 
HI

GH
W

AY
W

IL
L 

EN
TA

IL
 T

RA
FF

IC
 H

AZ
AR

DS
 A

ND
 A

LL
 A

PP
RO

PR
IA

TE
SA

FE
TY

 M
EA

SU
RE

S 
IN

CL
UD

IN
G 

BA
RR

IE
RS

, S
IG

NS
 A

ND
LI

GH
TI

NG
 M

US
T 

BE
 U

ND
ER

TA
KE

N 
TO

 T
HE

 A
PP

RO
VA

L 
OF

 T
HE

LO
CA

L 
AU

TH
OR

IT
Y,

 T
HE

 H
IG

HW
AY

 A
UT

HO
RI

TY
 A

ND
 T

HE
PO

LI
CE

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T.

3.
HA

ZA
RD

OU
S 

MA
TE

RI
AL

S 
IN

CL
UD

IN
G 

CE
ME

NT
 A

ND
BI

TU
MI

NO
US

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 A

RE
 S

PE
CI

FI
ED

 A
ND

 T
HE

MA
NU

FA
CT

UR
ER

S 
AD

VI
CE

 O
N 

SA
FE

 H
AN

DL
IN

G 
PR

OC
ED

UR
ES

MU
ST

 B
E 

OB
TA

IN
ED

 A
ND

 M
AD

E 
CL

EA
R 

TO
 A

LL
 O

PE
RA

TI
VE

S.

4.
TH

E 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 W
IL

L 
BE

 R
ES

PO
NS

IB
LE

 F
OR

 L
OC

AT
IN

G
AL

L 
EX

IS
TI

NG
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

W
IT

HI
N 

TH
E 

VI
CI

NI
TY

 O
F 

TH
E

W
OR

KS
 (H

AN
D 

DU
G 

OR
 O

TH
ER

 M
ET

HO
D)

 A
ND

 E
NS

UR
E

TH
ES

E 
AR

E 
PR

OT
EC

TE
D 

TH
RO

UG
HO

UT
 T

HE
 D

UR
AT

IO
N 

OF
TH

E 
W

OR
KS

. A
LL

 U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

NT
 S

HO
UL

D 
BE

 C
LE

AR
LY

MA
RK

ED
 O

N 
TH

E 
GR

OU
ND

  P
RI

OR
 T

O 
CO

MM
EN

CE
ME

NT
 O

F
TH

E 
W

OR
KS

.

5.
TH

E 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 M
US

T 
EN

SU
RE

 A
LL

 W
OR

KI
NG

 A
RE

AS
 A

RE
FU

LL
Y 

SE
CU

RE
.

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 C
ON

ST
RA

IN
TS

1.
GR

AS
S 

MU
ST

 B
E 

AL
LO

W
ED

 T
O 

GR
OW

 B
EF

OR
E 

TH
E 

SP
IL

LW
AY

IS
 O

VE
RT

OP
PE

D.
  T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
T 

ST
AT

ES
 T

HA
T 

TH
E

EX
IS

TI
NG

 W
AT

ER
CO

UR
SE

 C
AN

NO
T 

BE
 IN

FI
LL

ED
 U

NT
IL

 T
HE

RE
SE

RV
OI

R 
AC

T 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
 E

NG
IN

EE
R 

HA
S 

AC
CE

PT
ED

TH
AT

 IT
 IS

 S
AF

E 
TO

 P
UT

 T
HE

 R
ES

ER
VO

IR
 IN

TO
 O

PE
RA

TI
ON

.
TH

IS
 W

IL
L 

BE
 D

EP
EN

DE
NT

 O
N 

TH
E 

GR
AS

S 
BE

IN
G 

FU
LL

Y
GR

OW
N 

ON
 T

HE
 D

AM
 A

ND
 S

PI
LL

W
AY

.  
IT

 M
AY

 B
E

NE
CE

SS
AR

Y 
TO

 U
SE

 P
RE

-G
RO

W
N/

SE
ED

ED
 E

NK
AZ

ON
.

2.
CO

NT
RA

CT
 D

RA
W

IN
GS

 S
HO

UL
D 

RE
QU

IR
E 

TH
AT

 M
ET

HO
D

ST
AT

EM
EN

TS
 R

EL
AT

IN
G 

TO
 D

AM
 S

AF
ET

Y 
W

OR
KS

 S
HO

UL
D 

BE
SE

NT
 T

O 
TH

E 
RE

SE
RV

OI
RS

 A
CT

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
EN

GI
NE

ER
FO

R 
AC

CE
PT

AN
CE

 I.
E.

OU
TL

ET
 F

OU
ND

AT
IO

N;

OU
TL

ET
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N 

AN
D 

BA
CK

FI
LL

;

SE
QU

EN
CE

 O
F 

RI
VE

R 
HA

ND
LI

NG
;

EM
BA

NK
ME

NT
 F

OU
ND

AT
IO

N;
 A

ND

GR
AS

S 
RE

IN
FO

RC
EM

EN
T 

TO
 S

PI
LL

W
AY

Page 40



0.
90

0
0.

90
0

0.
50

0
0.

60
0

0.
50

0
0.

60
0

0.300

0.200

1.
00

0

5.
00

0

0.500

1.
00

0

5.
00

0

0.400

1.
00

0

5.
00

0

0.300

1.
00

0

SE
CT

IO
N 

A-
A

SE
CT

IO
N 

B-
B

1:
4 

SI
DE

 S
LO

PE
S

SE
CT

IO
N 

C-
C

1:
5 

SI
DE

 S
LO

PE
S

SE
CT

IO
N 

D-
D

1:
6 

SI
DE

 S
LO

PE
S

88
.8

0

3
1

3
1

1
4

1
4

5
1

5
1

6
1

6
1

1.000

0.
75

0

0.750

2.
00

0

1.000

0.300

0.
60

0
0.

50
0

0.
90

0
1.

00
0

0.
90

0
0.

50
0

0.
60

0

6.000

3.600

1.
50

0

0.800

1.500

0.
60

0Ø

1.
20

0

0.
75

0

0.750
2.

00
0

2.
30

0
0.900

1.
50

0

7.
00

0

0.
50

0
0.

50
0

0.300

HE
AD

W
AL

L

GA
BI

ON
 B

AS
KE

T

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

W

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW FW FW FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C
C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C
C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C
C

C
C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C
C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

L.
P

In
v

In
v

In
v

In
v

In
v

In
v

In
v

In
v

In
v

In
v

In
v

In
v

In
v

In
v

In
v

In
v

In
v

E
.P

E
.P

E
.P

P
os

t P
os

t P
os

t P
os

t P
os

t

P
os

t

P
os

t

LP

LP
LP

LP

S
V

S
P

S
P

S
P S
P

B
gH

t

B
gH

t

B
gH

t

B
gH

t

B
gH

t

B
gH

t

B
gH

t

B
gH

t

B
gH

t

B
gH

t

B
gH

t
B

gH
t

B
gH

t
B

gH
t

E
ve

E
ve

E
ve

E
ve

E
ve

E
ve

E
ve

W
aH

t

92
.4

9

92
.5

0

91
.9

3
92

.0
8

91
.3

8
91

.1
291

.1
2

91
.1

7

91
.3

891
.7

2

91
.7

1

92
.2

3

92
.3

3
93

.0
6

93
.8

1
94

.5
7

95
.2

5

95
.3

5
96

.0
4

96
.8

2

93
.0

9
93

.1
2

93
.2

9

93
.7

1
93

.5
9

93
.5

4
93

.6
1

92
.9

6
93

.3
5

93
.6

3
93

.7
6

93
.8

8
94

.0

94
.4

2
94

.2
2

94
.0

0
93

.8
4

93
.5

3
92

.9
9

92
.5

0
92

.1
3

91
.7

5
92

.4
2

93
.0

8
93

.6
7

94
.0

4
94

.3
4

94
.5

5
94

.9
1

95
.3

94
.8

9
94

.5
5

94
.2

3
93

.8
8

93
.1

4
92

.2
2

91
.6

3

91
.5

9

91
.4

9

91
.5

9

91
.7

8

91
.8

8

91
.9

4
92

.4
5

92
.5

0

92
.4

4

92
.3

5

92
.0

0

92
.2

9

92
.3

9
93

.1
8

93
.1

2

93
.2

2

93
.3

1

93
.2

7

93
.1

5
93

.9
6

94
.6

5

96
.0

5
95

.4
2

94
.7

1
94

.0
2

94
.0

4

94
.0

1

93
.9

3

93
.8

5
94

.3
6

94
.5

7

94
.6

8

94
.7

5
95

.3
6

95
.3

0

95
.0

4

94
.8

0
95

.2
6

95
.6

0

95
.8

3

96
.0

1
96

.6
2

96
.4

0

96
.1

4

95
.7

92
.3

2

91
.8

791
.9

4

91
.4

3

91
.3

2

90
.8

4

91
.1

6
91

.7
0

91
.8

7
92

.3
9

92
.2

6
92

.6
0

92
.7

6

92
.6

2

92
.4

1

91
.7

1

92
.1

5

93
.2

6

92
.0

0
91

.5
8

91
.7

4

91
.6

1

89
.7

9

89
.6

589
.8

6

90
.3

5

90
.8

4

87
.6

7

87
.2

4

99
.3

7

97
.3

4

97
.1

2

95
.1

7

96
.3

5

97
.0

1

96
.9

5

98
.0

0

98
.4

3

92
.6

4

92
.4

7

93
.7

3

95
.3

6

87
.7

7
87

.9
2 87

.7
8

87
.8

9

88
.0

4

88
.0

6
88

.0
8

88
.4

2

88
.5

6

88
.5

3
88

.4
2

88
.5

6
88

.2
8

88
.0

8

88
.1

8
88

.4
2

88
.1

6

88
.1

4

88
.0

6
88

.0
4

87
.8

3

88
.0

9
88

.2
2

88
.0

9

88
.4

8

88
.6

4

88
.6

5

88
.6

7

88
.5

3

88
.4

5
88

.3
4

88
.2

5
88

.3
0

88
.0

8

89
.5

8
89

.2
4

89
.3

4
89

.5
4

89
.6

9
89

.8
5

89
.9

6
90

.1
5

90
.4

8
90

.7
5

91
.1

1

91
.4

8

92
.0

6

91
.1

2
90

.8
3

90
.6

0
90

.3
1

90
.1

5
90

.0
0

89
.8

0
89

.5
8

89
.4

4
89

.5
1

89
.7

6
89

.7
3

89
.8

8
90

.0
6

90
.1

6
90

.4
3

90
.6

5
91

.0
6

91
.4

3
91

.8
2

92
.6

2

92
.7

4

93
.1

1

93
.6

2

93
.9

7

94
.3

8

94
.7

8

95
.2

4

95
.7

1

96
.1

1

96
.4

0

96
.8

1
92

.6
6

92
.5

0

92
.2

8
92

.5
3

92
.3

3
91

.9
4

91
.8

6
92

.2
4

92
.0

2
91

.8
0

91
.6

3
91

.7
1

91
.5

5
91

.5
2

91
.3

3
91

.3
3

91
.1

6
90

.9
4

90
.5

8

90
.1

1

89
.9

2
89

.9
9

90
.1

5
90

.3
2

90
.7

3
91

.0
2

91
.5

5
91

.5
5

91
.7

9
92

.1
7

92
.5

2

92
.5

4
92

.2
9

92
.0

8
91

.8
2

91
.5

3
91

.2
9

90
.9

5
90

.6
3

90
.3

4

91
.0

4
91

.2
3

91
.4

1
91

.4
6

91
.7

7
91

.9
4

92
.2

1
92

.5
2

92
.9

2

93
.2

5
92

.8
6

92
.5

9
92

.2
0

91
.8

2
91

.6
1

91
.5

0
91

.3
7

91
.3

4

91
.4

0
91

.5
3

91
.7

7
92

.0
2

92
.2

8
92

.6
6

93
.0

3
93

.3
4

93
.6

6

94
.0

3
93

.7
3

93
.3

3
93

.0
8

92
.6

9
92

.4
2

92
.1

4
91

.8
4

91
.6

3

91
.9

6
92

.1
8

92
.4

4
92

.7
7

92
.9

5
93

.2
6

93
.6

0
94

.0
6

94
.4

9

94
.8

2
94

.4
3

94
.0

6
93

.6
6

93
.2

5
92

.9
8

92
.7

5
92

.4
6

92
.2

5

92
.4

9
92

.6
6

92
.9

7
93

.2
9

93
.6

1
93

.9
5

94
.3

9
94

.8
6

95
.2

9

95
.6

4

95
.9

9

96
.3

4
95

.8
6

95
.5

5

95
.2

3
94

.8
6

95
.1

1

95
.4

9
94

.9
6

94
.6

5

94
.3

6
93

.9
9

94
.2

5

94
.5

2
94

.0
5

93
.8

3

93
.4

7
93

.2
2

93
.5

1

93
.6

3
93

.1
0

93
.3

4

93
.0

4
92

.8
4

92
.6

8
92

.9
4

88
.8

5

91
.2

6

91
.8

9

89
.5

9

89
.4

8

89
.2

0

89
.1

8
89

.3
1

89
.5

7
89

.5
2

89
.5

3
89

.5
3

89
.4

2
89

.1
0

89
.4

3
89

.5
1

89
.6

0
89

.5
9

89
.9

6
89

.6
3

89
.6

5
89

.5
3

89
.6

4
89

.7
4

89
.7

3
90

.0
4

90
.0

2
89

.9
1

89
.8

1
89

.8
2

89
.9

4
89

.9
6

90
.0

3
90

.0
4

90
.1

6
90

.1
8

90
.1

2
90

.1
5

90
.3

0
90

.2
6

90
.3

4
90

.2
6

90
.5

6

90
.6

9
90

.5
1

90
.5

5
90

.4
7

90
.4

2

90
.5

2
90

.6
7

90
.7

7
91

.0
7

91
.0

4
90

.9
7

90
.8

0
90

.5
0

90
.7

1
90

.8
3

91
.0

2
91

.0
9

91
.3

8
91

.1
7

91
.0

2
90

.9
7

91
.1

5
91

.1
6

91
.3

2
91

.4
9

91
.6

2

91
.8

0
91

.5
7

91
.4

4
91

.3
7

91
.4

1

91
.6

0
91

.5
3

91
.5

9
91

.7
3

91
.7

9

92
.0

6
91

.8
6

91
.8

8
91

.7
7

91
.7

4
91

.8
5

92
.6

8

92
.6

5

92
.4

1

91
.6

5

91
.5

0

91
.4

3

91
.1

3

91
.8

8

92
.2

3

93
.6

8

93
.2

7

93
.0

0

93
.0

1

92
.9

2

92
.8

8
92

92
.6

3 92
.5

7

92
.1

9

91
.5

5

90
.8

7

90
.0

7

90
.2

3

88
.8

4

88
.7

6

88
.8

1
88

.6
8

88
.5

5

88
.6

8
88

.7
3

88
.7

2

89
.1

6

89
.3

9

92
.2

8

88
.1

5

88
.2

2

88
.2

9

88
.4

0

88
.6

5

88
.9

0

89
.2

4

89
.5

7
89

.6
7

89
.9

9

90
.3

9

90
.7

4

91
.2

1

91
.6

6

92
.1

4

92
.6

8

93
.1

0

93
.6

1

94
.0

4

94
.2

6

812

94
.08

93
.45

92
.6

1

91
.4

8

90
.8

9

90
.5

6

89
.3

5
89

.1
6

88
.8

8

88
.2

9
88

.2
5

88
.2

0

88
.1

3

88
.0

9
87

.4
786

.8
7

88
.0

4

92
.0

6

89
.9

8

88
.4

9

90
.1

6

90
.6

0

90
.7

4

90
.9

2

91
.1

8

94
.2

4

20

93
.7

5

92
.3

9

91
.6

0

89
.8

7

89
.1

3

88
.0

2

87
.6

9

88
.8

5
88

.8
4

88
.8

7

88
.7

2

88
.6

1

88
.6

5

88
.4

6

88
.6

0

88
.0

0

87
.5

5

89
.0

9

89
.2

9

89
.8

2

91
.1

2

87
.9

1

87
.7

4

86
.7

5

87
.7

7

89
.0

1

88
.5

1

89
.0

8

10
0.

90
10

1.
51

10
0.

97
10

0.
40

99
.7

9
10

0.
25

99
.5

0
99

.0
2

98
.1

5
98

.6
9

97
.9

8
97

.3
4

96
.7

2
96

.4
8

96
.5

0

97
.0

7

97
.7

0

98
.4

9

99
.2

0

99
.7

9

10
0.

30
99

.7
4

99
.1

6

98
.6

4

98
.0

5

97
.5

3

96
.9

2

96
.1

9

95
.7

0

94
.9

6

95
.3

7

96
.0

6

96
.5

9

97
.1

2

97
.6

3

98
.1

7

98
.7

2

99
.3

2
98

.9
2

98
.3

4

97
.9

0

97
.3

2

96
.7

1

96
.1

4

95
.6

7

95
.2

1

94
.5

5

94
.1

9

93
.7

5

92
.8

8

92
.6

5

92
.0

8

91
.6

4

91
.3

5
91

.1
5

91
.5

0

91
.9

0

92
.4

7

92
.7

2

93
.1

3

93
.5

1

93
.8

5

94
.3

1

94
.8

1

95
.3

8

95
.9

1

96
.4

7

96
.9

9

97
.5

5

98
.0

1

98
.5

9
98

.2
4

97
.8

6

97
.2

6

96
.8

0

96
.2

1

95
.6

9

95
.0

9

94
.7

1

94
.1

1

93
.6

9

93
.2

9

93
.0

5

92
.6

5

92
.3

4

91
.7

4

91
.3

1

90
.8

5

90
.6

1

90
.1

8

90
.4

7

90
.7

8

91
.2

5

91
.6

1

90
.8

9

92
.0

9
92

.0
7

92
.5

2

92
.8

6

93
.2

2

93
.6

0

93
.9

4

94
.4

0

94
.8

4

95
.4

7

95
.9

7

96
.4

7

96
.9

6

97
.3

3

97
.7

2
97

.3
3

96
.9

2

96
.4

3

96
.0

3

95
.6

1

95
.1

0

94
.7

2

94
.1

9

93
.8

1

93
.3

2

92
.9

5

92
.7

2

92
.3

9

91
.7

0

91
.3

6

90
.4

5

90
.0

2

89
.9

7

89
.3

7
89

.1
2

88
.6

8
88

.3
4

87
.9

7
87

.9
4

88
.0

9
88

.0
8

88
.1

8

88
.8

3
88

.6
5

88
.4

0
88

.3
4

88
.2

3
88

.2
9

88
.4

8
88

.4
3

88
.4

5
88

.6
2

88
.7

7
88

.8
9

89
.1

5
89

.3
4

89
.6

7

89
.9

1
89

.6
9

89
.5

1
89

.2
3

89
.0

0
88

.8
7

88
.7

6
88

.6
6

88
.6

0
88

.7
4

89
.2

0
88

.8
7

88
.8

0
88

.8
4

89
.0

2
89

.2
0

89
.3

5
89

.5
6

89
.7

7
89

.9
7

90
.2

1

90
.6

6
90

.2
4

90
.0

6
89

.8
2

89
.6

1
89

.4
8

89
.3

9
89

.1
7

89
.0

5
89

.0
2

89
.2

8

89
.1

4

89
.2

9

88
.6

2

89
.4

4
90

.6
9

90
.8

2
90

.0
2

89
.3

5

89
.2

4

89
.1

8

90
.7

3

95
.6

1

95
.2

2

94
.6

2

94
.3

9

93
.6

2

93
.9

3

88
.1

9

94
.8

1

95
.2

2

95
.6

6

93
.3

6

93
.1

7 92
.7

3

95
.6

6

97
.2

0

93
.1

4

93
.0

0

93
.4

7

92
.7

0

94
.1

7

93
.1

8
93

.3
4

92
.6

5

92
.2

9
91

.9
1

92
.1

6

92
.8

5
92

.9
9

93
.1

6

93
.7

5

93
.2

9

89
.1

7

89
.3

6

90
.1

0

89.11

89.42

87
.8

6

87
.8

6

87
.8

6

88
.2

4

88
.2

5

88
.1

3
88

.1
9

88
.1

9

88
.2

0

88
.2

8

88
.2

4

88
.1

9

88
.2

5

88
.1

9

88
.0

9

88
.1

4

88
.1

1

88
.0

2
88

.1
3

88
.1

7

88
.2

7

88
.2

6

88
.1

7

87
.2

187
.4

2

87
.67

87.80

87.99

88
.0

8

88
.1

3

88
.0

7

87
.5

8

87
.1

7

87
.0

1

86
.8

9

86
.7

2

88
.2

3

88
.2

0

88
.1

0

87
.9

6
87

.9
9

87
.9

4 87
.9

4

88
.0

0 88
.0

1

87
.9

6
88

.0
0

87
.9

687
.9

2 88
.0

6

88
.0

8

88
.0

6

87
.9

4

88
.0

1

88
27

88
.3

4

88
.3

6

88
.3

7

88
.3

4

88
.2

0

88
.2

4

88
.2

2

88
.2

8

88
.3

3 88
.2

7

88
.0

5
88

.0
8

88
.1

4
88

.1
8

88
.0

1

87
.5

5

87
.3

1

87
.0

4

86
.7

8

88
.2

3

88
.0

9

10
0.

20

97
.9

8
10

0.
96

10
0.

49
99

.4
1

96
.6

8

96
.4

5

96
.6

95.0

95
.0

95
.0

92
.5

92
.5

92.5

92.5

97
.5

90.0

90
.0

90.0

90
.0

90.0

87
.5

92.5

87.5

87
.5

87.5

86
.3

7 86
.2

5

86
.1

0

86
.0

2

86
.0

4

85
.9

6

85
.8

9

85
.8

0

85
.7

4

85
.7

2
86

.0
9

85
.7

0

85
.8

2

85
.7

6

86
.0

6

86
.2

385
.9

3

86
.0

2

86
.2

386
.2

1

86
.3

3

86
.4

1

85
.6

4

85
.5

8

85
.6

8

85
.6

7

87
.0

3

87
.1

4

87
.0

087
.0

2

87
.1

5

87
.0

5

88
.1

888
.1

8
88

.1
8

88
.1

988
.1

8

86
.8

1

86
.9

1

87
.0

8

86
.9

2

86
.8

1

86
.8

1

88
.0

1

88
.0

4

87
.4

4

87
.2

0

87
.0

0

86
.7

8

86
.7

7

87
.0

2

87
.2

6

87
.1

3

87
.1

4

87
.1

4

87
.1

9

87
.1

7

87
.3

3

87
.7

3

87
.7

6

87
.9

8

87
.6

7

86
.7

9

86
.6

5

86
.7

9

86
.8

7

86
.9

8

86
.7

6

86
.7

2

86
.8

3

IL
=8

6.
54

86
.7

6

86
.8

6

86
.9

2

87
.0

3

87
.0

3

87
.0

9

87
.2

0

86
.7

2

86
.8

3

86
.9

7
86

.9
7

88
.2

0

88
.1

8

88
.1

5

88
.1

4

88
.0

6

87
.8

8

87
.6

3

87
.3

9

87
.1

8

86
.9

6

86
.7

5

86
.5

7

87
.0

2 86
.9

9
86

.9
6

86
.8

7 86
.7

4

86
.7

6

86
.9

3

87
.1

1

87
.3

3

87
.5

5

87
.8

0

87
.8

587
.9

5

88
.1

1

88
.2

7

88
.3

2

88
.3

5

88
.3

8

88
.3

8

S
L=

86
.8

8

S
L=

86
.8

9

S
L=

87
.0

4

S
L=

86
.6

1
S

L=
86

.4
8

S
L=

86
.6

2
S

L=
86

.7
6

85
.9

8

86
.0

6

87
.5

9

87
.3

6

87
.1

6

87
.1

0

88
.8

5

87
.5

2

87
.7

1

88
.1

4

87
.1

4

87
.2

4

87
.3

4

87
.6

4

87
.6

2

87
.0

8

87
.0

1

87
.0

2

86
.8

9

86
.9

2

87
.0

2

87
.0

0

86
.9

3

86
.8

3

86
.7

0

86
.9

4

86
.8

9

86
.8

6

86
.3

9

86
.2

7

86
.2

5

86
.0

3

85
.9

7

87
.8

8
88

.1
1

88
.2

2

87
.3

0

85
.9

8

87
.0

9

87
.1

2

87
.1

5

87
.2

4

87
.2

7
87

.1
7

87
.1

2

87
.0

5

87
.0

0

86
.8

4

86
.7

6

86
70

85
.5

7
85

.6
9

85
.6

4

85
.6

1

87
.1

3

87
.1

0
85

.6
2

85
.5

0

86
.9

1
86

.9
1

86
.7

6

86
.7

4

87
.2

6

87
.1

5

87
.0

9

87
.0

6

87
.0

6

87
.6

4

87
.5

6

87
.4

6

87
.3

1

87
.1

7

87
.0

7

86
.9

8

86
.9

6

87
.0

7

87
.0

8

86
.9

4

86
.8

4

87
.6

1

86
.7

6

86
.9

8
86

.9
9

86
.7

9

87
.0

2

87
.0

1

87
.0

3

87
.0

0

86
.9

7

S
L=

86
.6

0
S

L=
86

.4
9

S
L=

86
.6

3
S

L=
86

.7
7

[88.00]

[89.00]

[90.00]

[90.00]

[9
0.

00
]

[9
1.

00
]

[9
2.

00
]

[9
3.

00
]

[9
4.

00
]

[9
5.

00
]

[9
6.

00
]

[9
7.

00
]

[9
8.0

0]

[9
9.0

0]

18
90

1
9

8
0.

18
90

.
90

.1
8

LO
CA

TI
ON

 O
F 

FO
UL

 W
AT

ER
 S

EW
ER

LO
CA

TI
ON

 O
F 

GA
S 

MA
IN

OV
ER

HE
AD

 E
LE

CT
RI

C 
CA

BL
E

OV
ER

HE
AD

 E
LE

CT
RI

C 
CA

BL
E

HI
GH

 G
RO

UN
D 

W
AT

ER

HI
GH

 G
RO

UN
D 

W
AT

ER

LO
CA

TI
ON

 O
F 

TH
AM

ES
 W

AT
ER

 S
UR

FA
CE

 W
AT

ER
 S

EW
ER

LI
VE

 M
AI

N 
RO

AD

LO
CA

TI
ON

 O
F 

TE
LE

CO
MM

S

10.000

EN
KA

ZO
N

EN
KA

MA
T

DE
TE

NT
IO

N 
BA

SI
N

MI
N.

 B
AS

E 
LE

VE
L 

= 
87

.5
0 

AO
D

AR
EA

 O
F 

BA
SI

N 
= 

16
,0

00
m

²

x 
BA

SE
 L

EV
EL

 =
 8

8.
20

x 
BA

SE
 L

EV
EL

 =
 8

7.
50

x 
BA

SE
 L

EV
EL

 =
 8

7.
40

x 
BA

SE
 L

EV
EL

 =
 8

7.
30

x 
BA

SE
 L

EV
EL

 =
 8

7.
25

x 
BA

SE
 L

EV
EL

 =
 8

8.
00

IN
VE

RT
 L

EV
EL

 =
 8

7.
45

 x

IN
VE

RT
 L

EV
EL

 =
 8

7.
35

 x

EX
IS

TI
NG

 D
IT

CH
 T

O 
BE

 R
EG

RA
DE

D 
AT

 1
:1

00
TO

 T
IE

 IN
TO

 P
RO

PO
SE

D 
IN

VE
RT

 L
EV

EL
S

EX
IS

TI
NG

 D
IT

CH
 T

O 
BE

 R
EG

RA
DE

D 
AT

 1
:1

00
 T

O 
TI

E 
IN

TO
 P

RO
PO

SE
D 

IN
VE

RT
 L

EV
EL

S

BU
ND

 T
O 

TI
E 

IN
TO

 E
XI

ST
IN

G 
GR

OU
ND

 L
EV

EL

BU
ND

 T
O 

TI
E 

IN
TO

 E
XI

ST
IN

G 
GR

OU
ND

 L
EV

EL

PR
OP

OS
ED

 4
.8

m
 W

ID
E 

AC
CE

SS
 R

OA
D

NE
W

 A
CC

ES
S 

RO
AD

 F
RO

M 
FL

OR
AL

 W
AY

TO
P 

OF
 B

UN
D 

90
.8

0 
AO

D

TO
P 

OF
 B

UN
D 

90
.8

5 
AO

D

TO
P 

OF
 S

PI
LL

W
AY

 9
0.

45
 A

OD

NE
W

 P
RE

CA
ST

 C
ON

CR
ET

E 
HE

AD
W

AL
L 

AN
D 

60
0Ø

 C
UL

VE
RT

IL
 =

 9
0.

20
(R

EF
ER

 T
O 

DR
AW

IN
G 

No
. R

51
2-

10
1)

NE
W

 A
CC

ES
S 

RA
MP

 F
OR

 M
AI

NT
EN

AN
CE

 A
T 

1:
8 

SL
OP

E

NE
W

 P
RE

CA
ST

 C
ON

CR
ET

E 
HE

AD
W

AL
L 

AN
D 

60
0Ø

 C
UL

VE
RT

IL
 =

 9
0.

50
(R

EF
ER

 T
O 

DR
AW

IN
G 

No
. R

51
2-

10
1)

NE
W

 P
RE

CA
ST

 C
ON

CR
ET

E 
HE

AD
W

AL
L 

AN
D 

60
0Ø

 C
UL

VE
RT

TO
 T

AK
E 

FL
OW

S 
FR

OM
 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

DI
TC

H 
(R

EF
ER

 T
O 

DR
AW

IN
G.

 N
o.

 R
51

2-
10

1)

PR
OP

OS
ED

 W
ET

 A
RE

A 
30

0m
m

 B
EL

OW
 M

IN
. B

AS
E 

LE
VE

L

NE
W

 IN
-S

IT
U 

RE
IN

FO
RC

ED
CO

NC
RE

TE
 IN

LE
T 

ST
RU

CT
UR

E
IL

 =
 8

7.
25

(R
EF

ER
 T

O 
DR

AW
IN

G 
No

. R
51

2-
10

2)

EX
IS

TI
NG

 D
IT

CH
 R

EG
RA

DE
D

NE
W

 L
AN

D 
DR

AI
N 

TO
 B

E 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TE

D 
AT

 B
AS

E 
OF

 B
UN

D 
TO

 C
OL

LE
CT

 R
UN

OF
F

(R
EF

ER
 T

O 
DR

AW
IN

G 
No

. R
51

2-
10

8)

EX
IS

TI
NG

 D
IT

CH

NE
W

 P
CC

 H
EA

DW
AL

LS
 A

ND
 T

W
IN

 3
00

Ø 
CU

LV
ER

TS
(R

EF
ER

 T
O 

DR
AW

IN
G 

No
. R

51
2-

10
6)

NE
W

 R
EI

NF
OR

CE
D 

CO
NC

RE
TE

 O
UT

LE
T 

ST
RU

CT
UR

E
IL

 =
 8

6.
54

(R
EF

ER
 T

O 
DR

AW
IN

G 
No

. R
51

2-
10

3)

NE
W

 IN
-S

IT
U 

RE
IN

FO
RC

ED
 C

ON
CR

ET
E 

AC
CE

SS
 C

HA
MB

ER
CL

 =
 8

8.
00

IL
 =

 8
6.

74
(R

EF
ER

 T
O 

DR
AW

IN
G 

No
. R

51
2-

10
6)

EX
IS

TI
NG

 6
00

m
m

 H
IG

H 
x 

12
00

m
m

 W
ID

E 
CU

LV
ER

T

NE
W

 6
00

m
m

 H
IG

H 
x 

12
00

m
m

 W
ID

E 
PC

C 
CU

LV
ER

T

NE
W

 1
50

0m
m

Ø 
IN

-S
IT

U 
RE

IN
FO

RC
ED

 C
ON

CR
ET

E 
CH

AM
BE

R
(R

EF
ER

 T
O 

DR
AW

IN
G 

No
. R

51
2-

10
6)

EX
IS

TI
NG

 H
V 

OV
ER

HE
AD

 C
AB

LE
S 

TO
 B

E 
DI

VE
RT

ED

NE
W

 P
RE

CA
ST

 C
ON

CR
ET

E 
HE

AD
W

AL
L 

AN
D 

60
0Ø

 C
UL

VE
RT

IL
 =

 8
8.

80
(R

EF
ER

 T
O 

DR
AW

IN
G 

No
. R

51
2-

10
1)

NE
W

 P
RE

CA
ST

 C
ON

CR
ET

E 
HE

AD
W

AL
L 

AN
D 

60
0Ø

 C
UL

VE
RT

IL
 =

 8
8.

90
(R

EF
ER

 T
O 

DR
AW

IN
G 

No
. R

51
2-

10
1)

IN
LE

T 
FO

RE
BA

Y 
1

(R
EF

ER
 T

O 
DE

TA
IL

 O
N 

TH
IS

 D
RA

W
IN

G)

IN
LE

T 
FO

RE
BA

Y 
2

(R
EF

ER
 T

O 
DE

TA
IL

 O
N 

TH
IS

 D
RA

W
IN

G)

EX
IS

TI
NG

 T
RE

E 
TO

 B
E 

RE
MO

VE
D

EX
IS

TI
NG

 T
RE

ES
 T

O 
BE

 R
EM

OV
ED

PR
OP

OS
ED

 4
.8

m
 W

ID
E 

AC
CE

SS
 R

OA
D

AC
CE

SS
 R

OA
D 

TU
RN

IN
G 

HE
AD

PR
OP

OS
ED

 4
.2

m
 W

ID
E 

VE
HI

CU
LA

R 
CR

OS
SI

NG

2 
ST

AG
E 

CH
AN

NE
L

1 
ST

AG
E 

CH
AN

NE
L

2 
ST

AG
E 

CH
AN

NE
L 

EN
DS

EX
IS

TI
NG

 D
IT

CH
 T

O 
BE

 B
AC

KF
IL

LE
D

EX
IS

TI
NG

 B
RI

CK
 W

AL
L 

TO
 B

E 
RE

MO
VE

D

FL
OO

D 
DE

FE
NC

E 
BU

ND
 W

IT
H 

CR
ES

T 
LE

VE
L 

= 
90

.8
5m

 A
OD

EX
IS

TI
NG

 G
RO

UN
D 

LE
VE

L
TO

 B
E 

RA
IS

ED
 T

O 
88

.0
m

 A
OD

BA
GG

ED
 H

EA
DW

AL
L

BA
GG

ED
 H

EA
DW

AL
L

BA
GG

ED
 H

EA
DW

AL
L

10
0m

m
Ø 

IN
FI

LT
RA

TI
ON

 D
IT

CH
 W

IT
H 

IN
SP

EC
TI

ON
 

FL
AP

PE
D 

CO
NC

RE
TE

 H
EA

DW
AL

L
IL

 =
 8

7.
50

A

B

B

C

C

D
D

A

IN
FI

LT
RA

TI
ON

 D
IT

CH
 W

IT
H 

IN
SP

EC
TI

ON
 C

HA
MB

ER
S

(R
EF

ER
 T

O 
DR

AW
IN

G 
R5

12
-1

05
 D

ET
AI

L 
A-

1)

10
0m

m
Ø 

IN
FI

LT
RA

TI
ON

 D
IT

CH
 W

IT
H 

IN
SP

EC
TI

ON
 C

HA
MB

ER
S

EX
IS

TI
NG

 G
RO

UN
D 

LE
VE

L 
TO

 B
E 

RA
IS

ED
 T

O 
88

.0
m

 A
OD

15.000

10.000

IN
FI

LT
RA

TI
ON

 D
IT

CH
 W

IT
H 

IN
SP

EC
TI

ON
 C

HA
MB

ER
S

(R
EF

ER
 T

O 
DR

AW
IN

G 
R5

12
-1

05
 D

ET
AI

L 
A)

87
.5

0 
x

x 
87

.5
0

x 
86

.9
5

N

W
ES

T 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

CO
UN

CI
L

DU
NS

TO
N 

PA
RK

FL
OO

D 
AL

LE
VI

AT
IO

N 
SC

HE
ME

PR
OP

OS
ED

 F
LO

OD
 A

LL
EV

IA
TI

ON
GE

NE
RA

L 
AR

RA
NG

EM
EN

T

1:
50

0 
@

 A
1

07
.1

2.
15

FB
G

FB
G

CC
BC

R5
12

-0
01

C

NO
TE

S:

SC
AL

E:

DR
AW

IN
G 

NO
.

RE
V:

DR
AW

N:
CH

EC
KE

D:
AP

PR
OV

ED
:

DE
SI

GN
ED

:
DA

TE
:

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E:

PR
OJ

EC
T 

TI
TL

E:

CL
IE

NT
:

S
u

it
e

 2
0

7
O

n
e

 A
lie

 S
tr

e
e

t
Lo

n
d

o
n

E
1 

8
D

E

T
e

l: 
0

20
 7

6
8

0
 4

0
8

8
F

ax
: 0

20
 7

48
8

 3
73

6

W
e

b
: w

w
w

.a
rd

e
n

t-
ce

.c
o

.u
k

E
-m

ai
l: 

e
n

q
u

ir
ie

s@
ar

d
e

n
t-

ce
.c

o
.u

k

A
R

D
E

N
T

C
O

N
S

U
LT

IN
G

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
SAP

P
CH

K
DR

N
AM

EN
DM

EN
TS

RE
V

DA
TE

B
AD

DI
TI

ON
AL

 O
S 

AD
DE

D 
AN

D 
GA

 U
PD

AT
ED

FY
CC

BC
07

.0
9.

16
A

BU
ND

 L
EV

EL
 IN

CR
EA

SE
D

CC
CC

BC
15

.0
2.

16

C
PL

AN
NI

NG
 IS

SU
E

RW
CC

BC
23

.0
9.

16

IN
LE

T 
FO

RE
BA

Y 
DE

TA
IL

 @
 1

:5
0

TY
PI

CA
L 

CH
AN

NE
L 

SE
CT

IO
NS

 @
 1

:5
0

IS
SU

ED
 F

OR
PL

AN
NI

NG
 O

NL
Y

1.
TH

IS
 D

RA
W

IN
G 

IS
 T

O 
BE

 R
EA

D 
IN

 C
ON

JU
NC

TI
ON

 W
IT

H 
TH

E
RE

LE
VA

NT
 S

PE
CI

FI
CA

TI
ON

 A
ND

 A
LL

 O
TH

ER
 R

EL
AT

ED
DR

AW
IN

GS
 IS

SU
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

EN
GI

NE
ER

.

2.
AL

L 
DI

ME
NS

IO
NS

 S
HO

W
N 

ON
 T

HI
S 

DR
AW

IN
G 

AR
E 

IN
ME

TR
ES

 U
NL

ES
S 

OT
HE

RW
IS

E 
ST

AT
ED

.

3.
AL

L 
DI

ME
NS

IO
NS

, L
EV

EL
S 

AN
D 

SU
RV

EY
 G

RI
D

CO
-O

RD
IN

AT
ES

 A
RE

 T
O 

BE
 C

HE
CK

ED
 O

N 
SI

TE
 A

ND
 T

HE
EN

GI
NE

ER
 N

OT
IF

IE
D 

IM
ME

DI
AT

EL
Y 

OF
 A

NY
 D

IS
CR

EP
AN

CI
ES

PR
IO

R 
TO

 T
HE

 C
OM

ME
NC

EM
EN

T 
OF

 T
HE

 W
OR

KS
.

4.
NO

 D
EV

IA
TI

ON
 F

RO
M 

TH
E 

DE
TA

IL
S 

SH
OW

N 
ON

 T
HI

S
DR

AW
IN

G 
IS

 P
ER

MI
TT

ED
 W

IT
HO

UT
 P

RI
OR

 P
ER

MI
SS

IO
N

FR
OM

 T
HE

 E
NG

IN
EE

R.
 A

LL
 H

AN
DR

AI
LS

 A
ND

 D
EC

KI
NG

 T
O 

BE
IN

ST
AL

LE
D 

IN
 A

CC
OR

DA
NC

E 
W

IT
H 

MA
NU

FA
CT

UR
ER

'S
IN

ST
RU

CT
IO

NS
.

5.
AL

L 
MA

TE
RI

AL
S 

AN
D 

W
OR

KM
AN

SH
IP

 S
HA

LL
 C

OM
PL

Y 
FU

LL
Y

W
IT

H 
TH

E 
MA

NU
AL

 O
F 

CO
NT

RA
CT

 D
OC

UM
EN

TS
 F

OR
HI

GH
W

AY
 W

OR
KS

, V
OL

UM
E 

ON
E,

 S
PE

CI
FI

CA
TI

ON
 F

OR
HI

GH
W

AY
 W

OR
KS

 A
ND

 T
HE

 L
OC

AL
 A

UT
HO

RI
TY

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N 
FO

R 
RO

AD
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N 

AN
D 

ST
AN

DA
RD

DE
TA

IL
S.

CD
M 

NO
TE

S:

TH
E 

AT
TE

NT
IO

N 
OF

 T
HE

 C
LI

EN
T,

 P
RI

NC
IP

AL
 D

ES
IG

NE
R,

PR
IN

CI
PA

L 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

, D
ES

IG
NE

RS
 A

ND
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

RS
 IS

DR
AW

N 
TO

 T
HE

 F
OL

LO
W

IN
G 

PO
TE

NT
IA

L 
RI

SK
S 

IN
 C

ON
JU

NC
TI

ON
W

IT
H 

TH
E 

PR
OP

OS
ED

 O
N-

SI
TE

 A
ND

 O
FF

-S
IT

E 
W

OR
KS

 A
S

DE
SI

GN
ED

 F
OR

 T
HI

S 
PR

OJ
EC

T:

1.
W

OR
KS

 IN
 T

HE
 V

IC
IN

IT
Y 

OF
 L

IV
E 

SE
RV

IC
ES

 IN
CL

UD
IN

G
GA

S,
 E

LE
CT

RI
CI

TY
 A

ND
 B

T 
W

IL
L 

BE
 N

EC
ES

SA
RY

 A
ND

 T
HE

AD
VI

CE
 O

F 
AL

L 
ST

AT
UT

OR
Y 

SE
RV

IC
E 

CO
MP

AN
IE

S 
MU

ST
 B

E
SO

UG
HT

 B
EF

OR
E 

AN
Y 

W
OR

KS
 C

OM
ME

NC
E.

2.
W

OR
KS

 W
IT

HI
N 

AN
D 

AB
UT

TI
NG

 T
HE

 E
XI

ST
IN

G 
HI

GH
W

AY
W

IL
L 

EN
TA

IL
 T

RA
FF

IC
 H

AZ
AR

DS
 A

ND
 A

LL
 A

PP
RO

PR
IA

TE
SA

FE
TY

 M
EA

SU
RE

S 
IN

CL
UD

IN
G 

BA
RR

IE
RS

, S
IG

NS
 A

ND
LI

GH
TI

NG
 M

US
T 

BE
 U

ND
ER

TA
KE

N 
TO

 T
HE

 A
PP

RO
VA

L 
OF

 T
HE

LO
CA

L 
AU

TH
OR

IT
Y,

 T
HE

 H
IG

HW
AY

 A
UT

HO
RI

TY
 A

ND
 T

HE
PO

LI
CE

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T.

3.
HA

ZA
RD

OU
S 

MA
TE

RI
AL

S 
IN

CL
UD

IN
G 

CE
ME

NT
 A

ND
BI

TU
MI

NO
US

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 A

RE
 S

PE
CI

FI
ED

 A
ND

 T
HE

MA
NU

FA
CT

UR
ER

S 
AD

VI
CE

 O
N 

SA
FE

 H
AN

DL
IN

G 
PR

OC
ED

UR
ES

MU
ST

 B
E 

OB
TA

IN
ED

 A
ND

 M
AD

E 
CL

EA
R 

TO
 A

LL
 O

PE
RA

TI
VE

S.

4.
TH

E 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 W
IL

L 
BE

 R
ES

PO
NS

IB
LE

 F
OR

 L
OC

AT
IN

G
AL

L 
EX

IS
TI

NG
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

W
IT

HI
N 

TH
E 

VI
CI

NI
TY

 O
F 

TH
E

W
OR

KS
 (H

AN
D 

DU
G 

OR
 O

TH
ER

 M
ET

HO
D)

 A
ND

 E
NS

UR
E

TH
ES

E 
AR

E 
PR

OT
EC

TE
D 

TH
RO

UG
HO

UT
 T

HE
 D

UR
AT

IO
N 

OF
TH

E 
W

OR
KS

. A
LL

 U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

NT
 S

HO
UL

D 
BE

 C
LE

AR
LY

MA
RK

ED
 O

N 
TH

E 
GR

OU
ND

  P
RI

OR
 T

O 
CO

MM
EN

CE
ME

NT
 O

F
TH

E 
W

OR
KS

.

5.
TH

E 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 M
US

T 
EN

SU
RE

 A
LL

 W
OR

KI
NG

 A
RE

AS
 A

RE
FU

LL
Y 

SE
CU

RE
.

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 C
ON

ST
RA

IN
TS

1.
GR

AS
S 

MU
ST

 B
E 

AL
LO

W
ED

 T
O 

GR
OW

 B
EF

OR
E 

TH
E 

SP
IL

LW
AY

IS
 O

VE
RT

OP
PE

D.
  T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
T 

ST
AT

ES
 T

HA
T 

TH
E

EX
IS

TI
NG

 W
AT

ER
CO

UR
SE

 C
AN

NO
T 

BE
 IN

FI
LL

ED
 U

NT
IL

 T
HE

RE
SE

RV
OI

R 
AC

T 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
 E

NG
IN

EE
R 

HA
S 

AC
CE

PT
ED

TH
AT

 IT
 IS

 S
AF

E 
TO

 P
UT

 T
HE

 R
ES

ER
VO

IR
 IN

TO
 O

PE
RA

TI
ON

.
TH

IS
 W

IL
L 

BE
 D

EP
EN

DE
NT

 O
N 

TH
E 

GR
AS

S 
BE

IN
G 

FU
LL

Y
GR

OW
N 

ON
 T

HE
 D

AM
 A

ND
 S

PI
LL

W
AY

.  
IT

 M
AY

 B
E

NE
CE

SS
AR

Y 
TO

 U
SE

 P
RE

-G
RO

W
N/

SE
ED

ED
 E

NK
AZ

ON
.

2.
CO

NT
RA

CT
 D

RA
W

IN
GS

 S
HO

UL
D 

RE
QU

IR
E 

TH
AT

 M
ET

HO
D

ST
AT

EM
EN

TS
 R

EL
AT

IN
G 

TO
 D

AM
 S

AF
ET

Y 
W

OR
KS

 S
HO

UL
D 

BE
SE

NT
 T

O 
TH

E 
RE

SE
RV

OI
RS

 A
CT

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
EN

GI
NE

ER
FO

R 
AC

CE
PT

AN
CE

 I.
E.

OU
TL

ET
 F

OU
ND

AT
IO

N;

OU
TL

ET
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N 

AN
D 

BA
CK

FI
LL

;

SE
QU

EN
CE

 O
F 

RI
VE

R 
HA

ND
LI

NG
;

EM
BA

NK
ME

NT
 F

OU
ND

AT
IO

N;
 A

ND

GR
AS

S 
RE

IN
FO

RC
EM

EN
T 

TO
 S

PI
LL

W
AY

RE
PR

OD
UC

ED
 F

RO
M 

OR
DN

AN
CE

 S
UR

VE
Y 

®
 B

Y 
TH

E
PE

RM
IS

SI
ON

 O
F 

TH
E 

CO
NT

RO
LL

ER
 O

F 
HE

R 
MA

JE
ST

Y'
S

ST
AT

IO
NE

RY
 O

FF
IC

E.
 ©

 C
RO

W
N 

CO
PY

RI
GH

T.
 A

LL
RI

GH
TS

 R
ES

ER
VE

D.
 L

IC
EN

CE
 N

UM
BE

R 
10

00
44

56
1

Page 41



Mature Hedge 2.5m H

B
O

X
 C

U
LV

E
R

T
1.

25
W

x0
.5

0H

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W W W W W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

WWWWWW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W
W

WW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW FW FW FW FW FW FW FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

FW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

SW

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C
C

C
C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C
C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C
C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C
C

C

C

C

C
C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C
C

C

C

C
C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C
C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

W FW S
W G CG

N

S
u

it
e

 2
0

7
O

n
e

 A
lie

 S
tr

e
e

t
Lo

n
d

o
n

E
1 

8
D

E

T
e

l: 
0

20
 7

6
8

0
 4

0
8

8
F

ax
: 0

20
 7

48
8

 3
73

6

W
e

b
: w

w
w

.a
rd

e
n

t-
ce

.c
o

.u
k

E
-m

ai
l: 

e
n

q
u

ir
ie

s@
ar

d
e

n
t-

ce
.c

o
.u

k

A
R

D
E

N
T

C
O

N
S

U
LT

IN
G

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
S

Page 42



In
v

In
v

In
v

E
.P

CA
BL

E 
W

AR
NI

NG
 T

AP
E

Min 200mm Max 300mm

600

60
0m

m
 D

IA
ME

TE
R 

FL
AT

 S
EA

LE
D

CO
MP

SI
TE

 C
OV

ER
 A

ND
 F

RA
ME

.
FI

BT
RE

LI
TE

 F
L6

00
 O

R 
SI

MI
LA

R
EX

PA
NS

IO
N 

JO
IN

T 
FI

LL
E 

W
IT

H
PE

TR
OL

 R
ES

IS
TA

NT
 M

AS
TI

C

JO
IN

T 
TI

ED
 W

IT
H 

60
0m

m
 L

ON
G 

X 
12

m
m

DO
W

EL
 A

T 
60

0m
m

 C
/C

 H
AL

F 
BO

ND
ED

CO
NN

EC
TI

ON
 D

ET
AI

LS
 T

O 
BE

CO
NF

IR
ME

D 
BY

 C
UL

VE
RT

 S
UP

PL
IE

R

TH
E 

UN
DE

RS
ID

E 
OF

 T
HE

 F
RA

ME
 M

US
T 

BE
AD

EQ
UA

TE
LY

 S
UP

PO
RT

ED
 B

Y 
CO

NC
RE

TE

CO
NC

RE
TE

 R
EI

NF
OR

CE
D 

W
IT

H 
TW

O
LA

YE
RS

 O
F 

RE
IN

FO
RC

ED
 M

ES
H

SE
CT

IO
N 

A-
A

(1
:5

0)

2N
o 

FL
AP

 V
AL

VE
S 

TO
W

IT
HS

TA
ND

 5
m

 H
EA

D

EL
EC

TR
IC

 C
AB

LE
S

QU
AN

TI
TY

/S
IZ

E/
VO

LT
AG

E 
UN

KN
OW

N
AS

SU
ME

D 
HV

 0
.9

5 
- 1

.1
m

 D
EE

P 
AP

PR
OX

2N
o 

EL
EC

TR
IC

 C
AB

LE
S

(A
SS

UM
ED

) 6
00

 D
EE

P
TO

 S
OF

FI
T 

15
0Ø

DI
RE

CT
IO

N
OF

 F
LO

W
DI

RE
CT

IO
N

OF
 F

LO
W

EG
L

88
.0

0

86
.7

4
86

.7
5

0.
68

8

0.
65

4
74

0

0.
61

0

0.096
0.101 10

 S
ID

ED

FL
60

0 
MA

NH
OL

E 
CO

VE
R

(1
:2

0)

LO
CK

IN
G 

ME
CH

AN
IS

M

HY
DR

OP
HI

LI
C 

W
AT

ER
BA

R
RA

W
SE

AL
 C

J1
22

5 
BL

AC
K 

OR
 S

IM
IL

AR

195mm

IN
SI

TU
 IN

FI
LL

PC
 U

NI
T

IN
SI

DE
 F

AC
E

IN
-S

IT
U 

FI
LL

 JO
IN

T 
DE

TA
IL

(1
:5

)

4.
8m

 A
CC

ES
S

90
0

50
0

90
050

0

1m
 V

ER
GE

1m
 V

ER
GE

(1
:5

0)

87
.5

3

87
.4

1

88
.5

3
88

.4
1

87
.3

1

87
.4

3

0.099

PI
PE

 JO
IN

T 
DE

TA
IL

(1
:1

0)0.099

CO
NC

RE
TE

 S
UR

RO
UN

D

CO
MP

RE
SS

IB
LE

 F
IL

LE
R

@
 E

AC
H 

PI
PE

 JO
IN

T

90
0

50
0

(1
:5

0)

10
00

16
.0

98

86
.8

7

87
.0

3

86
.8

2
86

.5
4

88
.0

0

NO
TE

S:

DA
TE

AP
P

CH
K

DR
N

AM
EN

DM
EN

TS
RE

V SC
AL

E:

DR
AW

IN
G 

NO
.

RE
V:

DR
AW

N:
CH

EC
KE

D:
AP

PR
OV

ED
:

DE
SI

GN
ED

:
DA

TE
:

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E:

PR
OJ

EC
T 

TI
TL

E:

CL
IE

NT
:

S
u

it
e

 2
0

7
O

n
e

 A
lie

 S
tr

e
e

t
Lo

n
d

o
n

E
1 

8
D

E

T
e

l: 
0

20
 7

6
8

0
 4

0
8

8
F

ax
: 0

20
 7

48
8

 3
73

6

W
e

b
: w

w
w

.a
rd

e
n

t-
ce

.c
o

.u
k

E
-m

ai
l: 

e
n

q
u

ir
ie

s@
ar

d
e

n
t-

ce
.c

o
.u

k

A
R

D
E

N
T

C
O

N
S

U
LT

IN
G

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
S

N

W
ES

T 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

CO
UN

CI
L

DU
NS

TO
N 

PA
RK

FL
OO

D 
AL

LE
VI

AT
IO

N 
SC

HE
ME

SE
AL

ED
 C

HA
MB

ER
 D

ET
AI

LS

AS
 S

HO
W

N 
@

 A
1

SE
PT

 2
01

6
FY

SF
FY

BC

R5
12

-1
06

-

KE
Y 

PL
AN

(1
:2

50
)

IN
LE

T 
IL

=8
7.

25

OU
TL

ET
 IL

=8
6.

54

NE
W

 1
50

0Ø
 R

EI
NF

OR
CE

D 
CO

NC
RE

TE
MA

NH
OL

E 
W

IT
H 

FL
60

0 
FI

BE
RL

IT
E 

SE
AL

ED
MA

NH
OL

E 
CO

VE
R 

TO
 W

IT
HS

TA
ND

 5
m

HE
AD

 (O
R 

SI
MI

LA
R 

AP
PR

OV
ED

)

NE
W

 1
.2

x0
.6

m
BO

X 
CU

LV
ER

T

NE
W

 2
.4

 x
 2

.4
m

 R
EI

NF
OR

CE
D 

CO
NC

RE
TE

AC
CE

SS
 C

HA
MB

ER
 W

IT
H 

FL
60

0 
FI

BE
RL

IT
E

SE
AL

ED
 M

AN
HO

LE
 C

OV
ER

 T
O 

W
IT

HS
TA

ND
5m

 H
EA

D 
(O

R 
SI

MI
LA

R 
AP

PR
OV

ED
)

NE
W

 T
W

IN
 3

00
Ø 

ST
AI

NL
ES

S 
ST

EE
L

PI
PE

S 
- J

OI
NT

S 
TO

 W
IT

HS
TA

ND
 0

.5
BA

R

1.
25

W
 x

 0
.5

Hm
EX

IS
TI

NG
 B

OX
CU

LV
ER

T

CL
:8

8.
00

 (A
PP

RO
X)

IL
:8

6.
76

NE
W

 T
W

IN
 3

00
Ø 

PI
PE

S
IN

 C
ON

CR
ET

E 
SU

RR
OU

ND

IS
SU

ED
 F

OR
PL

AN
NI

NG
 O

NL
Y

1.
TH

IS
 D

RA
W

IN
G 

IS
 T

O 
BE

 R
EA

D 
IN

 C
ON

JU
NC

TI
ON

 W
IT

H 
TH

E
RE

LE
VA

NT
 S

PE
CI

FI
CA

TI
ON

 A
ND

 A
LL

 O
TH

ER
 R

EL
AT

ED
DR

AW
IN

GS
 IS

SU
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

EN
GI

NE
ER

.

2.
AL

L 
DI

ME
NS

IO
NS

 S
HO

W
N 

ON
 T

HI
S 

DR
AW

IN
G 

AR
E 

IN
ME

TR
ES

 U
NL

ES
S 

OT
HE

RW
IS

E 
ST

AT
ED

.

3.
AL

L 
DI

ME
NS

IO
NS

, L
EV

EL
S 

AN
D 

SU
RV

EY
 G

RI
D

CO
-O

RD
IN

AT
ES

 A
RE

 T
O 

BE
 C

HE
CK

ED
 O

N 
SI

TE
 A

ND
 T

HE
EN

GI
NE

ER
 N

OT
IF

IE
D 

IM
ME

DI
AT

EL
Y 

OF
 A

NY
 D

IS
CR

EP
AN

CI
ES

PR
IO

R 
TO

 T
HE

 C
OM

ME
NC

EM
EN

T 
OF

 T
HE

 W
OR

KS
.

4.
NO

 D
EV

IA
TI

ON
 F

RO
M 

TH
E 

DE
TA

IL
S 

SH
OW

N 
ON

 T
HI

S
DR

AW
IN

G 
IS

 P
ER

MI
TT

ED
 W

IT
HO

UT
 P

RI
OR

 P
ER

MI
SS

IO
N

FR
OM

 T
HE

 E
NG

IN
EE

R.
 A

LL
 H

AN
DR

AI
LS

 A
ND

 D
EC

KI
NG

 T
O 

BE
IN

ST
AL

LE
D 

IN
 A

CC
OR

DA
NC

E 
W

IT
H 

MA
NU

FA
CT

UR
ER

'S
IN

ST
RU

CT
IO

NS
.

5.
AL

L 
MA

TE
RI

AL
S 

AN
D 

W
OR

KM
AN

SH
IP

 S
HA

LL
 C

OM
PL

Y 
FU

LL
Y

W
IT

H 
TH

E 
MA

NU
AL

 O
F 

CO
NT

RA
CT

 D
OC

UM
EN

TS
 F

OR
HI

GH
W

AY
 W

OR
KS

, V
OL

UM
E 

ON
E,

 S
PE

CI
FI

CA
TI

ON
 F

OR
HI

GH
W

AY
 W

OR
KS

 A
ND

 T
HE

 L
OC

AL
 A

UT
HO

RI
TY

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N 
FO

R 
RO

AD
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N 

AN
D 

ST
AN

DA
RD

DE
TA

IL
S.

CD
M 

NO
TE

S:

TH
E 

AT
TE

NT
IO

N 
OF

 T
HE

 C
LI

EN
T,

 P
RI

NC
IP

AL
 D

ES
IG

NE
R,

PR
IN

CI
PA

L 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

, D
ES

IG
NE

RS
 A

ND
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

RS
 IS

DR
AW

N 
TO

 T
HE

 F
OL

LO
W

IN
G 

PO
TE

NT
IA

L 
RI

SK
S 

IN
 C

ON
JU

NC
TI

ON
W

IT
H 

TH
E 

PR
OP

OS
ED

 O
N-

SI
TE

 A
ND

 O
FF

-S
IT

E 
W

OR
KS

 A
S

DE
SI

GN
ED

 F
OR

 T
HI

S 
PR

OJ
EC

T:

1.
W

OR
KS

 IN
 T

HE
 V

IC
IN

IT
Y 

OF
 L

IV
E 

SE
RV

IC
ES

 IN
CL

UD
IN

G
GA

S,
 E

LE
CT

RI
CI

TY
 A

ND
 B

T 
W

IL
L 

BE
 N

EC
ES

SA
RY

 A
ND

 T
HE

AD
VI

CE
 O

F 
AL

L 
ST

AT
UT

OR
Y 

SE
RV

IC
E 

CO
MP

AN
IE

S 
MU

ST
 B

E
SO

UG
HT

 B
EF

OR
E 

AN
Y 

W
OR

KS
 C

OM
ME

NC
E.

2.
W

OR
KS

 W
IT

HI
N 

AN
D 

AB
UT

TI
NG

 T
HE

 E
XI

ST
IN

G 
HI

GH
W

AY
W

IL
L 

EN
TA

IL
 T

RA
FF

IC
 H

AZ
AR

DS
 A

ND
 A

LL
 A

PP
RO

PR
IA

TE
SA

FE
TY

 M
EA

SU
RE

S 
IN

CL
UD

IN
G 

BA
RR

IE
RS

, S
IG

NS
 A

ND
LI

GH
TI

NG
 M

US
T 

BE
 U

ND
ER

TA
KE

N 
TO

 T
HE

 A
PP

RO
VA

L 
OF

 T
HE

LO
CA

L 
AU

TH
OR

IT
Y,

 T
HE

 H
IG

HW
AY

 A
UT

HO
RI

TY
 A

ND
 T

HE
PO

LI
CE

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T.

3.
HA

ZA
RD

OU
S 

MA
TE

RI
AL

S 
IN

CL
UD

IN
G 

CE
ME

NT
 A

ND
BI

TU
MI

NO
US

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 A

RE
 S

PE
CI

FI
ED

 A
ND

 T
HE

MA
NU

FA
CT

UR
ER

S 
AD

VI
CE

 O
N 

SA
FE

 H
AN

DL
IN

G 
PR

OC
ED

UR
ES

MU
ST

 B
E 

OB
TA

IN
ED

 A
ND

 M
AD

E 
CL

EA
R 

TO
 A

LL
 O

PE
RA

TI
VE

S.

4.
TH

E 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 W
IL

L 
BE

 R
ES

PO
NS

IB
LE

 F
OR

 L
OC

AT
IN

G
AL

L 
EX

IS
TI

NG
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

W
IT

HI
N 

TH
E 

VI
CI

NI
TY

 O
F 

TH
E

W
OR

KS
 (H

AN
D 

DU
G 

OR
 O

TH
ER

 M
ET

HO
D)

 A
ND

 E
NS

UR
E

TH
ES

E 
AR

E 
PR

OT
EC

TE
D 

TH
RO

UG
HO

UT
 T

HE
 D

UR
AT

IO
N 

OF
TH

E 
W

OR
KS

. A
LL

 U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

NT
 S

HO
UL

D 
BE

 C
LE

AR
LY

MA
RK

ED
 O

N 
TH

E 
GR

OU
ND

  P
RI

OR
 T

O 
CO

MM
EN

CE
ME

NT
 O

F
TH

E 
W

OR
KS

.

5.
TH

E 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 M
US

T 
EN

SU
RE

 A
LL

 W
OR

KI
NG

 A
RE

AS
 A

RE
FU

LL
Y 

SE
CU

RE
.

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 C
ON

ST
RA

IN
TS

1.
GR

AS
S 

MU
ST

 B
E 

AL
LO

W
ED

 T
O 

GR
OW

 B
EF

OR
E 

TH
E 

SP
IL

LW
AY

IS
 O

VE
RT

OP
PE

D.
  T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
T 

ST
AT

ES
 T

HA
T 

TH
E

EX
IS

TI
NG

 W
AT

ER
CO

UR
SE

 C
AN

NO
T 

BE
 IN

FI
LL

ED
 U

NT
IL

 T
HE

RE
SE

RV
OI

R 
AC

T 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
 E

NG
IN

EE
R 

HA
S 

AC
CE

PT
ED

TH
AT

 IT
 IS

 S
AF

E 
TO

 P
UT

 T
HE

 R
ES

ER
VO

IR
 IN

TO
 O

PE
RA

TI
ON

.
TH

IS
 W

IL
L 

BE
 D

EP
EN

DE
NT

 O
N 

TH
E 

GR
AS

S 
BE

IN
G 

FU
LL

Y
GR

OW
N 

ON
 T

HE
 D

AM
 A

ND
 S

PI
LL

W
AY

.  
IT

 M
AY

 B
E

NE
CE

SS
AR

Y 
TO

 U
SE

 P
RE

-G
RO

W
N/

SE
ED

ED
 E

NK
AZ

ON
.

2.
CO

NT
RA

CT
 D

RA
W

IN
GS

 S
HO

UL
D 

RE
QU

IR
E 

TH
AT

 M
ET

HO
D

ST
AT

EM
EN

TS
 R

EL
AT

IN
G 

TO
 D

AM
 S

AF
ET

Y 
W

OR
KS

 S
HO

UL
D 

BE
SE

NT
 T

O 
TH

E 
RE

SE
RV

OI
RS

 A
CT

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
EN

GI
NE

ER
FO

R 
AC

CE
PT

AN
CE

 I.
E.

OU
TL

ET
 F

OU
ND

AT
IO

N;

OU
TL

ET
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N 

AN
D 

BA
CK

FI
LL

;

SE
QU

EN
CE

 O
F 

RI
VE

R 
HA

ND
LI

NG
;

EM
BA

NK
ME

NT
 F

OU
ND

AT
IO

N;
 A

ND

GR
AS

S 
RE

IN
FO

RC
EM

EN
T 

TO
 S

PI
LL

W
AY

B

B
A

A

RE
PR

OD
UC

ED
 F

RO
M 

OR
DN

AN
CE

 S
UR

VE
Y 

®
 B

Y 
TH

E
PE

RM
IS

SI
ON

 O
F 

TH
E 

CO
NT

RO
LL

ER
 O

F 
HE

R 
MA

JE
ST

Y'
S

ST
AT

IO
NE

RY
 O

FF
IC

E.
 ©

 C
RO

W
N 

CO
PY

RI
GH

T.
 A

LL
RI

GH
TS

 R
ES

ER
VE

D.
 L

IC
EN

CE
 N

UM
BE

R 
10

00
44

56
1

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 44



APPEAL DECISIONS EASTERN AREA-COMMITTEE

Parish and
Application No
Inspectorate’s Ref

Location and 
Appellant

Proposal Officer
Recommendation

Decision

SULHAMSTEAD
15/02148/COMIND

Pins Ref: 3154590

Land North And 
South Of Stud 
Farm. 
Sulhamstead 
Abbots, 
Sulhamstead
Mulbrick Cleans 
Energy LLP

Mixed agricultural 
and solar use. 
Erection of a 
ground mounted 
solar photo-voltaic 
array and 
associated 
infrastructure.

Approval Allowed
12.4.17

SULHAMSTEAD
16/00658/OUTMAJ

Pins Ref 3152933

Benhams Farm, 
Hollybush Lane, 
Burghfield 
Common
Charlesgate 
Homes Ltd

Outline application 
for erection of 43 x 
self build/custom 
built houses with 
associated 
garages and 
parking - matters 
to be considered 
access.

Delegated Refusal Dismissed
21.4.17

Page 45

Agenda Item 5.



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 46


	Agenda
	2. Minutes
	4.(1) Application No. & Parish: 17/00182/COMIND - Land North of Floral Way, Opposite Foxglove Way, Thatcham
	17.00182 map
	Plans

	5. Appeal Decisions relating to Eastern Area Planning

